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MCB Islamic Bank Limited (the "Bank”) is the wholly owned subsidiary of MCB Bank Limited
and commenced (ts operations in 2015 with a nation-wide network of branches.

The aim of MCB Islamic Bank Limited is to be the first choice Shari'ah compliant financial
services provider for the customers and to carry out business purely in accordance with
Shari'ah principles with full conviction and devotion.

Alhamdulillah, the Bank currently operates to provide Shariah compliant value added and
innovative banking solutions for customers under the supervision of a Shariah Board
chaired by the renowned Islamic scholar Professar Muftl Munib-Lir-Rehman,

The Bank focuses on bullding strong and lasting relationships as well as dellvering an
experience that satisfies all types of customers across Corporate, Commercial, SME,
Consumer, Agricufture and Micro sectors. The Bank offers wide range of Riba Free and
Shariah compliant products for both personal and business needs.

The Bank is using world's renowned Core Banking Software solution. Different services and
products offered by the bank are available to customers through a branch network of 175
plus branches backed by 175 plus ATMs (Onsite & Offsite). The Bank offers EMV enabled
Debit Cards, 105 and Android based native Mobile Apps and Internet Banking services.
Moreover, the Bank has also developed its suite of Cash Management services, including
Payment upon Identification (PUI), Cash & Instrument Collection, Cash in Transit Services
(CIT), Corporate Internet Banking by acquiring Oracle Banking Digital Experience (0OBDX) and
has alzo developed product suite of Employee Banking for our Corporate Customars.

The Bank is committed to share in the mutual benefits with the customers, staff and
shareholders who participate in our business success under the highly skilled and seasoned
management with the prime objective of ensuring our customers’ satisfaction.
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WHAT IS
ISLAMIC

BA MHM G

Islamic banking is defined as a banking system, which is In
consonance with the spirit, ethos and value system of Islam
and governed by the principles laid down by the Shari'ah.
Interest free banking is a narrow concept dencting a
number of banking Instruments or operations which avoid
interest,

Islamic banking, the more general term, is based not
only to avoid interest-based transactions prohibited in
Shari'ah but also to aveld unethical and un-soclal practices,
In practical sense, Islamic Banking Is the transformation of
conventional money lending into transactions based on
tangible assets and real services.

The model of Islamic banking system leads towards the
achievement of a system which helps achieve economic

prosperity.




MISSION

# To provide innovative Shari'ah compliant financial solutions and
quality services to our customers.

s Tomaximize retuns In Halal manners for our shareholders,

* To nurture an internal environment of qualified professionals
and cutting-edge technology.

VISION

To be the leading provider of Shari’ah Compliant Innovative financial
products with a focus on service quality and providing superior value
for our customers, shareholders, employees and the community.



We are Shariah driven
Following the Shari'ah we will conduct our activity in a
fair, ethical and socially responsible manner.

Dedicated and Dependable
We will build strong, enduring refationships, delivering an
experience that delights our customers.

Aspirational
We will be professional and fulfil our commitmants,
delivering high quality products and services,

MCH Islamic Bank's corporate strategy consists of the following multi-dimensional elements, which are
being pursued concurrently:

" Customer ariented business growth with focus an Shari'ah based high tech innovative praduct
development, service excellence to attain customer satisfaction, and prudent network expansion.

s Optimum capital utilization through effective risk management, developing quality asset portfolio and
maximurm return.

s Attain operational efficiency by effective cost management and ensuring compliance with all the
applicable regulatory reguirements.

s Devalopment of motivated human resource having |slamic Banking skilis, while ensuring the
transparent market based remuneration practices



HIDAYAT CURRENT ACCOUNT

SHARI'AH COMPLIANT CURRENT ACCOUNT

INITIAL DEPOSIT
RS. 1,000/-

ONLINE BANKING
E FREE
WS
&

TRANSACTION LIMIT
UNLIMITED DEPOSITS &
WITHDRAWALS
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

= Board of Directors ® Chiefl Financial Officer

:r- Eﬂ :T:;h? (Chairman) ::d%mmﬂmhfg I::::r“:m-=1t':h' Syed Iftikhar Hussain Rizvi
r. Jawa a r

Ms. Seemna Aziz Independent Director = Company Secretary
Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham Mon-Executive Director s Maitcors Ehstig
Mr. Ibrahim Shamsi Non-Executive Director
Mr. Usman Hassan Non-Executive Director .
Mr. Omalr Safdar Non-Executive Director  ® Head of Intemal Audit

Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani President / CEO Mr. Muhammad Tariq Gondal

» Board Audit Committee

Mr. Jawaid |gbal
Ms, Seema Aziz

Mr. lbrahim Shamsi

Mr. Omair Safdar

Chairman
Member
Member
Member

Human Resource & Remuneration Commitiee

Legal Advisor
M/s Imtiaz Siddiqui & Associates,
Advocates & Solicitor

Auditors
M/s A.F. Fergusons Chartered

Mr. Jawaid lgbal Chalrman Accountants

Ms. Seema Aziz Member

Mr. Raza Mansha Member Registered Office

Mr. Usman Hassan Member

Mi. Omair Safdar Memt 59-T Block, Phase-ll, DHA, Lahore
» Risk Management & Portfolio Review Committes = Website

Mr. Omair Safdar Chairman www.mcbislamicbank.com

Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham Member

Mr. Ibrahim Shamsi Member

Mr. Jawaid Igbal Member

Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani  Member

® Board Evaluation Commitiea

Mr. Uaman Hassan Chairman
Ms. Seema Aziz Member
» Business Strategy & Service Quality Review Committee
Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham Chairman
Mr. Usman Hassan Member
Mr. Omair Safdar Member

Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani  Member

= Board |.T. Committee
Mr. Ibrahim Shamsi Chairman
Mr. Jawaid Igbal Member
Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani Member

s Shar'ah Board

Prof. Mufti Munib-ur-Rehman Chairman
Mufti Syed Sabir Hussain Resident Shari'ah Board Member
Mufti Nadeem Igbal Shari'ah Board Member
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K HAWLE SE MANIIL TAK

SHARI'AH COMPLIANT CAR FINANCING

E PURCHASE NEW AND
USED LOCALLY ASSEMBLED/
MANUFACTURED VEHICLES CREDIT RATING
COMPETITIVE FINANCING
& TAKAFUL RATES
FLEXIBLE Long Term
FINANCING TENURE
Short Term
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PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

MCB |slamic Bank Ltd. (the Bank) offers a wide array of Halal and RIBA free Islamic Banking products and
services to meet the requirements of individuals and businesses alike.

DEPOSIT PRODUCTS

The Bank offers a wide variety of Current, Saving and Term Deposit accounts such as the following:

Currant Accounts Saving Accounts Term Deposits
MCE lslamic Hidayat MECB Istamic hmaan MCE Islamic Ha'mal
Current Account Saving Account Teim Depasi

MCE islamic Basic MCH islamic Barkat MCE Islamic Ma'mat
Banking Account Sawing Accound Pius Torm [opost
MCE Islamic Asaan MCH Islamic Barkat MCH Islamic Na'mat Premium Plus
Currant Accournt Saving Plus Account Torm Dapasit
MCE |zlamie Asaan MCE |zlamie Barkat BACE lalamis Assosdgl
Remittance Current Accaunt Saving Premlum Account Term Deposit
BACH Islamic Azaan Digital MCB lslamic Barkat Super MCE Islamic Financial Instrustions
Current Account® Saving Aceaunt Tarm Deposit
MCB lslamic Asaan Digital MCH Islamic Asaan MCE [slamizc Ma'mat Ples
Rermittance Cusrend Account® Saving Account Foraign Curency Term Deposit
MCE Izlamis Kiswaan MCE Islamic Asaon Remittance
Curnerl Account Sawing Account
BACE Islamic Freslancer Digital MCE tslamic Asaan Digital
Current Aceount® Saving Acoouni
MCE lslzmic Hidayat MCH Islamic Asasn Digital
Foseign Currency Curment Acoouni Remniliance Saving Account®
BACE lslamic Freelancer Digital MCE Islamic
Forelgn Cusrency Curment Account® Shandaar Account
MCH [slamic Rozans Bachat
Saving Account
MCB Islamic Rozana Bachat
Saving Plus Account
MCE Islamic Rozana Bachat
Saving Fremium Account
MCE Islamic Rozana Bachat Super
Saving Account
MCE |slamiz Atfaal
Sewing Account
MCH kslamie Migwasn
Seving Account
MCE lzslamic Freelancer Digital
S
MCH Islambs |msasn Farebgn Curmency
Saving Accaunt
MCB kzlamic Freelancers Digital
Fohel g Cuffendy Saviig Accalnt®

* These accounts are available for Resident Pakistani Individuals only and can only be opened through
the Bank's available customer digital on-boarding platformi{s).
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DIGITAL BANKING:

In order to meet growing needs of the customers, the Bank offers following Digital Banking products and
services;

® MCB lslamic Qadar Debit Cards # MCB Islamilc Phone Banking
® MCE [slamic Internet Banking ® MCB Islamic Moblle App

= 5MS Motification Service = MCE Islamic ATMs network
= Loyalty & Alllances = NIFT aPay

CONSUMER FINANCE

MCE Islamic Bank offers Halal and RIBA Free Housing Finance (Rihayesh Finance) and Car Finance (MICAR)
products to provide Shari'ah compliant housing and vehicle financing solutions to individuals.

Under the 'Mera Pakistan Mera Ghar Profit Subsidy Scheme”, an initiative by the Government of Pakistan, MCB
Islamic Bank Limited is also offering Diminishing Musharakah based Shari'ah compliant convenient and

subsidized housing finance options to its customers at affordable rates.

RihayeshFinance

Ehuwahlsh Eanl Blhayeasn

MICROFINANCE

For fulfilling the needs of growing small / micro businesses in both Urban and Rural areas of Pakistan, the Bank
offers Murabaha Microfinance (Sharai Karobar) for men and women operating small businesses in diverse
sectors. Through this financing facility, they can avail financing of up to PKR 500,000/,

SHARAI
KAROBAR

— S Ll —

SME FINANCING

MCB Islamic Bank offers Shari'ah Compliant financing solutions for Small and Medium sized enterprises. These
products have been designed to cater to the specific needs of SME industry. These products include Murabaha,
Musawamah, ljarah, Diminishing Musharakah, Istisna, Finished Goods Financing, and Commuodity Salam.

The Bank offers following SME Banking services;

1) Short Term / Working Capital Financing

2) Medium f Long Term Financing

3) Trade Finance

4) Bank Guarantee

§) Risk participation arrangement with financial partners
6) SBP refinance schemes

71 'Prime Minister’s Kamyab Jawan Youth Entrepreneurship Scheme’ to enable youth to avall affordable
financing for establishing new business or strengthening an existing one.

8) Awareness sessions for SME Customers on financial and non-financial advisory services with SMEDA,
Chamber of commerce and trade associations.

15
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COMMERCIAL BANKING Import Services

Commercial Financing segment focuses on bullding strong and long-lasting relationships with Its customers by = Letter of Credit - Sight / Usance
delivering satisfactory Shariah compliant solutions. To deliver excellent services, commercial financing - Ad‘l’*‘"_'“—"— Payment against Import
segment facilitates its valued customers by synergizing its specialized team's effort with bank's outreach = Shipping Guarantee

across the country for increased product servicing range for branch customers. = Open Account Payment

Commercial financing business offers following range of products 1o its customers:

Trade based financing for import and export (funded & non-Tunded).
Cash Managerment & Remitlance services,

Financing under SBF's refinance schemes,

Working capital fimancing.

Medium & Long Term financing.

Guarantess,

Trade services without involving bank’s exposurs.

Bank Guarantees

SBP FINANCING f REFINANCING SCHEMES

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) offers warious Financing / Refinancing facilities to support industrial growth and
exports with the aim to promote the overall economic development of the country. These schemes provide
financing to targeted industries at subsidized rates for increasing their production capacity and meeting their
working capital requirements. Moreover, 3BP also introduced cerfain schemes to support the industry with
regards to the challenges being faced in post-pandemic scenario, Accordingly, the Schemes available through
MCE Isfamic Bank are:

# |slamic Export Refinance Scheme (IERS)
Islamic Long Term Financing Facility [ILTFF)
= |slamic Refinance Scheme for Working Capital Financing of Small Enterprises and Low-End Medium
Enterprises {IWCF)
Islamic Financing Facility for Storage of Agricultural Produce (IFFSAP)
Islamic Refinance Facility for Modemization of SMEs [IRFMS)
Islamic Financing Facility for Renewable Energy (IFRE)
Islamic Refinance and Credit Guarantee Scheme for Wamen Entreprenaurs (IRCGS-WE)

AGRICULTURE FINANCING
MCB Islamic Bank is extending Agriculture financing to its customers by leweraging existing financing channels.

CORPORATE BANKING

MCB Islamic Bank's Corporate Banking team is focused on providing a range of diverse financial services
(including tailor made customers specific solutions) to corporate clients (including multinational and public
entities) by partnering with them and building long-term sustainable relationships.

Our dedicated teams within Corporate Banking are situated in offices located in Karachi, Lahore, Islamabad and
Faisalabad. Our in-house expertise of product specialists and Shari'ah scholars are well versed in providing
Shari'ah-compliant financing solutions to meet our customer's financing, trade, foreign exchange, investment
banking and various other business reguirements in a hassle free, effective and efficient manner across a
diverse range of industries,

Our Corporate Banking relationship teams in liaison with Product Management & Shari'ah Structuring, Treasury,
Cash Management, Trade, Investment Banking and Consumer Banking departments develop and deliver

afferings that are used acrass diverse businesses. Institution{s) / investor(s) / customers will invest (place funds) in the Musharakah based as sleeping partner(s)
The Bank offers a complete range / array of Shari'ah compliant products for both Corporate and Commercial whereas MCE |slamic Bank (which accept investment) will act as & working partner (and vice versa),
banking sectors which can be classified as follow: -

® Working Capital Finance

A complete product suite for extending Shari'ah Compliant products for working Capital Finance including
Murabaha, Musawamah, Istisna, Commodity Salam, Finished Goods Financing and Musharakah Running

LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT [/ TREASURY PRODUCTS
8 Mudsrabsh-based Acceptance / Placement

Under Mudarabah based acceptance and placement, special pool is created on the basis of Mudarabah in
which the partner (placement) will invest, Based on the expected return, & profit sharing ratio will be agreed
beforehand for distribution of profit. The risk and rewards are shared as per the rules of Mudarabah, Financial

Musharaksh-based Acceptance f Placement

Under Musharakah based acceptance and placement, special pool is created on the basis of Musharakah in
which both the partners will invest. Based on the expected retwrn, & profit sharing ratio will be agreed
beforehand for distribution of profit, The risk and rewards are shared as per the rules of Musharakah, Financial
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Finance for catering to balance sheet (working capital) needs of Corporates / Commercials / MNCs for
managing their day-to-day funding neads.

= Medium & Long Term Finance

For catering to Balance Sheet requirements under long-term financing, MCB Islamic Bank has an aray of
medium to long term financing products which includes ljarah and Diminishing Musharakah.

& Trade Services

MCB Islamic Bank also offers a range of import and export services to effectively manage local and global
supply chain needs of our customers and provides them a competitive edge. These facilities extend for both
raw materials and fived assets. Services that are offered under the umbrella of Trade Finance includes;

Export Services

Bills for Collection under Export

Letter of Credit Advising & Confirmation services

Currency Salam (Shari'ah compliant alternate for Export Bill Discounting)

Islamic Export Refinance Scheme
Pre-Shipment and Post-Shipment financing on Islamic modes of financing

Institution{s) / investor(s) / customers will invest (place funds) in the Musharakah based as sleeping partner(s)
whereas MCR Islamic Bank (which accept investment) will act as & working partner (and vice versa),

s Wakalah-based Acceptlance / Placemeni

Under Wakalah based acceptance and placement, special pool is created on the basis of Wakalah in which the
Principal (placement) will invest, whereas the Agent (acceptance) will invest / manage the funds and is entitled
to Agency Fee as per terms of Wakalah Agreement. The risk and rewards will be borne by the Principal.

®  Fareign Currency Transaction — Ready & Forward

|slamic Banks are also involved in foreign currency transactions whereby they either buy foreign currency in
exchange of local currency or vice versa. These transactions are necessary to both accommodate the
exporters’ and importers’ businesses as well as to secure the risk of the bank againat foreign exchange (FX)
rate fluctuations, There are two type of foreign currency transaction;

17
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1) Ready Transaction - Deal Date and Maturity Date are same. OTHER MCE ISLAMIC BAMNK SERVICES
2) Forward Transaction — based on Wa'ad (unilateral Promise) If the Deal Date & Maturity Date are
different, then the transaction will be considered as forward as per the rules of Shari'ah, Wa'ad is an The Bank also offers various services to meet growing needs of its customers, some of which are as follows:

alternative to conventional banking forward cover transactions. Under the arrangement of Wa'ad,
one party gives an undertaking or promises to purchase foreign currency at an agreed rate at a
specified date, As per Shari'ah guidelines, this has to be a unilateral promise from one party instead
of bilateral promise from both the counterparties.

= Hemittance Service
5 [Forex Services
= PRISM Services

#  Bai Muajjal

In casa Bank is not be able to place funds with any Islamic Financial Institutions (IFT), Bai Muajjal of Sukuk can
be used to enter into a transaction with conventional banks in & Shari'ah compliant manner for placement of
excess funds. MCB |slamic Bank purchases Sukuk {if not already held) from market on spot and sell to
conventional bank on deferred basis. The conventional bank sells those Sukuk in market on spot to get the
required liguidity. MCB Islamic Bank also offering this transaction to customers other than financial institutions.

CASH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

= Collection

MCB Islamic Bank has a significantly enhanced capability of receiving collections on behalf of Bank's
customers, whereby we can support diverse requirements of our clients for receiving payments from their
payers throughout the bank's branch network. This product encompasses the entire paper-based accounts
receivable function. The Bank can offer Collection services via AP| connectivity and update customer's data
server in live environment with MIS on collected funds.

s Corporste Intemet Banking

Increasingly, businesses are looking to support their marketing, sales and corporate activities with online
payment solutions which are fast, hassle free yet improve controls, efficient yet reliable, and reduce paper
pushing yet auditable. State-of-the-art corporate banking platform is made available to the Bank's clients, from
anywhere with intemet access. It is designed for transforming business models and processes to reduce
operating costs and improve productivity. Customers can use online portal to access account information and
make verity of financial and non-financial transactions.

#  Payment Upon Identifecation (PUI)

PUI provides the opportunity to make payments to unbanked individuals via transfer money, with complete
record for audit and gives control to client / payer to monitor authenticity of payee. It allows clients to upload
payment instructions / data on Bank's platform through secured protocol, enabling beneficiaries to collect the
cash from MCH Islamic branches, up to PER 50,000/- per transaction.

BANCA TAKAFUL PRODUCTS

s Lie Takaful Products

MCE Islamic Bank in collaboration with different takaful partners has designed Shari'ah Compliant Family
Certificates that offers a holistic combination of protection and long term savings, which help the participants
to conveniently build their saving in order to fulfill their long term needs, and ensure that their family is financially
protected if they are not around.

= Health Takaful Products

Health takaful Plans have been developed to fulfill the needs of MCE |slamic Bank's clientele & their families to
have accessible health care in case of an illness or accident that may lead to hospitalization. A guality health
coverage product with simple and convenient cashless process along with added accidental limits, increased
benefits, and a vast network of hospitals & avail lucrative discounts on pharmacies & |abs.
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RAZA MANSHA

Chairman

Mr. Raza Mansha has more than 25 years diversified professional
experience in various business sectors Including Banking, Textile,
Power, Cement, Insurance, Hotels, Properties, Natural Gas, Agriculture,
Dairy etc. He recelved his Bachelor degree from the University of
Pennsylvania, USA. Currently he is on the Board of MCB Islamic Bank
Limited, Nishat Hotels & Properties Limited, Sul Northern Gas Pipeline
Limited, Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited, MNET Services
(Pvt.) Limited & Nishat (Raiwind) Hotels and Properties Ltd.
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Jawaid Igbal
Independent Director

Mr. Jawaid Igbal has completed his graduation
from University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia,
USA. He is also a cerified Director from the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,
He hes more than 20 years of experience in the
Textile, corporate finance and Food and Allied
Industries,

He iz currently Director on the Board of Fauji
Cement Company Limited, Lalpir Power Limited,
Metro Power Company Limited, Metro Wind
Power Limited, Metro Solar Power Limited and
Swift Textile Mills (Pvt) Limited. Mr Igbals
affiligtions are extensive, such &s he iz also the
Chief Executive Officer of Metro Storage &
Services (Pvi) Limited (Formerly Metro Estates
{Pvt.) Limited), He has been actively invalved in
improving managerial competence, operational
efficiency, internal control memorandum on
accounting control, examining external auditors
and other audit findings. Furthermore Mr. Igbal
has previously served on the Board of Directors of
Gul Ahmed Textile Mille Ltd, Mational Foods
Limited & Mybank Limited.

Seema Aziz
Independent Director

Ms. Seema Aziz has been a Direcior of MCB
Islamic Bank Limited since February 2019, She is
an enirepreneur and social activist who has been
working for the cause of education in Pakistan
since 1988, She is the Founder and Chairperson
of CARE Foundation, the largest non-governmen-
tal organization in Pakistan, educating nearly
300,000 students through B90 schools, She is
also on the Board of Sefam (Pvt.) Ltd.

Mz, Seema has studied from University of Punjab
and Harvard Business School. Being actively
imvohved in improving the educational opporiuni-
ties for the children of Pakistan, she is on the
Board of multiple Government and Private bodies
working in the sector as well as on the Global
Advisory Board of Harvard Business School.

Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham

Mon-Executive Director

Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham is the Chief
Executive Officer of Mehran Sugar Mills Limited
He is a member of the Executive Committes of the
Pakistan Sugar Mills Association and 8 member
of Young President Organization Pakistan
(YPO- Pakistan),

He is an active confributor towards social and
scademic services and serves on the board of
Hasham Foundation and Usman MWemorial
Foundation which manages the UIT University and
Usman Memorial Hospital. He is a graduate in
International Relations (IR) and Economics from
Tufts University, USA.

Diher Directorships:

Mehran Sugar Mills Lid.

Pakistan Molasses Company PvL Lid.
Hasham Pvt. Ltd.

Unical Limited.

Uni Foods Industries Ltd.

Hasham Foundation

Hashamabad Coop Housing Society
Usman Memorial Hospital Foundation

Ibrahim Shamsi

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Ibrahim Shamsi has strong experience of
modern management and effective control
management., He is Chief Executive of Aladin
Water & Amusement Park, Karachi and Joyland,
Lahore and also Chairman of Cotton Web Limited,
He is also serving his responsibilities as the
Director of on the Board of Adamjee |nsurance
Company Limited the largest insurance company
of Pakistan, By qualification Mr. Shamsi is Master
of Business Administration from LUMS Lahore,
He Joined Siddigsens Tin Plate Limited Board in
1997

25
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Usman Hassan

Mon-Executive Director

Mr. Usman Hassan has been with MCB Bank
Limited since 2005 and has worked in the Rigk
Mansgement Group before joining Human
Resource Management as Group Head in July
2072. Prior to MICB Bank, he has worked as
General Manager Finance of & large [IPP
(Independent Power Plant) and as senior financial
analyst in PACRA (Pakistan Credit Rating Agency).
Overall he has over 20 years of diversified
EXperience.

Omair Safdar

Mon-Executive Director

Omair Safdar has more than 18 years of
experience in the banking industry. He has been
asgocigted with MCB Bank for the past decade,
and currently heads the Capital Markets Division
of the Bank. Omair holds & Bachelor's Degree in
Economice from LUMS and is also a CFA Charter
holder. He has thorough wunderstanding of
business, risk and investment dynamics, having
been invaolved in Retail, Corporate, Investment
Banking and Capital Markets transactions across
industrial sectors and national boundaries. He
currently serves on a number of Management
Commitiees in MCB Bank including Credit,
Inwestment and Write-Off. On behalf of MCB Bank,
Omair also serves, 28 a Director, on the Board of
MCB |slamic Bank and MCB MNBCO, CJSC,
Azerbijan.

‘-'l

Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani l =

Presigent & CED

Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Momani jolned MCB
Islamie Bank Limited as the President on March
17th, 2020. Prior to joining MCB slamic Bank, he
held the position of the Head of Business Strategy
and Planning as an SEVP at MCB Bank Ltd. With
an fllustrious career spanning owver 27 years, Mr.
Nomani has held various leadership roles In
functions that range from Retail Banking, Corpo-
rate Banking, Credit and Risk Management, Com-
pliance and Control as well as imternationally in
MCE Bangladesh and Sri-Lanka operationa.

He holds an MBA degree in Finance from Lahore
University of Management Sclences (LUMS), and
an Engineering degree from University of
Engineering and Technology (UET), Lahore.
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PAKISTAN'S FIRST EVER

UNIONPAY PLATINUM DEBIT CARD CORPORATE
ENJOY HIGHER TRANSACTION LIMITS GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance at MCB Islamic Bank Limited ("MIB® or the "Bank®) refers to the rights and

FUNDS TRANSFER responsibilities among different stakeholders of the Bank through a set of rules, policies and practices keeping

R3. 1.000000/DAY focus on proper delegation, transparency and accountability in the organization as a whole. The success of the
b : Bank relies on upholding high standards of corporate govenance.,

SHOPPING BOARD COMPOSITION
RS. 500,000/DAY

ATV WITHORAWAL _cween | Nemeotoieos

F‘|1.r:1, o) b
S, 200,000/DAY ideiendent irectars m:,ﬁ:m i:zl:gl

BILLS PAYMENT Mr. RBaza Man=zha

RS, 2.000. DAY kir. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasha
S.2.00.000/DAY Non-Executive Directors it alabi ol

Mr. Ibrahirm Shams|
Mr. Usrman Hassan

{E;regidgm[: EEEI; k. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani

Femala Director Ms. Seema Az

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS

Dr. Khalid Zaheer resigned from the Board of Directors w.e.f. 26-03-2021 o fill the casual vacancy, Mr. Jawaid
Igbal was appointed as new director on the Board of Directors on 10-07-2021.

DIRECTOR'S PROFILE
Directors’ profile has been incorporated in the "Board of Directors® section.

BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors has formed following six sub-committees to overses relevant speciallzed functions of
the Bank:

Board Audit Commitios (BAC)

Human Resource and Remuneration Committes (HR & RC)

Risk Managernent and Portfollo Review Committes (RM & PRC)
Business Strategy and Service Quality Review Committes (BSSORC)
Board Information Technology Committes (BITC)

Board Evaluation Committes (BEC)

29
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BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

Meetings held B

Composition

1.
3
3.
4,

Mr. Jawald Igbal = Chairman
Msz. Seema Aziz

Mr. Ibrahim Sharmsl

Mr. Dmair Safdar

Terms of Referance

w

11.

12.

13.

Facilitate Board In establizhing an unambiguous & observable “tone at the top” for strong and effective
system of intemal controls based on & supporied by strong ethical practices, culture, comprehensive
policies, procedures, processes and technological systems. Review and recommend for BOD approval,
comprehensive policles, procedures, in line with International Auditing Standards.

Review and approve Internal Audit Charter (IAC) in accordance with SBP guidelines,
Determination of appropriate measures 1o safeguard the bank's assets.

Reviewing of quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements of the bank, prior to thelr approval by the
Board of Directors, focusing on:

*  Major judgmental areas;

= Significant adjustments resulting from the audit;

= The golng concern assumption;

s Any changes in accouwnting policles and practices;

#  Compliance with applicable accounting standards, regulatory requirements and Shari'ah rulings; and
= Al related party transactions.

Reviewing of preliminary announcements of resulls prior 1o publication.

Facilitating the external audit and discussion with external auditors of major observations arlsing from
interim and final audits and amy matter that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the absence of
management, whaere necessary).

Reviewing of Client Service Report / Management Letter issued by external auditors and management's
response thereto.

Ensuring coordination between the internal and external auditors of the bank.

Making recommendation to the Board of Directors for the appointment of external auditors including
External Shari'ah Auditor(s), their removal, audit fees, the provision by the external auditors of any
permizsible service 1o the bank in addition to audit of it financial staterments, measures for redressal and
rectification of non-compliances with the Regulations.

Reviewing of the scope and extent of internal audit/Shariah audit, reporting framework and procedures and
ensuring that the intermal audit function has adequate resources and s appropriately placed within the
bank.

Censideration of major findings of internal Investigations of activities characterized by fraud, corruption
and abuse of power and management’s response thereto,

Ascertaining that the internal contrel systems Including financlal and operational controls, accounting
systems for imely and appropriate recording of purchases and sales, recelpts and payments, assets and
liabflities and the reporting structure are adequate and affective.

Reviewing of the bank's statement on internal control systems prior to endorsement by the Board of
Directors and Internal Audit and Shari’ah Audit Reports.

4.

15.

16.
17T,

18.
19.

20.
21.

3.

25

Fi R

ZT.

instituting special projects, value for money studies or other investigations on any matter specified by the
Board of Directors, in consultation with the CEQ and/or Shari'ah Board (if required) and to consider
remittance of any matier to the external auditors or to any other external body.

Review of arrangement for staff and management 1o report to BAC in confidence, concerns, if amy, about
actual or potential improprieties in fimancial and other matters and recommend instituting remedial and
mitigating measures

Determination of compliance/Sharah compliance with relevant statutory requirements.

Monitoring compliance with the requirements of CCG regulations and identification of significant violations
theraof.

Consideration of any other issue or matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.
Approval of Shari'ah audit Plan after review by the Shari'ah Board.
Approval of Internal Audit plan and budgets pertaining to Audit & RAR Group,

Receive and review summary of reported violations identified through internal audit activities and follow-up
actions taken by management fo ensure that audit observations/recommendations receive proper and
timely attention by senior management. The BAC will also review the trends of audil observation from
midltiple dimensions to have deep insights into state of internal controls and mist set specific, time bound
action points/indicators to monitor improvements.,

Report ta board any significant matters identified by |AF/external auditors that warrant board's immediate
attention,

Review effectiveness of whistle blowing procedures for receiving {through internal or external sources)
complaints/concerns regarding business ethics/conduct practices, governance & risk management
practices, controls over financial reporting, auditing practices efc. The BAC will ensure that such concerns
are treated confidentially and that the reporting employee(s) are protected and not penalized in any manner
whatsoever, The BAC will ensure that employees remain aware of i) existence of such procure of such
proceduras, ii) the procedure to utilize it and iii) are encouraged to be a ‘whistleblower”.

. Provide its fullest support to IAF and internal auditors to perform their mandated activities independently

and in objective manner.

Approve the appointment/re-hiring/renewal of contract and remaoval of Group Head Audit & RAR, and
approve hisfher remuneration, allied benefits, promaotion/demotion and other terms of employment.

Approve key performance indicators of GH Audit including but not limited to adherence to annual budget,
completion of annual audit plan, reporting to BAC, fraining & capacity building of audit staff, and
formulation and review of policies & procedures elc,

Review and approve appraisal of GH-Audit in line with bank's policies and procedures.
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HUMAMN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

o

Composition

in B L b=

Mr. Jawaid Igbal - Chairman
Ms. Seema Aziz

Mr. Raza Mansha

Mr. Usman Hassan

br, Omair Safdar

Term= of Reference:

The main tasks of the Committes are to ensure that;

The human resource policies are reviewed pericdically, and, if necessary are revised & recommended tao the
Board of Directors for its approval, in order to attract and retain highly qualified & skilled employees.

To ensure implementation of Bank's Remumeration Palicy.

To ensure that appropriate criteria are adopted for annual performance appraisal of the President & his
direct reporis,

To ensure that key hierarchical organizational structure supports the business strategy & plan and, if
deemed appropriate, approve any changes upon the recommendations of the President,

HRRC may periodically review MIB's HR Policies through peer analysis either through in house resource or
any external consultant

To review selection, evaluation, compensation (including retirement benefits il any) and succession
planning of the CED and these will be recommended to the Board faor approval.

The HRRC shall review and recommend Training and development budget (which is parl of an overall
budget document of the bank) to the BOD; and subsequently manitar the implementation of the same.

HRRC shall monitor implementation of approved training & development palicy.

The selection, evaluation, compensation (including retirement benefits) and succession planning of the
CFO, Company Secrefary and Internal Audit and recommend to the Board.

RISK MANAGEMENT & PORTFOLIO REVIEW COMMITTEE

Cuecinge s I

Composition

1.  Mr. Omair Safdar - Chaiman

2. Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham

3. Mr lbrahim Shamsi

4,  Mr. Jawaid igbal

5. Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Normani

32

Terms of Reference

1.

T.

a5

Review the bank's risk related policies/ Strategy for management of financing, market, operational,
Compliance and other risks, in light of internal developments, guidelines issued by the regulatory bodies
and international best praclices, on as and when required basis and recommend the same to Board for
review and approval.

Monitor bank's progress towards risk management related projects on as and when required basis.

Review and recommend to Board, bank's Risk Appetite Staternent and Compliance Program as and when
required.

Review various reports pertaining to risk in the bank’s pertfolio prepared by the Risk Management Group.
The Committee shall also consider comments of the relevant senior management while reviewling such
reparts and communicate the planned/executed corrective actions to the Board, if required.

Review Minutes of Compliance Committee of Management (CCM) 1o ascertain its effectivenass in
Managing Compliance Risk

Review the Compliance Issues and information and progress in implementing remedial action taken with
respect to instances of Noan-Compliance /Control weaknesses identified by Compliance & Controls Group
and evaluate the effectiveness of Bank's overall Management of Compliance Risk, including seeking
assurances from Senior Management on implementation and effectiveness of Compliance Risk Cantrols.

To engage with CCO an Hall Yearly basis, to discuss issues faced by the Compliance Funetion in the
implementation of board approved Compliance Program.

To recommend the Appointment, any disciplinary action or termination of CCO and ensure that pasition
of CCO does not rermain vacant for more than 60 days.

To ensure that CCO has proper stature, authority, resources, support, independence and capacity to offer
his objective opinions to Senior Management and Board on Compliance Risks.

BUSINESS STRATEGY & SERVICE QUALITY REVIEW COMMITTEE

= -

Composition

g opa

Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham - Chairman
Mr. Usman Hassan

Mr. Omair Safdar

Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani

Terms of Reference

1.

L
g

Review the Bank's policies including but not limited to finance, treasury, compliance, Service Quality and
other policies of the Bank (excluding Human Resource, Risk Management, Audit & IT related policies), in
light of internal developments, guidelines issued by the regulatory bodies and international best practices,
on as and when required basis and recommend the same to Board for approval.

Review the strategies, policy and procedures/frameworks related to the bank's strategic initiatives,
service guality, customers' complaint management, and fair treatment of customers

To review Bank's Annual Budget prepared by the management and recommend it for approval by the BOD.
To monitor the performance of the bank against approved strategy / budget on a quarterly basis.

Recommend policy changes to align service delivery with expectations of the customers, vision of the
bank and innovations in the market.
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Provide policy guidance (0 inculcate values those recognize the importance of customer orentation at all
phases of product design and service lifecycla),

7. Provide strategic direction to instill a culture that recognizes the importance of complaints as an
opportunity to improve and take corrective measures.

8. Monitor the bank's progress towards achieving its objectives in terms of service delivery and customer
satisfaction,

9. Receive periodic reports on issues and achievement on Conduct Assessment Framework.

10. Receive annual assessment of Conduct Assessment Framework for review and approval, along with
proposed as well as actual improvements introduced.

11. Receive periodic reports on service health of the bank, including:

® Statistic on and analysis of customer complaints
» Measurement of key service indicators and key processes
» Summary of customer feedback received through surveys

BOARD IT COMMITTEE

== -

Composition

1. Mk Ibrahim Shamsi - Chalrman
2 Mr. Jawaid Igbal
A Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani

Terms of Reference

1. The Board IT Committes shall have a minimum of three (03) directors as its members, one of whom shall
be an independent director and at least one member shall have relevant qualification or experience of T.

2. The committes shall be responsible for formulation of IT strategy and its different framework, review and
implementation of IT strategy and policy framework, guiding the management for necessary course of
action, oversight of IT performance and aligning IT with business needs.

3. The commiitee shall receive appropriate information from IT, lines of business, and external sources.
Additionally, it shall coordinate and monitor the institution’s IT resources.

4. The commiites shall be mainly responsible for advising and reporting to the board on the status of
technology activities and digital initiatives in the Bank. These reports shall enable the board to make
decisions without having to be Invalved In routine activities.

5. The committes shall review IT and Digital strategles and relevant policies before submission o the board.

6. The committes shall ensure that risk management strategies are designed and implemented to achieve
resillence, such as the ability to effectively respond to wide-scale disruptions, Including cyber-attacks and
attacks on multiple critical infrastructures.

7. The commiites may also review and determine the adequacy of the instifution's training plan including
cyber security training, for the staff.

B. The committee shall receive periodic updates from IT Steering Commitiee to monitor all technology related
projects approved by the board.

9. The commilttee shall ensure that technology procurements are aligned with the [T strategy approved by the
board.

10. If deem necessary, the commities may seek expert opinion from Independent sources.

BOARD EVALUATION COMMITTEE

s it

Compoasition

1.

Mr. Usman Hassan — Chalrrman

2. Ms. Seema Aziz
Terms of Reference
The Board Evaluation Committes shall undertake the following tasks:

1.

10,

1.
12.

13.

14.

15.

Formulation of criteria for performance evaluation of overall Board, its Committees, Individual Directors,
Independent Directors, Chalrperson and the President in the form of a framework.

Carrying out performance evaluation of the overall Board, its Committees, Independent Directors, Imdividusal
Directars, Chairperson and the President.

Identifying weak areas required to improve Board's and Board Commities effectiveness.

Recommending to the Board for its consideration and approval on the size and composition of the Board
taking imlo account the available and needed diversity and balance in terms of experlence, knowledge and
skills (as and when required).

Reviewing (as and when required), the composition of the existing Board and its Sub-Committees and
recommending amendment to the compasition.

Assisting the Board of Directors by helping to identify individuals qualified to become members of the
Board and its Commitiees,

Review nominations of potential director candidates who will strengthen the Board and remedy any
perceived deficiencles im its fulfillment of the specific criteria identified abowve.

Ensuring that the specific criteria outlining the skills, experience, expertise, backgrounds and other
characteristics identified by the State Bank of Pakistan in its Fit & Proper Test criteria are duly met before it
recommends the proposed director for nomination.

The Committes will review candlidate gualifications in light of the needs of the Board and the Company,
considering the current mix of director attributes and other pertinent factors (specific qualities, skills and
professional experience required will vary depending on the Company’s specific needs at any point in tirme).

The Committes will consider the diversity of the existing Board, so that the Board maintains a body of
directors from diverse professional and personal backgrounds.

Any nomines shall duly meet the requirernents set forth by the State Bank of Pakistan for directorship.

Any nomines should be an individual of the highest character and integrity and have an Inquiring mind,
wislon and the ability 1o work well with others.

Any nominee should be free of any conflict of Interest which would viclate any applicable law or regulation
of Interfere with the proper performance of the responsibilities of a director.

Any nominee should possess substantial and significant experience which would be of value to MCB
Iskarnic in the performance of the duties of a director.

Any nomines should have sufficient time available to devote to the affairs of MCB Islamic in order to carmy
out the responsibilities of a director.
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Following are the details of directors’ status and membership of the above committees:
Membership
BAC | HR&RC | RM & PRC | BITC | BEC | BSSQRC

Yes | Yes
Seema Aziz | independent Fermale Yes ~ Yes = - -  Yes -
Usman Hassan NonExecutive Male - Yes . - Yes | Yes
Muhammad Azfar Alam  Presedent & ' i '
Nomani CEO Male - - Yes |‘|"u - Yos

Directors' Participation/Attendance in Board and Committee Meetings Held During 2021

Details for the meetings of the BOD and sub-committees held during the Year 2021 along with attendance are
as below;

Directors ‘ Y p‘l.l.'llﬂﬂ'lﬂ-l.‘:i

BOD+ BAC | HR&RC |[AMA&PAC| BITC | BEC | BSSQRC
Raza Mansha 7 T T I )
 Ibrahim Shamsi || - | am 22| -] -
Omair Safdar 55 44 33 | am | - 1 s
 Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham lam| - | - | aa | - [1n]| 2m
Ot Khalld Zaheer S 7 A I N 7
Seema Aziz 25 |34 | W3 | - -« |0 | oS
Mr. Jawaid Igbal | | T | A A | S
Usman Hassan as | - | 28 | - | - |on| 48
Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani 5/5 |4/4% | 33+ aq | 2 | - | &5

* Total 05 meetings of BOD were held during the year 2021,

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of MCB Islamic Bank Limited strives to ensure that the Bank is on frack to achieve its
long-term objectives while adhering to regulatory requirements. The Board of Directors and its committees
comprise of qualified and experienced members, having diverse experience whose contributions are invaluable
in defining the overall direction of the organization.

The Board of Directors recognizes that along with numerous other functions and responsibilities, it also has a
duty of care and loyalty towards the Bank, to act honestly in the interests of the Bank and exercise its role with
complete integrity and care. The Board therefore constituted a Board Evaluation Committee in 2015 to evaluate
the performance of the overall Board, its Committees, performance of the Chairperson, Independent Directors
and Individual Directors and of the President once in a calendar year with the help of a detailed criteria
formulated in line with the requirements of the State Bank of Pakistan and the Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

As per the requirements of the State Bank of Pakistan Guidelines on Performance Evaluation of the Board of
Directors, the Board evaluation process has to be undertaken either by the Board's nominated commitiee or an
independent service provider appointed by the Board. As per the requirements of the SBP Guidelines, the Board
has appointed BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants for an external evaluation for the year 2021,

CRITERIA FOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Evaluation |s carrled out through a structured questionnaire covering various aspects of the Board's functioning
such as size, composition of the Board and Committees, adequacy of Independent Directors, frequency of
meetings, mixture of diversity of knowfedge, expertise & skills of directors, attendance at meetings, preparation
for meetings and valuable contribution ete. All parameters set for evaluation are rated through a Rating Scale
(1-5) against each question as follows:

"1" represents as  Strong

"2" represents as  Satisfactory
"3" represents as  Fair

"4" represents as  Marginal

"5 represents as  Un-satisfactory

EVALUATION BY EXTERNAL CONSULTANT

As per the reguirements of SBP Guidelines on Performance Evaluation of Board of Directors, evaluation of the
overall Board, its Committees, individual directors, Independent directors, Chairperson and the President for the
year 2021 was undertaken through an External Evaluator i.e. BDO Ebrahim & Co, Chartered Accountants as
appointed by the Board for the purpose,

Accordingly it was concluded that the overall performance of the Board, including effectiveness of the role
played by the Board in achieving the Bank's objectives, was found to be generally satisfactory.

DIRECTOR'S TRAINING PROGRAM

Till Dec 31, 2021, the following directors have attended Directors Training Program from SECF approved
institutions:

1. Mr. Jawaid igbal

2. Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham

3. Mr. Omair Safdar

4. Ms, Seema Aziz

5 Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani

ACCESSIBILITY OF ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Annual Report = 2021 and other information of the Bank are accessible on Bank's website;
www.mcbislamichank.com
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STANDING FIRST ROW (Left to Right) STANDING FIRST ROW (Left to Right)
SYED IFTIKHAR HUSSAIMN RIZVI HHAWAJA KHALIL SHAH ATHAR MAZIR SALMAMN QUTE
Chief Financial Officer Chief Risk Officer Chief Infarmation Officer / Group Head
Group Head IT [HRMG, Security & Procurerment)
OMER KHALID LASHARIE MUHAMMAD ATFAR ALAM NOMANI SYED SALMAM ALl MUHAMMAD SAEED RAJA
Group Head President Group Head Group Head
[Corporate, Investrment Banking & FI) (Treasury & FXG) (Operations)
STANDING SECOND ROW (Left to Right) STANDING SECOND ROW (Left to Right)
ZAHID HUSSAIN MUHAMMAD HAMID YASIN KASHIF AHMED MAIMOOMNA CHEEMA MUHAMMAD TARIQ GONDAL MLUFTI SYED SABIR HUSSAIN
Group Head Group Head Group Head Company Secretary & Group Head Resident Shari'ahBoard Member/
(Retail Banking) (Consumer Finance) (Compliance and Controls) Head of Legal (Internal Audit & Risk Asset Review) | Head-Shari'ah Compliance Department

 MANAGEMENT
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MUHAMMAD AZFAR ALAM NOMANI
President

Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani joined MCB Islamic Bank Limited as the President on March 17th,
2020. Prior to joining MCB Islamic Bank, he held the position of the Head of Business Strategy and
Flanning as an SEVF at MCB Bank Lid. With an fllustrious career spanning over 27 years, Mr. Momani has
held various leadership roles in functions that range from Retail Banking, Corporate Banking, Credit and
Rizk Management, Compliance and Control as well as intemationally in MCB Bangladesh and Sri-Lanka
operations,

He holds an MBA degree in Finance from Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS), and an
Engineering degree from University of Engineering and Technology (UET), Lahore.

KHAWAJA KHALIL SHAH
Chief Risk Officer

Mr. Khalil Shah leads the risk management function
which encompasses credit appraisal/administration,
market risk, and operational risk, He also has
responsibility for ocyber security and frawd risk
management as these are layers of cperations risk. His
depariment also performs regulatory reporting pertaining to
financing and Basel ratios.

Khalil has around 30 years of banking experience most of which
is in corporate / investment banking and risk management. Prior to
joining MCB Islamic, he was serving as Business Head-Portfolio
Management, Wholesale Banking Group in MCE Bank Lid since 2008. He
has also spent considerable time at Al Faysal Investment Bank and Faysal
Bank Ltd before becoming part of MCB clan.

OMER KHALID LASHARIE
Group Head (Corporate, Investment Banking & FI)

Mr. Omer Ehalids experience spans ower Z8 years in
Corporate & Investment Banking, Cash management,
Home remittances etc. at major financial institutions of
Pakistan. He has been Instrumental In bullding asset’s
book, growth of Fis network and maximizing institutions
prafitability through effectively managing financing portfolio,
actively participating’ handling investment banking, project
finance and structured finance deals.

Prior to joining MCB Islamic Bank Limited; he has worked in leading
institutions like MCE Bank Limited and UBL. His major assignment
was with MCB Bank as Regional Corporate Head Central for 3 years, His
last asslgnment was as Head of Transaction Banking Divislon for MCE Bank
Limited where he efficlently led one of the largest cash managermnent portfolio and

vibrantly devised strategles to maximize remittance flows. He holds MBA from Lahore University of Management
Sclences [LUMS).

LAHID HUSSAIN
Group Head — Retall Banking

Mr. Zehid Hussain has joined MCB Islamic Bank as
Group Head for Retail Banking. Prior to this, he was
leading the Retail Banking Group (West) for MCB as
Business Head, His expansive career of 30 years has seen
him in various leadership positions in MCB, Bank Alfalah
and Bank of Punjab. Mr. Hussain has, over the years,
effectively managed a large network of clients ranging from
Retail, Commercial, Corporate Asgets, Liabilities and Foreign
Trade, He began his career as an Management trainee officer and
has worked his way up taking on challenging roles to enhance
branch networks and business targets. He holds a M3c Degree in
Applied Mathematics from Punjab University & Diploma in banking from
Institute of Bankers Pakistan. He is recipient of Coveted Award "Who is Who'
in year 2018 for outstanding services in banking.
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KASHIF AHMED

Group Head — Complianze ard Controls

Mr. Kashif Ahmed is & fzllow member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan with more than 27
vears of working experience including over 16 vears in the
kanking sector. Prior to joinirg MCE Islamic in vear 2015,
he has worked with Deloitte Pakistan, Deloitte Bahrain,
Celoitte Bermuca, Mashreq Bank Pakistan Limited, Crescent
Commercial EBank  Limited, Moman  Abkid  Investment
Management Lmited end lesth at MCE Bank Limited, with
exiensive senior managemen: level experience ir Audit, Finance &
Accounts and Cperatons.

&g A Group Head! Chisf Compliance Officer. he leads Complianes function
ravering Regulatony Complianee, Compliance Assirance and Akl JOFT

He iz also & mamhber of Rank's Managemeant Committee Complirnes Dommittes of Managrment, Sarvice Cuslity
Cenntral Cammittee and Disciplinary Action Committes

SALMAN QUTB

Group Head — HRMIG, Security & Procurament

Kir. Salmas Quth ~olds a Master's Degree in Business
&dministration from Lehore University of Management
Sciences [LUMS] and Bachelors of Engineerinc fom
University of Engineerirg and Technology, Lahore,
Pakiztan. He possesses an overzll professioral experience
of aver twenty-tewo years znd is currently working as Group
Head, Hurman Resource Mzanagement, Procurement & Security
at MCE Islamic Bank Ltd

Previously, he has worked with MCE Cank Lid |, for ten vears within
Risk Manzygerenl al differel key posilions, Head of Gredil Risk
Mlaragermenl Dvision, Head wf Gonsurnes Risk Maragemenl Division,
Head of Bassl — 11 & Special Projecls Division and Head of Giedil Risk
Cunbral, Prior o MCE, he has expoience relaled o Sub-Prime & wholesale
o lgaye seclorn,

He iz also & member of MCE |slamic Management Committes, |T-5teering Committes, Purchzse Committee, and
Disciplinary Action Committes.

A7HAR NAZIR
Chie® Inforrmation Cfficer / Group Head IT

Azhar ig leading Information Technalagy Group, He has
been aszociated with BCE Group for the last 21 vears. He
brings with him rich experience of planning, developing
and implementing state of the art information technaolagy
salutions. Ha has held various senior level positions with
track record of suescessful delivery of cross-funstional
prajests in Infarmation Technelogy, Ceore  Banking
Irmplementation, Digital Banking, Data migratons and 3isk
Managerment, He iz graduste fram  International  lslamic
university, Cost & Management Accountant (ICMAP]. Financial R ek
Manager (FRM-GARP], DAIBP and CPIB {IIF).
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MUHAMMAD TARIQ GONDAL
Group Head - Internal Audit & Risk Asset Review

Mr. Muhammad Tarig Gondal is a business graduate
fram Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS)
aglong with Masters in Statistics from GC University
Lahore, He iz a Certified Internal Auditor (CIA), also holds
Banking Diploma and Post graduate diploma in Islamic
Banking & Insurance along with certification in Islamic
Banking from MIBAF. Mr, Gondal has a diversified experience
of more than twenby-five years in areas of audit & inspection,
risk, compliance and operations both in Ceniral and Commercial
Banking.

SYED SALMAN ALI
Group Head - Treasury & FXG

Syed 3alman Ali has over 36 years of extensive
experience of national and imtemnational Tressuries
especially of Islamic Banking. Currently, he is looking after
Treasury and Capital Market as a Group Head since last gix
years at MCB Islamic Bank Limited, He established the
Bank’s treasury & Fl and allied formations converting Islamic
banking Division to ful-fledged Islamic bank.

Before joining MCB Islamic Bank Ltd., he had served Al-Baraka
Bank (Pakistan) Ltd,, which is one of the pioneers of Islamic banks
in Pakistan, He is also the member of different committees of the bank
such as ALCO, Management committes, Investment committes,
Management Finance Committes and Trustee of Bank’s Provident fund,

MUFTI SYED SABIR HUSSAIN
Resident Shari'ah Board Member/
Head-Shari'ah Compliance Departmemnt

Mufti Syed Sabir Hussain, working with MCB |slamic
Bank Lid. since September 2015, is a prominent Shari'ah
Scholar and experienced Islamic Banker with 22 years of
teaching, 14 years of Fatawa and Islamic banking
experlence. He  holds  Shahadat-AlF&limivah E
Takhassus-Fil-Figh, M.A Islamic Studies, M.Phil. in Islamic
Banking & Finance and M.5 (1.T) degrees. He |s enrolled In Phd.
on Islamic Banking and Finance from Imternational Islamic
University, Islamabad [1ILT).

He is ex-member of Shariah Advisory Board of SECP Member of the
Commitiee on Accounting and Auditing Standards of ICAP and invitee
participant of Shar'ah Advisory Commitiee of State Bank of Pakistan and
Member of several committees constituted by S8P on AADIFI Shari'ah standards. Further, he was member of
review committes for Urdu franslation of AAQIFI Shariah standards. He is author of 27 books on |slamic
economics & banking and other social ssues; He s also delivering lectures in different Dar-ulFUloems and
Universities. He s also replying the questions of common people in a dominant newspaper weekly,

MAIMOONA CHEEMA
Company Secretary & Head of Legal

Maimoona Cheema is currently working as Company
Secretary & Head of Legal Affairs at MCE Islamic Bank
Limited. Ms. Cheema has a Bachelor's degree in law
(LL.B} and a Master's of Science in Finance & Financial

Law from SOAS, University of London

Ms. Cheema has extensive experience in the field of law and
has worked with highly esteemed organizations including MCE
Bank Limited, Telenor Pakistan (Pvi) Limited and the Lahove
Stock Exchange (G) Limited.
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KEY EXECUTIVE

MR. MUHAMMAD AZFAR ALAM NOMARNI
President

MA. KHAWAJA KHALIL SHAH
Chief Risk Officer

MA. OMER KHALID LASHARIE
Group Head - Corporate, Investment Banking & FI

MA. ZAHID HUSSAIN
Group Head — Retall Banking

SYED IFTIKHAR HUSSAIM RIZVI
Chief Financial Officer

MA. MUHAMMAD HAMID YASIN
Group Head — Consumer Finance

MR. MUHAMMAD SAEED RAJA
Group Head - Operations

MA. KASHIF AHMED
Group Head = Compliance and Controls

MRA. SALMAN QUTB
Group Head — HRMG, Security & Procurement

MA. AZHAR NAZIR
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MA. SYED SALMAN ALl
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MUFTI SYED SABIR HUSSAIN
Resident Shari'ah Board Member/ Head-Shari'ah Compliance Department
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PROF. MUFTI MUNIB-UR-REHMAN
Chairman Shari'ah Board

Prof. Muftl Munib-ur-Rehman, working with MC8 Islamic Bank since Septembaer 2015, |s a renowned Shari'ah
scholarwith a vast 49 years’ teaching and 34 yvears” Fatawas issuance experlence. He remalned the mombar
of Shari"ah Advisory Board of Securlties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for three terms and
tha member of the Council of Istamic Idealogy Pakistan lfGHFth rendered valuntary services for the couniry
since 2001 o 2020 as Chalrman Central Moon Sighting Committee Pakistan. He served as Director of
Islamic Studies, Hong Kong In 1985, He [s the president of Tanzeem-ul-Madaris Ahle Sunnat Pakistan &

General of ittihad-e-Tanzeemat-e-Madarls Pakistan. He participated In International seminars in
Saudi Arabia, UK, Norway, USA, Canada, Kazakhstan, Turkey and aother Countries.

He remained member of the Board of Swudles of University of Karachl, Federal Urdu University & Board of
Intermediate Karachi, He remalned member of the syndicate of University of Karachl & PMAS Arid University,
Rawalpindi. He is the member of National Curriculum Pakistan & Natlonal Education Task Force. He was
Shari"ah Adviser of Federal Shariat Court Pakistan. The 11 Volumes of his Fatwas has already published and
has vast acceptability amongst Uiama. He is the Principle & Managing Trustes of Jamila Maesemia Karachl
He is Chalrman Sharlah Advisory Committes of Dawood Family Takaful Ltd and remalned Chalrman Shari'ah
Board of Burj Bank Ltd for mose than a decade.

Mufti Syed Sabir Hussain

Resident Shari'ah Board Member/
Head-Shari'ah Compliance Department

Muftl Syed Sablr Hussain, working with MCB
Islamic Bank Lid. since September 2015 Is a
prominent Shariah Scholar and experienced
Islarmic Banker with 22 years of teaching, 15 vears
of Fatawa and |slamic banking experience. He
holds Shahadat-Al-Almiyah & Takhassus-FlHFigh,

M.A Islamic Studies, M.Phil. in Islamic Banking &
Finance and M.5 (L.T) degrees. He is enralled in
Phd. on Islamic Banking and Fimance from
International Istamic University, Islamabad (1IUI).

He |5 ex-member of Shariah Advisory Board of
SECP Member of the Commities on Accounting
and Auditing Standards of ICAP and invitee
particlpant of Shari'ah Advisory Committee of
State Bank of Pakistan and Member of several
committees constituted by SBP on  AAQIF|
Sharah standards. Further, he was member of
review committee for Urdu transiation of AAQIF]
Sharah standards, He Is author of 33 books on
Islamic economics & banking and other social
issues, He is also delivering lectures in different
Dar-ul-Ulooms and Universities.

Mufti Nadeem Igbal

Shari'ah Board Member

Mufti Madeem Igbal is the Shari’zh Board Member,
He is senior teacher and Mufti at Dar-ulUloom
Amjadia, Karachi and currently heading Dar-ul-ifta.
He has 30 years' experience of teaching lslamic
Jurisprudence and 18 years' experience of issuing
Fatawa (Shari'sh Opinions). He has 186 years’
experience in Islamic Banking. He holds Master's
Degree in Islamic Studies from University of
Karachi, Takhusus-Fil-Figh from DaruHUloom
Amjadia, Karachi, Fazil Dars-e-Nizami, and Fazil
Shahada-tul-Almia. He gave his services as
Resident Shari'ah Board Member/Shari'ah Advisor
at Soneri Bank's Islamic Banking Division for 13
years. He is visiting faculty member at Sheikh
Zaved Islamic Centre, University of Karachi and
Hamdard University, Karachi. He is writer of
several books including Islamic Jurisprudence.
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ROLE OF
SHARI'AH BOARD

The Shari'ah Board (2B) shall advise the BOD and the executive management of the MCB Islamic
Bank Lid, (MIB} on all Shariah related matiers. All the 5B's Decisions/Rulings/Fatawas shall be
binding on the MIB whereas the Shari'sh Board shall be responsible and accountable for all its
Shari'ah decisions.

The 5B shall cause 1o develop a comprehensive Sharlah compliance framework for all areas of
operaiions of the MIB and shall approve all products/services to be offered and/or launched by
the MCH Islamic Bank

The 5B shall ensure that all the MIB's products and services and related agreements/ confracts,
structures, process flows, preduct manuals, marketing advertisements, sales (lustrations and
brochures elc. are In conformity with the rules and principles of Sharfah. The executive
management while seeking the 58 declzion on any proposal shall ensure provision of all the
necessary information, detalls and documents enabling the SB to have adequate understanding
of the product, its process flows, business and economic outcomes and Shari'ah permissibility
or impermissibility,

The Shari'ah Board shall have unhindered access to all records, documents and Information
from all sources including professional advisors and MIB's employees in discharge of its duties,

Consldering the imporiance of the 58% decistons and their binding nature, the S8 shall
rigorously deliberate on the proposals before glving any declsion/fatwa; all such dellberations
and rationale for allowing or disallowing a particular product/service etc, shall be duly recorded
and documented,

All the reports of internal/external Shariah audit and Sharlah compliance reviews shall be
submitted to the SB for prescribing appropriate enfercement action. SB shall take up the
unresolved issues with the management and If warranied shall include the culstanding lssues
i thelr annual Shari'ah Board Report. Moreover, Head of SCD and REBM shall discuss all the
significant and unresalved Issues with SBP Inspection team during on-site inspection

The 58 shall also specify the process/procedures for changing, modifying or revisiting
Fatawas/Rulings/Guldelines etc. already issued by 5B,
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TRADE FINANCE
P —— SERVICES

Member I
1 @1 19Mer021 | Yes | Yes FOR GLOBAL TRADE NEEDS

Gz 17 Jun 2621 Yaos Yos
Q3 27 Sep 201 Yes Yes
a4 12 Dec 2027 Yes Yes

L! IMPORT

@ EXPORT
G GUARANTEES

MEETINGS OF SHARI'AH BOARD-BOARD OF DIRECTORS HELD IN 2021

o e | T

1 1st 09 Feb 2021 Yes Yes

2 Znd 26 Oct 2021 Yes Yes

MEMBERSHIP ON SHARI'AH BOARD OF OTHER COMPANIES

1) Chairman Shari'ah
1  Mufti Munib-ur-Rehman = 15 Sep 2015 Supervisory Board
® Dawood Family Takaful

1) Sharf'ah Supervisory
Board Member
/Consultancy

» Dawood Family Takaful

16 Sep 2015

3 Mufti Nadeem igbal 15 Oct 2018 Non Resident Member Mo other engagement




Alhamdulillah. it gives me great pleasure 1o
present the Annual Report of MCB Islamic Bank
Limited (the Bank) for 2021. it is indeed encouraging
to note that the Bank has completed jts Znd
consecutive  year of Profitability since its
incorporation in 2015, despite the challenges faced
by the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic and
resuftant economic downtum

The Board of Directors (The Board) sets the Bank's
strategic aims 1o maintain our vision, missien and
core values. [t presented high standards of Corporate
Govermnance as & critical component for the long term
success of the Bank and provides guidance to the
management through policy framework and
strategic oversight with a focus on new challenges
and opportunities

The Board endeavours fo maintain and strengthenad
tne high level of governance and best practices in the
Bank &8s custodian of depositors’ weslth
supplemented with efficient and effective design of
imternal controls, risk management and audit
functions. As part of this effort, the Board's properly
structured Committees are in place, with each one
having welldefined objectives and appropriate
Terms of Reference; performing their respective
roles effectively and efficiently. An effective and
formal mechanism is in place for critical eveluation
of the Board, its committees and individusl Directars,
In my rofe a= Chairman, | continue to ensure that the
Board is priortizing and effectively setting the tasks
to deliver strategic direction of the Bank.

The COVID-19 pandemic has been a source of stress
and adversity and has accelerated the digital
adoption and how organizations create value
influenced by changing consumer behaviour with
entirely new patterns of consumption. Banking
sector faced the challenges of liguidity, asset guality
and demand pressures, Under the Board's strategic
advice and direction, the Bank's management
followed a practical approach 1o steer the Bank

through uncertainty and continue to play its
constructive role towards the growth of Islamic
fimancial system in Pakistan.

Pakistan's econormy after successfully navigating
through four waves of pandemic has started o
rebound through targeted monetary and fiscal
responses despite the strict International Monetary
Fund {IMF) programme, rising level of inflation and
trade deficit. IMF in its World Economic Outlook of
Jan 2022, has projected a growth of 4% for next year
and as a result the economy will accelerate in its
passage of progress,

Despite the pandemic challenges, the Bank has
demonstrated great resilience and most of our
branches remained accessible for the customers.
This was possible only because of the dedication
and determination of our management and staff who
continued to serve at the frontline in these
challenging circumstances. On behalf of the Board
and myself, | would like to pay ftribute to our
champions. We salute them for helping the Bank
wilnessed another year of growth and is constantly
looking to innovate and implement customer-centric
services besides sirengthening the core deposit
base.

Envisaging 2022, | am confident that the Bank
remains well positioned to sustainable enhancement
in the sharehclders’ value. On behalf of the Board, |
would like to extend my gratitude 1o the regulatory
bodies including State Bank of Pakistan, Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Federal
Board of Revenue for their assistance and
co-operation. | would also like 1o appreciate aur
valued shareholders for having thelr confidence in
long-term strategic goals.

Finally, and most importantly, | want to thank our

customers for bestowing their trust and confi
upon MCEB lzlamic Bank and to the cause of Islamic
kirrg. It is their trust that has led to the growth and
slamic banking and the Riba-free

RAZA MANSHA
Chairman
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Thﬁ world has transformed substantially during
the last two years owing to COVID-19 pandemic;
which has not only debilitate the globe by disrupting
the economic  activities but has also resulted in [ass
of human lives, Lately, international as well as
national economy has started to show robust signs
af recovery despite the new vasiants of COVID-T 9 and
hopefully it will continue

During the year under review, Alhamdulillah MCB
slamic Bank Limited [the Bank) has successfully
steered through the challenging macroeconomic and
operating  enviconment to  malntain 15  growth
trajectory by focusing on its ability to acapt, iInnovate
and nurture. The investment in the Bank's human
capital and technological infrastructure along with
augmenting risk management framework and
constant improvement in Bank's service quality
standards has enabled us to conduct business and
manage challenges effectively  and  efficiently;
thereby deriving stable profitabflity as well as growth
in its financial position,

Successful implementation of envisioned long term
multifaceted strategies have enabled Statement of
Financial Positions growth. Resultantly, the Bank
posted a growth of 24% in its Deposit base with a
healthy CASA mix of 74,.5%, and non-remunerative
Deposit constiiuting 34.7% of the total Deposit mix
as at end of Dec "21. On the asset side, both net
finanging and investments went up by 73% and 21%
respectively during the year 2021, mainly due 1o
optimal funds deployment while simultanecusly
focusing on asset quality. We continue to prudently
manage risk throughout the Bank while maintaining
a strong risk management culture, and successiul
efforts have been made for Improverments in credit

guality across commercial and corporate portfolios.
The Bank’s sound financial position was reaffirmed
by the Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA), which
maintained the Bank's medium to long-term rating as
A and the shorl-lerm rating as ‘A-1 wilh stable
outlook.

Cur positive growth outcomes are expressive of the
proficient execution of our strategies and assure us
that we are indeed on the right path to achieve and
deliver on future goals and milestones.

The Bank considers human resource ils core asset
and | acknowladge the compelence, devolion and
elficiency of the MCB Islamic Ban¥'s team in
generating consistent value for our stakehalders, We
are well aware of the importance aof retaining and
attracting the best lafenl, and hence employess’
development and traming remained owr highest
priarity during the year. The Bank's culture has further
strengthened with forward loocking positivity thus
paving way lor conducive work envircnment with
equal employment opportunities offered o fermales
and candidates belonging lo minority groups.

Lastly, | would like (o express my sincere gratitude o
the Chairman and the Board of Directors for their
leadership and continuance guidance. | wou'd also
like to acknowledge the commitment of our team
members for realizing the Bank's vision. The
dedication and hard work of our team members
strengthens our commitment 1o serve the Bank's
valued customers wilh increased diligence, interest
and care. With our dedication, team work, and unity
of purpose | am certain that we will be able to go the
extra-mike lo.meet and exceed the expectations of
our sharehofders, customers, employees and
regulators, In Sha Allak.

Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani
President & CEQ
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 10 tHE MemsErs

ion bahalf of the Board of Directors of MCB Islamic Bank Ltd. (the Bank), we are pleased to present the Annual
Report for the year ended December 37, 2021

Rupees in Million

T T

122,748 99,253
Total Assets 161,267 14111 14%
Investments - net | 33476 27,618 21%
Istamic Financing - net | "iﬁ.ﬁﬂ? | B"r-.ﬂ-!lﬁ - 13%
Shareholders’ Equity (including revaluations) . 10,605 . 10,728 -
m
Operating Incorme 4,393
Operating and other expenses | 4815 | 4,691 - 3%
{Reversals) / Provisions against financing & Investments | (647) | 15 : A4413%
"Prnﬂl befaore taxation | - | -22-5 | 393 | -43%
Frnﬁl after l:uul:lnn | 100 | 208 | -52%
Bmll: ' dihnud EArNiNgs per :hnr: Rs. | 0.09 | 018 : 50%

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Pakistan's Banking Sector remained resilient snd performed well even with decreasing spreads, limited
economic activity owing to implementation of safe workplace and social distancing measures and persistent
decline in credit quality due to increased business uncertainty amid new variants of Covid-19,

Despite these challenges our Bank remained fully aware of the high downside risks 1o the economic and
operating environment and pursued its strategy of consistent growth throwgh deposit mobilization and prudent
financing practices, supported by an optimal organizational structure, robust risk management framework and
effective compliance with regulatory instructions, helping the Bank to attain a profit before tax of Rs.225 million
for the year ended December 31, 2021, Alhamdulillah.

The Bank's Deposits reached at Rs.122.75 billion as of Dec 31, 2021 as compared to Rs.99.25 billion as at Dec
31, 2020, registering an exceflert growth of 24% while accumulation of no and low-cost deposits remained a key
objective of the Bank during the period under review. The Bank's Current and Saving Account (CASA) mix stands
&t a healthy rate of 75% with non-remunerative Deposits constituting 35% of total deposit mix of the Bank as of
Dec 31, 2021. The bank achieved a significant growth in Current Accounts by Rs.9.01 billion (27%) during the
yvesr, The Bank comtinues to emphasize on promoting Islamic Banking amongst potential non-banked
customers through offering & variety of Islamic Banking products and ensuring service excellence,

Total assets of the Bank increased by 14% to reach at Rs.167.27 billion as of Dec 31, 2027 as compared o
Rs.141.17 billion as &t Dec 31, 2020. The net Financing was closed at Rs.96.31 billion against the Dec 31, 2020
position of Rs.84.90 billion whereas the inwvestments were at Rs,33.48 billion against Rs.27.62 billion at Dec 31,
2020, showing management sagacious approach to gear up the banks' profitability without compromising its
Capital Adeguacy which increase by 0.08% 1o close at 12.00%. The management has its continuous focus on
efficient capital management, better asset quality and high yielding portfolic.
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During the year under review, Bank earned a total income of Rs.4.39 billion, while return on earning assets stood
at a level of 7.96% with the cost of funds at 3.84% resulting in a net spread of 4,12% for the year under review,
Through effective management controls, Operating & Other Expenses were contained to increase only by 3%
compared to the last year despite high inflationary pressures in order to sustain profitability levels.

In view of the above developments, gradually increasing Balance Sheet spreads through effective partfolio mix
management enabled the Bank's PEL to maintain an after-tax profit of Rs, 100 millian for the year against Rs, 208
million for the last year. The negative variance is mainly attributable to a slash in policy rate by State Bank of
Pakistan (SBF) and suppressed economic downturn due to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic in last year.

CREDIT RATING

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has maintained the Bank's medium to long-term rating as "A° and the
short-term rating as 'A-1" with positive cutlook.

ECONOMIC REVIEW

Global economy is on the path of recovery, however growth is estimated to have surged to 5.9% in 2021 by
Internaticnal Monetary Fund {IMF) in its recent Economic Outlook, its strongest post-recession pace in 80 years,
as a relaxation of pandemic-related restrictions in many countries helped boost demand, Notwithstanding this
annual increase resurgences of the COVID-19 pandemic and widespread supply bottlenecks weighed
appreciably on global activity in the second half of last year. Moreover, emerging markel and developing
econmies are experiencing notably weaker and mare fragile recoveries compared to those in advanced
economies as a result of slower vaccination progress, 8 more limited policy response, and the pandemic’s
scarring effects, in particular on physical and human capitals, Among the most vulnerable countries, the impact
of the pandemic will reverse several years of income gains.

Pakistan has emerged relatively unharmed from the pandemic, with a slighter economic recession compared to
regional peers, The key challenges are the inflation and the current account deficit, Recently, Pakistan Bureau of
Statistics provided its rebased estimate for GDP growth of 5.6% for Fiscal Year (FY) 21. IMFs Extended Fund
Facility program together with prudent monetary and fiscal policies aided the economy to move progressively
towards value-added creation with IMF's projection of GDP at 3.9% and 4.0% for FY21 and FYZ2 respectively.
Impraved projection is attributable to stronger anticipated private investment, improved business activity and a
steady vaccine rollout,

Early resumption of economic activities and industrial support packages assisted Large Scale Manufacturing
(LSM) in gaining momentum as LSM observed an increase of 14.9% for FY21 as compared to contraction of
9.8% for FY20. However, it has decelerated 1o 3.3% yearon-vear in Jul-Mov 2021 partly reflecting a high
base-effect as well as higher input costs, while electricity generation stabilized. Similarly, there has been some
easing in the momentum of imports and tax revenue growth, Prospects remain favourable in agriculture, with
an improved Rabi crop outiook offsetting reports of lower cotton output.

Optimistic growth outlook is attributable to strong rebound of services seclor’s performance manifesting the
growth of 4.4% in FY21 as compared to the contraction of 0.8% in FYZ0. Latest Google Community Mobility
Reports exhibit thal grocery siores, restaurants and shopping centres’ businesses have surpassed their
pre-covid levels during Jul-Aug 2021,

Mational Consumer Price Index (CPI) was recorded at 12.3% on year-oneyear basis in Dec 2021 against the
same level of 8.0% during the last year. This continues to be a major challenge which requires siringent policy
measures to maintain balance between fiscal discipline and keeping overall general price levels on the
reasonably lower side. Energy tanff increases and the removal of tax exemptions in the Finance
(Supplementary) Act are expected to keep year-on-year inflation higher over the next few months, close to the
upper end of the average inflation forecast of 9% to 17 % in FY2Z. However, during FYZ3, it is expected to decline
toward the range of 5% to 7%,

Higher bank cash reserve reguirements, regulatory tightening of consumer finance, limitation of non-essential
imports and additional fiscal consolidation due 1o the recent Finance (Supplementary) Acl, 2022 are the key
keep the inflation and ongoing economic recavery sustainable. Resultantly, both the cansecutive momentum of
inflation and its expectations of businesses fell significantly at the end of 2021, 5BP hence decided to raise the
policy rate by 250 basis points 1o bring it to 9.75% by the end of Dec 2021.

On the external front, the current account balance, for Jul-Dec FY 2022 at deficit of USD 9.7 billion {5.7% of GDP), as
against a surplus of USD 1.2 billlon (0,9% of GDP) last year. The import bills excluding energy and vaccines become
stable during the last quarter of 2021 whereas the exports grew by nearly 25% year-on-year basis to reach USD 15.1
billizn. Decline in current account deficit is expected in responss to a normalization of global commodity prices and
the fuller impact of demand moderating measures. The workers' remittances stood at USD 15.8 blllon for Jul-Dec
FY22 against the USD 14.2 billion during the corresponding month of last year, growing by 11.3%. FX reserves stood
at USD 24 billion a3 &t Dec 2021, with exchange rete depreciated by 10.4% during the last year agalnat the LISD,

On the fiscal frond, the primary deficit has been broadly under control due to healthy growth in revenues and was
restricted at 1.4% of GDP far FY21 and estimated to be at 0.7% for FY22, Revenue collection of Federal Board of Reve

nue has shown grewth of 11,7% for FY 21 and estimated to at 23,0% for FY22,

The KSE-100 Index closed at 44,596 points on Dec 31, 2021 an upward shift by B41 points as compared to 43,755 on
Dec 31, 2020,

Istamic banking industry continues to grow significantly, and has further strengthened its base by growing its total
assets and deposits by 32% and 29.7% closing at Rs, 4,797 billion {(market share of 17%) and Rs. 3,822 billion {market
ghare of 18.7%) respectively, whereas the Branch network closed at 3,583 branches by the end of Jun 2027,

RISK MANAGEMENT

Rigk Managemen! Framework comprises governance and organizational structure, policy and procedures, risk
assessment technigues, ools, systems, early warning indicators, reporting and escalation mechanism aligned with
the Bank's strategic directions and business goals set by the Board of Directors and commensurate with size and
scope of the Bank which ensures the independence of Risk Management Function in measurng, analysing,
controlfing and monitoring risk from the frontline risk takers Le. business soliciting groups. The Bank aims 1o align the
Risk Management Framework with the international best practices and the guidelines of State Bank of Pakistan,

A subcommitiee of Board i.e. the Risk Management & Portfolio Review Commitiee obtains guarterly updates from
Rigk Management Group on credit, market cperational risks and provides guidance and directions thereof. In addition,
Managerment Finance Committes is another platform to ascertain, discuss and deliberate key risk issues in the
portfolio at the management lewvel,

The Bank's market risk management unit is responsible for management of Basel related ratios, annual Internsl
Capital Adeguacy Assessment, annual behavioural study and quarterly stress testing for various risks as part of
regudatory regirme. The Bank also calculates YWalue at Risk for werious market risk parameters assessment, In line with
regulatory requirements, the Bank is actively engaged in setting up “expected loss’ framework for implementation of
IFRS-9 and carrying out parallel nuns.,

Asset-Liability Management Framework/Liquidity Strategy & Contingency Funding Pian are in place, 1o ensure that the
Bank can meet its liquidity needs on a timely basis while optimizing contribution towards the profitability of the Bank.
Agset Lisbility Committee at management level iz responsible for oversight of the assets and liabilities management
function,

Operational risk is managed through diversified data collection mechanism which includes but not limited to data for
operational losses, near miss events, conirol breach data, intermal / external / compliance / regulatary observations
and Risk Control & Sell-Assessment exercise, The Bank has now developed an in-house system 1o facilitate
operational risk deta collection.

Fraud risk is managed by a dedicated unit and serves as a focal point. Fraud risk unit also operates a 24x7 call centre
to proactively track fraudulent usage of digital banking transactions.

Business continulty planning and disaster recovery planning are In place and managed by a dedicated unit under
Operations Growp.

Verious bank wide treining sessions are conducted in laison with trainings department of Human Resources to
create risk awareness among the staff on operational risks, fraud risks, cyber security risks and business continuity.

IT security risks are being mitigated through various means and automated solutions along with the annual internal
and external vulnerabllity assessment and penetration testing, The Bank has now In place a 24x7 Security Operations
Cantre for monitaring. The Bank aims to further strengthen the related risk mitigating measures in the coming year.

Bank is fully acquainted with Shari'sh Non Compliance Risk (SNCR) &nd its potential implications an the reputation
and business of the Bank. Therefore, the Bank is taking adequate measures to address SNCR and ensure confarmity
of its operations with Shari'ah principles.
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addition to the Shari'ah Compliance Department, exclusively oversesing SMCR risk, the RMEPRC and senior

management alsa playing their role in monitoring the same.

All Sharfah non-compliance evenis and fransactions are reported to Shari'ah Mon Compliance Risk
Management Committes (SNCRMC), RMEPRC and BOD on quarterly basis by Shari'ah Compliance Department
(SCD).

STATEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board Is pleased to endorse the statement made by management relating to internal contrals including
management’s evaluation of ICFR. The Management’s Staterment on Internal Gontrol is included in the Annual
Report.

STATEMENT UNDER CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SECTION 227 OF COMPANIES ACT 2017

The Board of Directors is committed to ensure that the requirements of Corporate Governance set by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan are fully meL The Bank has adopted good corporate
governance practices and the Directors are pleased to report that:

The fmancial statements prepared by the management of the Bank present its state of affairs fairly, the result
of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the Bank have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements.
Accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

Internationel Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable to banks in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure there-from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

There has been no material departure from the beat practices of corporate governance.

There are no significant doubts upon the Bank's ability to continue as & going concem,

Prafit amounting to Re.20.1 million has been transferred to Statutory Reserve for the year 2021.

The System of Internal Control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored,

Ag of Dec 31, 2021, MCRB Bank Ltd, (parent company) holds 1,154,999,993 shares of the Bank, non-executive
directors hold 05 shares one each and others hold 02 shares one each.

Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance is included in the Annual Report,

Compaosition of the Board is given in the Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance in
the corporate governance section of the Annual Report,

The Committees of Board of Directors along with their terms of reference/charter have been separately
disclosed in the corporate governance section of the Annusl Report.

The number of Board and committees’ meetings held during the year and attendance by each Director has been
separately disclosed in the corporate governance section of the Annual Report,

Detail of remuneration of Chairman, President/CEQ and non-executive directors, including independent
directors, is disclosed in note 37 of the financial statements, Mon-executive directors are paid a reasonable and
appropriate remuneration for attending the Board and/or its committee meetings which is not &t a level that
could be perceived to compromise independence, Mo fee is paid to the directors who do not attend 8 meeting.
Similarty, fee iz not paid for the proposals considered throwgh circulation.

Details of directors’ training programs are given in the statement of compliance with the code of corporate
Qovernance.

Key operating and financial data for the last 05 years is presented in the Annual Report.

The value of investments of the Bank's Provident Fund based on unaudited sccounts at Dec 31, 2021 amounted
to Re.426,5 million,

There is no overdue statutory payment on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges,

CHARITY FUNDS MANAGEMENT

Charity is one of the most important pillars of a healthy society. The Bank remains committed to its objective of
paying back to the society, but in line with the Islamic principles of thsan - bath directly and indirecthy.

Im order to disincentives misuse of the system, customers have to contribute towards a charity account in case
of late payment. Also, if during a Shariah audit, a transaction is identified where the process defined to ensure
Shariah compliance is not followed, income of such a fransaction is transferred to charity account. During 2021,
a ftotal of Rs.25.5 milllon was paid from the charity account on behalf of the customers and to purify the
nan-compliant income to different charitable organizations as detailed in Note 19.2 to Financial Statements.

TRADING OF SHARES OF THE BANK

Bank is currently a non-listed concern; hence no trades in the shares of the Bank were carried out by the
Directors, executives and their spouses and minor children during the year 2021.

AUDITORS

The retiring auditors M/s. A, F. Ferguson & Co., Chartered Accountants, being eligible for the next term have
offered themselves for reappointment. Upon suggestions of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors
recommends Mfs. A F. Ferguson & Co, Chartered Accountants, as the statutory auditors for the year ending
December 31, 2022,

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Global economy’s recovery will continue, however global growth Is expected to decelerate markedly to 4.4%
percent in 2022 as per IMF, reflecting continued COVID-19 flare-ups, diminished fiscal support, and lingering
supply bottlenecks. The near terrn outlook for global growth is somewhat weaker at 3.8% for 2023, and for global
Inflation motably higher, owing to pandemic reappearance, higher food and energy prices, and more devastating
effects of supply disruptions.

Pakiztan economy overall growth in FY22 s expected around the middle of the forecast range of 4% to 5% by SBP.
IMF projects the country’s GDP growth to reach 4.0% In 2022 and 5.0% In 2026 respectively. Risks to the outlook
include, on the domestic front, IMF Programme which emphasis on SBP autonomy, inflationary pressures,
constant rupes erosion and the current growing Omicron wave whereas on the external front, the rebounding of
global commodity prices and geopalitical dymamics especially in Afghanistan. However, appropriate policies i.e,
massive vaccination drive, effective monitoring of markets and prudent fiscal measures need 1o be taken to
offset the risks and challenges being faced by the econommy.

The Banking Industry is being navigating through the challenges of credit, operation and Information security
risks especially after the outbreak of pandemic. However, the pandemic has accelerated digital adoption and
robust growth opportunities in virtual banking towards the digitalization revolution in Pakistan.

Gaing forward, the Bank iz determined to continue with its pro-business and pro-tech strategy by placing
emphasiz towards enhancement in low cost CASA deposits, escalation in trade business, diversifying s
corporate, commercial and consumer books, increaszing itz digital penetration through innovation and
upgradation of technology to improve processes and service quality which will in-turm further empower the Bank
In serving our customers and other stakeholders ‘the right way'.
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e FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FIRANCIAL 3UMBARY

Fupsss In thousancs
: =3 FINAMCIAL DATA
ad = - ITATERENT OF FINANCILAL POSITION
TEL {:IE . L‘n‘b E N LI HANLE P - Toisl amgeds - nat 461,267, 353 181,970,825 406,07 261 S8 234435 51,75 59T 258 5h4 193
= 5 Cash and balsnres with reasury banks. 1,305,255 QBT T 40 32 caT 6,290,353 31330753 1,509 804
= Esfances with other banks 3,696,073 4 555 E0X B.E32 585 14227 23251 2,750,558
i a - - Cue oo financial imsfiutions 41,650,000 828,790 251 EBL £ET5 000 1,400,000 B
. Irrezsbmeenis - et 475,816 ZT BT, 597 165.309.E00 12712554 91853213 5, TE3.ETS
e - : Dperafing faed sssets and ofters 14, B2755T 12,555,905 12470258 £, 185207 3752376 2,404 BO3
: Total Rabilibes - net fE0EETEZE 130483114 SSSE04E] BEEMEM 41115348 18388320
" s ¥ B Ellls. payysiiie: 1,855,501 247081 ETREIT 1,303 852 24240 457 778
b " L = - D o financial insTulions 15,472,306 2058967173 £ 1IT7 526 T.E10E28 T.525,790 2. 7B5.E50
Other labifi=s o545, 353 81322353 To555, 195 24 3.115 1, 183410 TEL 534
Mz azzaiy 10,604,555 W72 $04E5801  SO0E3CH4 9E3NTTE WOIELETE
Erare capkal 11,550,000 11,550,000 11,550,000 41,200,000 40,000,000 0,000,000
Erarehoiders’ equity 10,355, 191 10,254 455 A0 4TS 9.e37 242 BEIZITA #1094 531
FROEAT AND LOSE ACCOUNT
al . Profit ! retumn earmed B X TIE 8 E16, 051 9 4R E1S £ 358 375 2060537 1535778
-1 Profft /! return expensed . 00, B4s 5280552 G255 061 234 550 1005671 e L
Hef soread samed 4,133,871 4 335 082 1583 75R 1,903 8325 1,055 355 550,334
Fes and comemission Income 422 112 331,00z 254491 162,245 #5325 HMETY
[ddend income and gain ! Joss | on sale of securilies - Pet T, 1= el {34 B0 T5. TR 352355 188,172
Income from dealing In forsign Cumenclss 113,571 209,888 E3.EBS 128,225 25845 S
Diher income FO0AT3 161,322 1B7ay 13,020 10483 10,592
Toital Income 4,393 2 &£ .055 359 £337 00T 233 187 1,484 365 1,205,388
Cperaing and ofher sxpenses 4,E15,351 4 E50,507 4503 022 3087754 1,285,247 1,193,562
[LosE] ! proft befone peoyisions o dip 408,343 (15,545 (TB4.5ET) (350,581) 19,836
{Reversal of provision) | proviskon BT, 1213 15,270 159814 E85 45 1541 {54, 137)
Profit { (loss) betore tAyason 25,051 393,099 (3EE.TET) (1680213 (350.527) 112,573
Toaiion (124,615} (184, TR AZ2 4T B4 231 B7.530 {34, 055)
Profit { (loss) after taeation w03z 208,315 (43, E1Z) {1.0955687) 262.597) T5T
OTHERS
Irrporis 76,051,925 £2 367418 17586204 452837 234456703 3,255,000
Exports 15, 285,921 e 03T 417 15517, 775 5 TRI fad 1,571,528 1,807,700
KEY RATIOE
Capital adenuacy radin 11.09% 12 0% 12 B2% 1319% 2381 FATIN
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BANKING ON EQUALITY

YOUR ABILITIES MATTER

DIVERSITY

éTé EQUALITY

INCLUSION
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SERVICE QUALITY

We at MCB Izlamic Bank are Shariah driven and conduct our activity in a fair, ethical and responsible manner.
Our Bank's vizion and mission statement revolves around providing quality services and superior value to our
customers,

Service Quality Review Committes, chaired by the President & CEQ and comprising senior level representation
from key support and business functions meets regularly 1o review service delivery performance of the Bank
and provides supervision, direction and leadership to service management activities in the Bank.

Fair Treatment of Customer (FTC) is also core function of Service Quality. Through FTC, we ensure that our
customers enjoy a great degree of trust and confidence while dealing with MCB Islamic Bank. Our struggle is to
recognise as a fair, honest and ethical Shari’ah Compliant Financial Institution and 1o nurture a culture of
practicing fair treatment towards our customers 1o enable them to improve their financial knowledge and skills
to make the right financial decisions.

Service Quality is responsible for capturing customer experience through various service techniques and
improve bank's processes/policies in conjunction with industry norms and 5BP reguirements. By amassing and
analyzing all thiz information, we atternpt to periodically improve our customer services,

& dedicated specialized Complaint Management Unit is in place to resolve grievances of our valued consumers.
All our customers have the option of registering their complaints and providing their feedback at any of our
branches across the country, via 24/7 phone banking centre, website, letter/fax and email. Moreover the newly
added complaint lodgement/feedback channels are Social Media, Internet Banking and Mobile App. We focus
heavily on staff training and emphasize the importance of recording complaints through all available mediums
in the Bank, mainly (but not limited to) ATM screens, website & through awareness SMS and emails; along with
brochures available in our branches.

Complaint management process at the Bank is kept as transpareni as possible through registration,
acknowledgement, and interim response where applicable, resolution and root cause analysis of recurring
complaints, Our Bank has a complaint escalation Mechanizm as well whereby all complaints are escalated to
the senior management if not resolved within the stipulated timeline. Further, a total of 6,622 complaints were
received by the Bank in 2027 and total 6,628 complaints were resolved as of 31 December 2027 and the average
time taken to resolve those complaints was 3 working days.
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MOBILE BANKING OUTSOURCING ARRANGEMENTS

ENJOY SEAMLESS BANKING ON THE GO To meet new & complex challenges like innovation in technology, increasing competition, economies of scale

and improvement in quality of service to its customers, MCB Islamic Bank has outsourced following activities/-

functions:
MULTI-FACTOR VIEW MINI = SWIFT Connectivity from EastNets B
AUTHENTICATION STATEMENT (GWCP-Gateway Connectivity Pack with DR)

= Statement Rendition & Dispatch of Customers Intimation Letters
TRANSFER PAY (Printing, Stuffing, Distribution of Account Statements, Customer Intimation Letters {Dormancy & CNIC
RANSFER Ell A expiry} & Other Correspondence)

FUMDS UTILITY BILLS
= Staff Hinng
(Tea Boys/Office boys/Business Development Services)
. s WA &
LD_LHTE AT Eiﬂ e :..'”'TE 0 'HE_' = Guarding/Monitoring/Patrolling Services
il A B Ll AND SET PIN CODE (Provision of Security Guards/Electronic Monitoring with response for all & Patrolling Services for Guard less
Branches)

s (T Support & Services
(Hardware/Software Support for Branches & Regional Offices)

8 Co-Managed S0C L2 L3/CERAT
(LZ/L3 Security Operation Centre/Cyber Emergency Response Threat)
n RAAST Services
{Instant Payment System for Electronic Payments to Facilitate and Promote Digital Payments)

Material Dutsourcing Arrangement - MCB Islamic Bank Ltd

e | tameot | e
iption Service Ird Party -
| i | " | Provider | sers roider Aoty s

SWIFT Connectivity
through EastNets SAG, HSM, | EastNets UAE - Dubal uso LsD
1 | ewor catewsy SNL&VPN | FZLLC 17,045.00 12,631.00
Carnectivity Pack with D)
Statement Rendition TCS Private PKR
& Dispatch of Limiteg | Pakistan i 1,313,169.00
2 Custemers Intimation N/A Leopards
gl it Pakistan N/A PR
(CNIC Expiry & Services 0.00
Co-Managed S0C
L2,L3/CERT Ebryx Pvt PKR PKR
3 | (L2113 Secutty Operatian L Ltd Pakdstenc | esno00 401,200
Cantre-Cyber Emergency -
Responas Threat)
(Instant Paysys PKR
Payment System
4 | for Electronic Payments to N/A Lahs Pakistan N/A 4816,422.00
Facilitate and Promdale Bt Ltd
Degital Payments]
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ACCOUNT BASED PAYMENTS
FOR YOUR ONLINETRANSACTIONS VIA \':\\“; N[l""l'EPL'ﬂg GREEN BANK'NG INITIATIVES

PAYMENT DIRECTLY MCB Islamic Bank as an ecofriendly practices In accordance with its Corporate Social responsibliity 1o ensure
THROUGH BANK ACCOUNT a sustainable envirenment in its financing portfolio and at workplace.
MCB Islamic Bank took various inftiatives through managernent and mitigation of environmental exposures of
SECURE financing portfolios which includes Development of Environmental Risk Management Manual [2073) covering
moast of the areas and guidelines to evaluate environmental impact of bank's financed customers le.
TRANSACTIONS conducting due diligence of customers as well as of thelr suppliers in case the raw material is damaging the
enyironment e.g. Furniture Industry Paper Industry, Packaging Industry, Transport Industry etc.
@ FREE CHANNEL The Bank also Developed Emvironmental Risk Rating of financing customers based on
ACTIVATION « Policy and Standards: (Initial Environmental Examination, Emdronmental Impact Assessment, National
Environmental Quality Standards)

» Environment and climate change: ([Evaluation of production vicinity, Evaluation of protected/ sensitive areas,
impact on Bio-diversified area, Outcome of the project on eco-systems)

= Client Business and its Periphery: (Involvement of Management in environmental assessment and risk
mitigation, budgeting of the company, Audit assessment, adverse effects of supply chain on environment)

MCB Islamic Bank actively took initiatives for development of "green” market through

= Expansion of partfolio in IT sector and ecofriendly customers.

o Conducted customer awareness to meet power requirements through renewable energy (solar).

*  Providing financing to various customers for installation of renewable energy/plants under SBP Islamic
'? P Financing Facility for renewable Energy (IFRE).
i

s m,,ﬂ.:-' 7 The Bank has been in follow up with the customers o avail financing for installation of solar plants and has
i mnnmm!-':-rn ,.- _ i successfully tapped few custormers under this scheme.

I HHHWM MCB Islamic Bank Shahkas branch (KPK) has been developed as the first green branch with a 1260 KW Solar

ininmanafiiy wy

S iy Power system which has replaced the carbon footprint that were being produced by the diesel generator due to

f non-availability of Wapda connection.

Diesel monitoring devices have been installed at 27 locations including & back offices and 21 branches.
MCB Islamic Bank has also provided tralnings on Green Banking to 5173 staff members; through 60 In-house,
3 external and 5110 online training programs since its inception.
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MERA PAKISTAN
MERA GHAR

GOVERNMENT'S SUBSIDIZED SCHEME
FOR HOUSING FINANCE

E‘éﬁ%‘*ﬂ“@ﬁgﬁ CONSTRUCTION ON
HOUSING UNIT  »ser BGIEN ALREADY OWNED PLOT

FINANCING TENURE a PURCHASE PLOT
(MIMMUM 5 YEARS &
MAXIMUM 20 YEARS) B LU FRUCTION

SUBSIDIZED
FINANCING RATF

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Remunerstion Policy of the Bank has been prepared in the light of S5BP's "Revised Guidelines on
Remuneration Practices of Banking Companies - 2017° and International best practices to promote a sound
culture of risk aligned compensation in a transparent manner for acquisition and retention of talent, while
gttaining economic viability as per stakeholder's expectations. The stipulations of the Remuneration Palicy
apply to all staff. This Policy strengthen the bank's compensation practices and formalize a system in order to
promote a culture of pay for performance. The developed framework is meant to be objective & transparent in
spirit as well as in its implementation in order to encourage not only performance & motivation but employee’s
engagement & retention as well, The policy also covers identification of Material Risk Takers (MRT), Material
Risk Controllers (MRC), performance assessment through balanced score cards, compensation structure and
deferral machanism.

The responsibility of approving the Remuneration Policy rests with the Board of Directors. The Board has
constituted the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (HRRC) for recommending to the Board, the
structure of the remuneration policy, including the remuneration setting structure, mechanism, composition of
remuneration and other related matters. At management level, HR function leads the overall remuneration
policy.

Total compensation of staff is composed of fixed remuneration and variable remuneration. Fixed remuneration
is the guaranteed pay and is paid to the staff for the services that they rendered to the bank. Fixed remuneration
consists of Basic Salary, allowances, perks and other benefits and is determined by factors such as
qualification, experience, criticality of position, organizational need, functional title and market compensation
structure for similar positions, Variable remuneration is the part of total compensation which is linked with
pre-determined factors of performance both qualitative and quantitative, including but not limited to; Bank's
strateqgy, Business Growth, Financial Targets, Profitability, Annual Performance Ratings and Cost Minimization
etc. Variable compensation is linked with individual performance and comprises of Performance Bonus,
commissions, incentives and allowances. Currently bank is not considering Stock Bonuses or Stock Options as
& remuneration tool.

The bank has identified functions and designations as MRTs and MRCs. Material Risk takers Functions include
President/CED, Key Executives and direct reports of the President/CED, some relevant Business/Division
Heads, General Managers and those having credit limit/expense limit of Rs.50 million or above.

MRC functions within the bank play a role in identification and mitigation of the risks being undertaken by the
bank. MRCs have suitable autonomy and authority to perform their tasks independently, having clear line of
responsibility and without influence from the functions they are assigned to review. In order to ensure their
independence, the performance appraisal of MRCs' staff is not carried out by those business or risk taking MRT
functions whose risk taking activity is reviewed by these MRCs.

Major factors considered for differentiating the variable pays across employees or group of employees are
categories, positions or functional tithes, roles and responsibilities and their performance (against financial and
non-financial objectives including risk adjusting factors).

Balanced Score Cards are defined for all MRTs & MRCs for camying out an objective and transparent
performance assessment. These Score Card includes Goals, Key Performance Indicators (KP1) and all financial
& non-financial targets, The progress against KPls are reviewed and discussed between the President and his
direct reports. Merit based increase in fixed salary is determined through a matrix formula for that performance
year while the variable compensation is derived through the performance score of individual, their respective
department and the overall bank.

As a part of the remuneration mechanism, an appropriate portion of the amount of variable pay shall be subject
to mandatory deferrals for a period of three years, thus creating alignment between the employees’ and
stakeholders’ interests and reinforcing that the compensation is appropriately linked to the longer term
sustainable performance, and is being kept in a special account maintained within the bank.
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The Sharl"ah Board hereby present its annual report on the affairs of MCB Islamic Bank Lid.

The Sharl'ah Board (SB) of MCB Islamic Bank Ltd. (the Bank) was constituted In September, 2015, Currently
Sharl'ah Board comprises of respected Professor Muftl Munib-ur-Rehman as Chakrman Sharah Board, Mufti
Syed Sabir Hussain as Resident Sharl'ah Board Member [(RSBM) and Muftl Nadeem Igbal as Member Shari'ah
Board. Despite the tough conditions of COVID all Shari"ah Board Members remain available throughout the year

) and many mestings were held through audio and video conferencing. In addition 1o that, four formal meetings

s HAR I AH B OARD of the Sharah Board were held during the year 2021 on the following dates to review various matters which
apart from other matters, Include new products and services, product modifications, transactions, structures,
processes and Sharl’ah [ssues, referred 1o them:

R E P 0 RT * First Sharl'ah Board Meeting ™ March 19, 2021
= Second Sharah Board Meeting = Jume 17, 2021

(FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021) " Third Sharfah Board Meeting = September 27, 2021
"  Fourth Sharl’ah Board Meeting - Decernber 13, 2021

1"':, . In order to assist the SB 1o supervise all these matters throughout the year, the Sharl'ah Compliance Departrment
i (SCD) ensured that, apart from the SB meetings, it closely coordinate with SB. This resulted in the continuous
‘ invalvement of 5B on Shari’ah affairs of the Bank as well as enabled them to approve, by way of circulation,

' - < different matters in a timely manner.

of the Bank are conducted in a manner that comply with Shari'ah principles at all times, we are required to

- submit a report on the overall Shari"ah compliance environment of the Bank. During the year 2027 Shariah
# G . - T Board’s held meetings with Board of Directors on the following dates:

=

-~ ,,.- o First Sharl'ah Board = Board of Directors’ Meeting - February 3, 2021
- f

a
- *“ ' 1. While the Board of Directors and Executive Management are solely responsible to ensure that the operations
— s i"
e —,

>
e T

. Second Sharfah Board = Board of Directors’ Meeting - October 26, 20217

. To form our opinion as expressed in this report, the Shari'ah Compliance Department (SCD) of the Bank
carried out reviews of each type of transaction, product, process flow/modus operandi and concepts under
:—# the supervision of REBM/Head Shari'ah Compliance. SCD kept Shar"ah board informed regarding Shari'ah
compliance review activities of front and back offices of the Bank during tough conditions of COVID in the

.

\

\
= " | \ 7o ‘ m -

‘ . ‘ country. A list of branches for Sharah compliance review was approved by the Shari'ah Board. In this regard,
\ rﬂ"\? w} - M 100 branches have been reviewed for Shari'ah compliance with strict compliance of COVID related SOPs and
i - - -~ as far as Shari'ah compliance review of non-branch is concerned, it has been ensured 1o comply with the
e : 4 e . A approved list of the Shari’ah Board, In order to enhance the Islamic Banking and Finance knowledge and
- SRFp A e Al ff= hadE ppe g o7 = el expertise of branch & non-branch entities’ staff members; Sharah trainings were made mandatory for all
¢ ¥ _!'.’"L"_ LFL: i1y edbally *-*""’J Wl Oy d) ae>| staff of the Bank with the coordination of Leaming & Develepment Department (L&D - HRG). Further RSBM/-
‘ Jas Ll I'_'_,_ﬂ_ﬂ_-,..| *1-'-""-""_5 &l uJ"i \.#"J"“,.'l'ulj Head-SCD made surprise visit to 15 branches to ensure compliance of regulatory and Sharl'ah requirernents.
: . Four (4) Instructions & Guidelines and Four (4) Fatawas by the Shari'ah Board of the Bank are in vogue
.| without any changes. All Fatawas & Instructions and Guldelines issued by Sharfah Board of the Bank are

-y being implermented in the Bank In true letter and spirit.

. SCD with the coordination of management and wunder the supervision of REBM/Head Shari'ah Compliance
has reviewed various Product documents and 5B reviewed and approved 63 modus operandl out of which
16 for Corporate Banking, 29 for Commercial Banking, 10 for SME Banking and there were 8 Standard
process flows. As far as Products are concerned, 5B issued 71 Sharfah Vetting Certificates related 1o
products, 22 for Liabllity products which also includes Roshan Digital Accounts, 16 Diminishing Musharakah
mode of financing, 4 each for Takaful, Guarantee & Treasury, 3 each for Musharakah Term Financing &
Murabaha and some other Product related documents In the year 2021.

. 5CD has also facilitated Islamic Banking training sessions for the front and back offices staff of the Bank For
compliance with regulatory instructions. LED not only arranged class room sessions but also uploaded
Online Islamic Banking training modules at Learning Management Systems (LMS) for the easy access of
Iskamic Banking & Finance knowledge to staff. Despite the difficult conditions due to COVID, LED was
determined to adhere 1o cover the kslamic Banking & Finance trainings of its staff, Therefore, this year also,
L&D had Virtual classroom session with facllitation of SCD for the safety of staff and it allows leaming for all
by overcoming geographical obstacles,




—
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Mareover, in view of COVID conditions L&D-HRG has taken initiatives to establish an effective and
comprehensive |slamic Banking training mechanism in compliance with IBD Circular No. 02 of 2018, Dated:
June 29, 2018, "Enhanced Training & Capacity Building Measures for Islamic Banking Institutions (IBls)”
issued by |slamic Banking Department, State Bank of Pakistan, for the Bank's front and back offices staff at
all levels. SCD's staff facilitated as internal trainers on the Shari'ah related training initiatives during the year.
Furthermaore, alongside regulatory requirements of executive management Sharfah trainings, L&D and SCD
have jointly developed Islamic Banking & Finance Module and AAQIFI Shari'ah Standards Module for
capacity building of Executive Management, which was launched during 2021.

. SCD has taken all necessary required actions in order to comply with the SBP-IBD Circular No. 01 of 2021,

Dated: June 14, 2021, Shariah Non-Compliance Risk Management (SNCRM). SCD has ensured that SNCRM
should be an essentlal element of Bank's overall Risk Management Framework. SCD shall report all Shari‘ah
Mon-Compliance events and transactions to the Risk Management & Portfolic Review Committee of the
Board as well as to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis. As far as monitoring of SNCRM is concerned,
a Managerment Committee with the title of Shari’ah Non-Compliance Risk Management Committee has been
formed under Chair of President/CEQ and representation form all Groups (Group Heads). TORs of the said
committee has been approved by President/CEQ and regular meetings are being conducted. This committee
is respansible for close monitoring of Shari'ah Non-Compliance Risk at the operational/management level.
SCD reports all Sharfah Non-Compliance events and transactions to the said committes.

. Shari'ah Board praises and encourages the continuous, comprehensive & profound efforts and commitrment

of the Bank's Board of Directors and the Management regarding implementation of all instructions and
guidelines issued by the Sharfah Board especially under the tough conditions of COVID.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the observations made through Shari'ah review reports and Shari'ah Compliance checks, it is
recommended that:

86

In future, there shall be more Shari'ah Trainings in compliance with regulatory reguirements. There should be
a continuity of comprehensive mechanism to cater situstions like COVID to ensure continuity and
compliance of Shari'ah Trainings.

More focus is needed on Product & Shari'ah trainings of Corporate, Commercial & SME banking and it is
strongly recommended to ensure mandatory Product & Shari'ah trainings of the steff of Trade Operations, as
some issues were found in its transactions during the Shari'ah Compliance review.

Arrange general public ewareness programs like, Seminars, Workshops and Question & Answer Sesgions
from the Bank's platform for building up the true image of Islamic Banking & Finance as well as creating
awareness/removing misconception about |slamic banking.

Continuity of Shari'ah trainings of the Bank's higher management.

Continue with Microfinance activities and the Bank should encourage the Islamic Microfinance due to its
requirement in the country. Through Islamic Microfinance, |slamic Banking Industry can penetrate at
grasssoot level to facilitate micro level traders.

Usage of Islamic Banking terminologies must be ensured during the Bank's activities. As far as intemnal
envionment of the Bank is concemed, all staff members of front end back offices are strongly
recarmmended to follow the proper dress code strictly, which should be in line with the Bank Dress code
policy, cultural norms, and reflect due modesty as required by the dictates of Shari'ah,

CONCLUSION

Shari'ah Board has reviewed & advised comective measures on SBP Inspection Report, the External & Internal
Shari'ah Audit and Bhari’ah Compliance Inspection reports and is of the view that:

= The Bank has complied with Shar"ah rules and principles in the light of Fatawa, Instructions and Guidelines
issued by Sharlah Board.

» The Bank has complied with SBP Inspection report In true letter and spirit.

* The Bank has complied with directives, regulations, instructions and guidelines related to Shari‘ah
compliance issued by SBP in accordance with the rulings of SBF's Shari"ah Advisory Committee.

= Bank has a comprehensive mechanism in place to ensure Shari'ah Compliance in their overall operations.

=« As far as Charity fund is concemned, separate liability account (non-chequing) is opened in separate General
Ledgers for each type of Charity Fund Collection

a. Charity due to late payment,
b. Charity against ather Non-Shariah compliant income and

¢. Dividend purification amount

Funds cumulated in above mentioned each type of “Charity Collection Fund Account” is maintained in
Sharfah Compliant remunerative account at the discretion of Shari'ah Board/Resident Shari'ah Board
Member.

Charity Fund Is utilized for charitable, social welfare, religious, educational or any other purposes approved
by Charity Committes / Shariah Board,

In the year 2021 the addition in the amount of Charity was PKR 9.347 million from different heads which
was instructed to transfer to the Charity account.

Received from customers agalnst late payment 7316
Dividend purification amount ' 1,003
Charity against other Non-Shari'ah compliant income | 265
Brofit on charity saving account - 673

Total additions in Charity account during the year m

The Bank has disbursed the Charity amouwnt to Sharl'ah approved charitable organizations as per Bank's
charity policy and SBP's guidelines. Detalls of Charity account are avallable in the note # 19.2.1. Shariah
Board would like 1o praise Shari’ah Compliance Department/RSBM Tor efforts made by SCD during tough
times of COVID.

» The Bank has complied with the SBP instructions on profit and loss distribution and pool managemeni.

»  While the Bank is actively pursuing training of its human resources about various aspects of Islamic Banking
& Finance through training sessions/seminars, however further improvement is required to enhance the level
of awareness of Islamic Banking & Finance of the staff, managerent and the BOD through enhanced
fraining mechanizsm for each level. The high level managermant and the BOD have made sincers efforts and
appreciate the Importance of Shar’ah compliance in overall operations of the Bank.

= The Shari'ah Board has been provided adequate resources enabling it to discharge its duties effectively.

Shari'ah Board praises and acknowledged the efforts of Shari'ah Compliance Department/RSEM of the Bank
that besides Sharizh Compliance environment of the bank in regulatory inspection there was no instance
regarding Nan-compliance of regulatory requirements as far as Shari'sh Governance Framework js concermned,

Shari'ah Board would like to take this opportunity 1o offer praise to Almighty ALLAH and seek his guidance and
Tauwfeeq, and to express its wishes for further progress, development and pros perity of Islamic Banking, under
the sincere efforts of senior management, and Islamic Banking industry in Pakistan as a whole.

plil Jlas Slsals 4 \
N B ﬁ&y/
Mufti Syed Sabir Hussain
Resident Shari"ah Board Member

Professor Mufti Munib-ur-Rehman
Chalrman Sharf'ah Board

Mufti Nadeem Igbal
Member Sharlah Board

Date: January 217, 2022
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NOTICE OF 8™ ANNUAL

NISWAAN GENERAL MEETING OF

CURRENT & SAVING ACCOUNTS MCB ISLAMIC BANK LIMITED

EMPOWERING WOMEN

OHNLINE BANKING
FREE

Notice is hereby given that the 8th Annual General Meeting of MCB Islamic Bank Limited (the 'Bank’) shall be
DEBIT CARD held on Thursday, March 24, 2022 at 02:00 PM at 14-A Jail Road Lahore and through Video Conferencing Facility
to transact the following businesses:

FREE
ORDINARY BUSINESS:
LOCKERS % CHEQUE BOOK = To confirm the minutes of the 7th Annual General Meeting held on March 26, 2021,
FREE FREE = To recelve, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financlal Statements of the Bank for the year ended
December 31, 2021 together with Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon and Chalrman’s Review Report.

ey TRANSACTION LIMIT «  To appoint auditors of the Bank for the year ending December 31, 2022 and to fix thelr remuneration. The
A “5' UNLIMITED DEPOSITS & Audit Committes has suggested the appointment of M/s. A F. Ferguson & Company, Chartered Accountants,

W THDRAWALS as auditors of the Bank. The Board on the suggestion of the Audit Committes has recommended 1o the

shareholders the appointment of M/s. A.F. Ferguson & Company, Chartered Accountants to act as statutory
auditors of the Bank for the year ending December 37, 2022,

By Order of the Board
Dete: March 04, 2022 Ms. Marmoona Cheama

Lahaore Company Secretary

NOTES:

*  Members whose names appear in the register of members on March 24, 2022 shall be entitled to attend the
proceedings of the mesting.

» A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another member as his/her proxy
to attend, speak and vote instead of him/her at the meeting. Na person shall act as a proxy, who is not a
member, Corporate entities can appoint & person who is not a member in terms of Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2017,

®  The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member or his/her attomey duly authorized in
writing. If the member is a corporate entity, its common seal should be afficed on the instrument.

®  The ingtrument appointing a proxy, together with Power of Attomey, if any, under which it ia signed or a
notarially certified copy thereof, shall be deposited, with the Company Secratary, MCB Islamic Bank Limited,
59, T-Block, DHA Phase I, Lahore not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting,

= If amember appoints more than one proxy, and more than one instrument of proxy is deposited by a member,
all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid,

»  The Bank has placed its audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December, 20217 on its website:
www.mchislamichank.com

*FREE SERVICES ARESUBJECT TC TERMS & CONDITIONS
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STATEMENT ON
INTERNAL CONTROLS - YEAR 2021

The Management of MCB Islamic Bank (the "Bank"), under the guldance of the Board of Directors,
acknowledges its responsibility for astablishing and maintaining an adequate and effective Internal Controls
System with the main objectives of ensuring effectiveness and efficiency of operations, reliability of financial
reporting and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The Internal Control System |3 a sel of processes designed to identify, evaluate and mitigate the risk of fallures
and to help achieve overall business objectives of the Bank. All significant policies and procedural manuals are
in place, which are reviewed, revised, and improved to keep them current with latest activities and challenges.
Az a part of effective Internal Control Systern, the Board has established a formalized organizational structure
within the Bank that provides clear demarcation of reporting and responsibility for ensuring proper assignment
of authorities, segregation of duties and accountability towards the Bank. Defined authority lirmits have been
established for each level within the Bank to approve acquisition and disposal of assets, approval of credit
limits, writing-off tems as well as approving expenses.

The Internal Control System evolves conlinuously and hence its evaluation is an ongolng process. This
staternent on internal controls is based on the management’s assessment towards various aspects of the
same. The sald system of the Bank is designed to minimize and manage risks rather than eliminate the risk of
fallure to achieve the desired objectives; hence it can only provide reasonable assurance and not absolute
assurance against material misstaternent or loss.

implementing State Bank of Pakistan (the "SBP") Guidelines on Internal Contrals has been the Bank's top
priority, with concerted efforts made by every Group to improve the control environment at grass root level by
regularly reviewing and streamlining procedures, as well as imparting fraining. The Bank has completed all
stages of Internal Conftrols over Financial Reporting (ICFR) roadmap. External Auditor's Long Form Reports
[LFR) on the assessment of Bank's ICFR for the years 2017, 2018, and 2019 have already been submitted to SBP.
During the year 2020, SBP has granted the Bank exemnption from the requirement of ICFR assessment by
External Auditor for the Year 2020 and onwards. We have followed the said SBP guidelines for management of
significant risks and will continue further improvemeants.

Board’s Audit Committee (BAC) has the authority and is empowered by the Board of Directors to review the
adequacy and effectivensss of the Internal Contrals System implemented by the Bank. Further, all significant

Concerted efforts are made by every Group to improve the control environment at grass root level by regularly
reviewing and streamlining procedures to prevent and rectify control lapses as well as imparting training for
improvement at various levels, Compliance & Controls Group (CCG) of the Bank through its specialized teams
and centralized automated solutions, also oversees adherence to the regulatory reguirements, with specific
emphasis on Anti-Money Laundering (AML) / Combating Financing of Terrorism (CFT) / Countering Prolifera-
tion Financing (CPF). Further, CCG has implemented various dimensions of Compliance Risk Management
Guidelines issued by the regulator including automated system to manage Compliance Risk of the Bank. In
addition, “Compliance Committes of Management” oversees the handling of Compliance Risks of the Bank and
facilitate in implementing policies, processes and procedures to manage this risk, Furthermaore, based on the
observations and weaknesses identified by the Internal and External Auditors, CCG and Shari'ah Compliance
teams, remediation of the control deficiencies are brought about by the management.

Bank's Risk Management function also plays its role in ongoing strengthening of the Bank's Internal Controls
System, through operational risk data collection and conducting Risk and Control Self-Assessment exercise on
bank wide basis and cyber security controls. The Bank has adopted top down approach for Risk Assessment.
Further, the Bank has also adopted the Integrated Framework on Internal Controls issued by the Committee on
Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway Commission (COS0) for implementation in light of the SBP's Internal
Control Guidelines. Risk Management Function is also actively engaged in creating risk awareness through staff
training sessions in the areas of Operational Risk and Fraud Risk.

Based upon the results derived through ongoing testing of financial reporting controls and internal audits
carried out during the year, the management considers that the Bank's existing Internal Control System is
edequate and has been effectively implemented and monitored. The management will continue enhancing its
coverage and compliance with the SBP Guidelines on Internal Contrals and further strengthening its control
environment on an ongoing basis.

Based on the above, the Board of Directors has duly endorsed management’s evaluation of internal controls
including ICFR in the Directors’ report.

k}-.m»-:_"l

Kashif Ahmed
Group Hood — Compliance & Controds
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and material findings of the internal and external auditors as well as observations of the regulators are e -1

addressed on priorty by the management and their status periodically reported to the BAC. ﬂ{fﬁhaigihalil shah Muhammad Tarig Gondal

The BAC is supported by the Audit & RAR Group, indepandsnt from managernent, which forms an Integral part Gt Bisie i Group Head - Audit & Risk Asset Review
of the governance processes. The Audit & RAR Group provides reasonable assurance through a systematic and

disciplined approach along with value-added recommendations on the adequacy and effectiveness of the f "

Internal Controls System, and compliance with internal policies, procedures and applicable regulatory laws and gl

regulations. Periodic updates on its activities and significant issues are submitted by the Audit & RAR Group to L R e :

the BAC.

Operations Group s entrusted with the responsibility 1o maimtain the internal control documentation of
significant areas, covering financial, operational, and compliance risks along with their mitigating contrals, in
coordination with all stakeholders. Business continuity planning Is also being carried out by Operations Group
in coordination with all stakeholders to ensure smooth business operations without disruption.

Eyod Hbilkhar Hussalf Rizvi
Chiel Financial Officer

Date : January 25, 2022
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REPORT OF
THE BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board Audit Committee comprises of experienced and qualified directors. The directors have diversified
experience of banking and industry. The Chairman of Board Audit Committee is an independent director,

The Head of Internal Audit has direct access to the Board Audit Committee. The Board Audit Committes
ensures gtaffing of the intemal audit function with personnel of sufficient internal audit acumen, and that the
function is equipped with the necessary resources and authority to execute their responsibilities independently
and objectively,

Board Audit Committes remained actively engaged in the review of the Bank's financial statements as well as
audit activities in accordance with the requirements of Code of Corporate Governance and that of Charter of the
Board Audit Committes, duly approved by the Board of Directors, Board Audit Committee held four meetings,
during the year 2021. Significant agenda items of the meetings were:

«  Review of the Bank's periodic financial statements, including disclosure of related party transactions prior to
their approval by the Board of Directors (BOD).

*  Review of status of compliance against observations highlighted by internal and external auditors, including
regular updates on the rectification actions taken by the management in response to the audit findings.

«  Review of significant issues highlighted by internal auditors during audits / reviews of branches and other
functions of the Bank,

«  Review, approval and oversight of Annual Audit Plan along with resource requirements of Audit & RAR Group.
« Performance Appraisal of Head of Internal Audit & RAR.
= Review of Management Letter issued by External Auditors along with management response.

« Recommendation of scope and appointment of external auditors, including finalization of audit and
consultancy fee.

« Review of Statement on Internal Controls, prior to endorsement by the BOD

Lahora Chairman Beard Audil Commilie

Date: February 08, 2022 MCB Islamic Bank Limited
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

MANE BAMNMVV_T PPRPAMNMCL with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Govemance) Regulations, 2019
' =¥ _1h h - 3 N " MCB Islamic Bank Limited
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021
Now avail multiple services from any Corprate Gavernance) Regulations, 2013 ( Reguitions”) ssued by the Secutes and Exchangs Cormission
MCR Islamic Branch without going through bl oo ey s e e el S
11t MCH Islamic Bank Limited ha lied with the Ire f th lations in the foll
the hassle of visiting your Parent Branch NES Il Bmolc st (Yot Derk:3 S compiedt w1 o e of the Peuistions i the Yoliowng
1. The total number of directors are 8 as per the following:
A . Kale 7
REQUEST AND COLLECT B | Female 1

CH E'D UE BOOK 2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

T T T YT

HEOUE ST FDR A Independent Directore™ :L 'E;:':i I::iﬂ;
ZAKAT EXEMPTION - '

Mr. Raza Mansha

Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham
Mon-Executive Directors M. Ibrahim Shamsi

Mr. Omair Safdar

Mr. Usman Hassan

APPLY FOR MCB

ISLAMIC BEBIT CARD Executive Director (President & CEOQ) Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani
D Female Director M=, Seema Aziz
= The Board has apponted two independent directors and the fractron are=third number was not rounded up
AGTIUA.TE VUUH to g 5 the two independent directors had reguisit mpetencies, skills, knowledge and expenence to fulfil
sfions 85 per the requirements of the applicable laws and regulations and hence appointment of
DGHMANT ACCGU"T third mndependent director was ot warranfed
3. The directors have confirmed that none of them Iz serving as a director on more than seven listed
companles, including the Bank.
4, The Bank has prepared a "Code of Conduct’ and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
LlN KED A{:cuu HT disseminate it throughout the Bank along with its supporting policles and procedures.
DFEN |MG . The Board has developed a vision / mission staternent, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of
the Bank. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of significant policles along with thelr

date of approval or updating has been malntained by the Bank.

. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and declslons on relevant matters have been taken by
Board / Shareholders as empowered by the relevant provislons of the Companles Act, 2017 (the “Act”) and
the Regulations.

. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chalrman and, in his absence, by a director elected by
the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and the Regulations
with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board.




o
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8. The Board of Directors has & formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in Mr. Jawaid iqbal Member
accordance with the Act and the Regulations. - hl'H mld PR : M -
9, The following Board Members have attained Directors’ Training Program till date: : e .
L MrOmairSefder (NonExeouive Directo
[8 Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham (Non-Executive Director) Mr. Ibrahim Shamsi Chairman
ii.  Ms. Seema Aziz (Independent Director) '
iv.  Mr. Jawsid Igbal (independent Director) M. Jomaid ighal _Member
V. Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani (President/CEQ) Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani Member
o oot drectrs e st ot Dt T roam o e b o ik ot
and : Mr. Usman Hassan Chairman
I Mr. Rara Mansha Ma. Ak i

il Mr. Ibrahim Shamsi

10. The Board has approved appointment of the Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and the Head of
Internal Audi, including their rermuneration and terms and conditions of emplayment and complied with the 13. The Terms of Reference ['Tﬂ:ia'] of the aforesaid Committees have been formed, documented and advised
ralevant requirements of the Regulations. to the respective commiittee for compliance.

11. The CFO and the President & Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ") duly endorsed the financial statements before 14. The number of meetings of the below committees held during the year were as per the following table:

approval of the Board. .
. . T YT
12. The Board has formed following Committees comprising of members given below:

Board Audit Committee Four
T T———"
Mr. Jawaid Igbal Chakrran _ Business Strategy & Service Quality Review Committes J Five

Ms. Seama Azir Mamber Risk Management & Portfolio Review Committes Four

Mr. Omair Safdar Marmber Board IT Commitiea Two

- Mr. [brahim Shamsi Mermber - : Board Evaluation Committee | One

Human Resource & Remuneration Committes

Mr. Jawaid Iqbal Chakman 15. The Board has set up an effective Internal Audit function which s considered suitably qualified and

exparienced for the purpose and 5 conversant with the policies and procedures of the Bank.

Ms. Seemn Aziz Member 16. The statutory auditors of the Bank have confirmed that they have been glven a satisfactory rating under the
i guality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan ["ICAP™) and registered

s with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all of their partners are in compliance with International
Mr. Usman Hassan Member Federation of Accountants ("IFACT) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that they and
the partners of the firm invalved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and
Mr. Omair Safdar Member non-dependent children) of the President & CEQ, CFO, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director
ofh Bk
Al i 17. The statulory auditors or the persons assoclated with them have not been appointed o provide other
bt El.mtinH“m ﬂmin?an services excepl in accordance with the Act, the regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the
Mr. Omair Safdar Member auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.
Mr. Usman Hassan Member 18. We confirm that all requirernants of the regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have bean
8 : | complied with.
Mr. Muhammad Azfar Alam Nomani Member
1] Risk Management & Portfolio Review Committes /’{Q}l]ﬁr’%ﬂ_ﬂ- CQ
“ EEH'I'IIEEIFI:III' c"“".“"'."“ Muhammad Azfar Alam Momani Raza Mansha
M. brabim Shamel Member President / CEO Chairman
bir. Ahmed Ebrahim Hasham Member MCE Islamie Bank Limited MCE Islamic Bank Limited
100 February 08, 2022 February 08, 2022 101
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RihayeshFinance
INDEPENDENT

RIBA FREE HOUSE FINANCING AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of MCB Islamic Bank Limited
Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate

HOUSE Governance) Regulations, 2019
PURCHASE Ny
We have reviewed the enclosed Staterment of Compliance with the Listed Companles (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 {the “Regulations”™) prepared by the Board of Directors of MCB |slamic Bank
HOUSE Limited {"the Bank™) for the year ended Decermber 31, 2027 |In accordance with the requirements of regulation
36 of the Regulations.
CONSTRUCTION
The responsibility for compllance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Bank. Our
responsibility 15 to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Banks compllance
HOUSE with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
RENOVATION requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Bank's personnal and review of
vartous documents prepared by the Bank to comply with the Regulations.
Az a part of our awdit of the financlal statements ws are required to obtaln an understanding of the accounting
PLOT PURCHASE and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
PLUS CO METHUGﬁﬂH required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ staterment on internal control covers all risks and comfrals

or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Bank's corporate governance
procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Bank to place before the Audit Committes, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committes, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions, We
are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirernent to the extert of the approval of the related
party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committen.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to belleve that the Staterment of
Compllance does not appropriately reflact the Bank's compliance, In all material respects, with the requirerments
caortalned In the Regulations as applicable to the Bank for the year ended Decermnber 37, 2021.

A, F, Ferguson & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Lahore

March 4, 2022
UDIN: CRZ02110092ZyUoMRPLS

AF FERGUSON & C0, Charfered dcooiintants, a member firm of Pwl hefwork
23-C, Aziz Avente, Canad Bank, Gulbang-¥ PO, Box 39, Lehore- 54660, Pakistan
Tei, +52(42) A5TT5868-T) S A57FET4T-50 Fax; +52 (042) 35FTST5  www pwo,comdph
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INTERNET BANKING
DIGITALIZING YOUR WAY OF BANKING INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of MCB Islamic Bank Limited

-|I:-[Ij Q Blg FER \S/-ll'iv'l\{E MENTS Report on the audit of the Financial Statements
PAY MANAGE OPINION
UTILITY BILLS DEBIT CARDS | We have audited the annexed financial statements of MCB Islamic Bank Limited (the Bank), which comprise the

statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021, and the profit and loss account, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year then
ended, along with unaudited certified returns received from the branches except for 22 branches which have
been audited by us and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in
equity and cash flow statement together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a
true and fair view of the state of the Bank’s affairs as at December 31, 2021 and of the profit and other
comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

A.F. FERGUSON & CO., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of PwC network
23-C, Aziz Avenue, Canal Bank, Gulberg-V, P.O. Box 39, Lahore-54660, Pakistan
Tel: +92(42) 35715868-71 / 35775747-50 Fax: +92 (042) 35775754 www.pwc.com/pk

= KARACHI = LAHORE = ISLAMABAD
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, the requirements of Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Bank’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a. proper books of account have been kept by the Bank as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017) and the returns referred above from the branches have been found adequate for the purpose of our
audit;

b. the statement of financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement together with the notes thereon have been

drawn up in conformity with the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢. investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were in accordance
with the objects and powers of the Bank and the transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice
have been within the powers of the Bank; and

d. zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980), was deducted by
the Bank and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

2. We confirm that for the purpose of our audit we have covered more than sixty per cent of the total Islamic
financing and related assets of the Bank.

OTHER MATTER

The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2020 were audited by another firm of
Chartered Accountants who expressed an unqualified opinion thereon vide their report dated February 24, 2021.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Hammad Ali Ahmad.

“r1 )\vuéfwu L.
A. F. Ferguson & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Lahore

March 4, 2022
UDIN: AR202110092GbxtCLcET
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2021 FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2021
| Mota | 2031 |
- .
ASSETE
Prafit / retum eamed 24 9202 716 B, 516,051
Cash and balances with ireasury banks E 11,309,285 0,672 157 Proft | refum expansed 5 5006, B45 5,280,560
Balances with other banks 7 3,596,073 4,006 507 et Praofit | retum 41671 4,735,062
e from Ninancial Instthusons B 1,650,000 B23,790
Investmenis - net ] 23475516 27,517,997 OTHER INCOME
Islamic financing and related asssls - net 0 06,306,562 B B0G, 151
Flued @seets " 4,932 122 5,543,804 Fes and comméssion income X 408113 331,002
Intangible assets 12  57R7ET £39,428 Cavidend Income Th1e &7,708
Ciefamred tax assais - net 13 1,006,958 BT4,878 Fonsign exchange Income RL-El 203,6&8
Dner as5els - net H B, 306,810 5,625,309 (Loss) / gain an EScurtiss v 582, 50E) 14,274
161267393 141,170,866 Cither Income 28 200,473 161,322
Total ather Income 180,420 764,169
- s
Total income 433201 5,093,251
Eills payabie 16 1836801 | [ 2470821
Dhe to financial InstibuSions 1 16,472,906 20,505,773 OTHER EXPENSES
Deposts and other accounts 16 122 747 776 99,253, 161
Liabiities against assets subject to inance leass - - Dperaing expenses 4753602 4,550,462
Sub-ordinated debts - - Wiarkers weifare fund 0,136 5,630
Defzmed tax labillies - net - < Cither charges k1] 51,623 £l
Omer Babilties - net 19 8,545,353 8,122 350 Tiotal other experses 4E15351  ama0coe
150662836 130443114 et e
(Loes) / proit beSore provisions Az Oey 408,349
HET ASSETS 0B 55E | IOTITTIZ (Reversals) | provisions and wrile ofs - net M PBATA21) 15,27
REPRESENTED BY PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 225051 393,079
Share capital 20 11550000 11,550,000 = el
FEGENEE s mm 53,107 Taxation 22 ‘Iﬂd-.ﬁ'tﬂ 184 763
Surpius on revaluation of 3ssets - net of tax 2 246,364 473316 | R
Accurmulated oS __{12a2007) (1,363,851} PROFIT AFTER TAXATION L 316
10,604,555 10,727,772
Rupes
COMTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 23
Baslc and ditubad aarming per share - sftar tax k] U087 0130
The annexed notes 1 bo 45 form an Irdegral part of these fnanclal stalements.
The armexed notes 1 1045 fom an Inbegral part of these inanclal sialements.
1 I.I & T i ﬁ'ln' - . 1 ".-.I z ::? r "-.' I.I - 7 5 ﬁ'ln' = . 1 "-.I z :::' r
L M"""‘:ﬁ‘f' S S ‘—"'J"-!‘-I'll-u-lj-:_. ﬁ i ;‘:’“;r;t’f” CQ L m“**—"':’_‘:’."- S o '—P"d.fm-ﬂ-irﬁ i ,z'?“;r»t’f” CQ
SYED IFTIKHAR HUSSAIMRIZVI  MUHAMMAD AZFAR ALAMNOMAMI  SEEMAAZIZ  OMAIR SAFDAR  RAZA MANSHA SYED IFTIKHAR HUSSAIMRIZVI  MUHAMMAD AZFAR ALAMNOMAMI  SEEMAAZIZ  OMAIR SAFDAR  RAZA MANSHA
Chief Financial CfMcer President | Chief Exagutive Cirechor Cirector Hrechar Chief Financial CfMcar President | Chief Executive CiFEchor Cirector DHrechar
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Burplus § {deTlolt] on

Bhans Stmtutory ravaluatian of Bossumuisisd
m Canltsl Fegerve  Invesiments Flusd LoEE
Rupsas In thousanda :
Rupass In thoweands
Praft after tation for the year T 208,316
Ealanos as &t Decombar 31, 2018 11,550,000 6 484 10&.508 313,822 {1,531,39691 10,466,201
Other comprehenahve (loes) ! income
Frofit after taxation for the year ended
Itame that may be reclassifed fo Deecember 31, 2020 - - - - 08,316 20B.316
jproft and loes account in subssguent pariods: Ofier ComprehEnsive Income - netof tax : P 1855 : = s2gss
Mowement In {defict) | sLpis on revaiustion of Inesiments - ned of Ex [215,455) 52655
(i - 52555 - 208,316 260,571
Transfer o stahutory reseree - 41,563 - - 41,6631 -
“MIHHHH i i s ¢ Dertod Transfer to bz aluabion of feed
IT SUng@ on evalua
H:rﬂn:rlt-:lm mrEH:.ﬂ]'IHTDHIIEdE n=t of tax 1 e e
EUIpLIE If =983} of Poremental depreciation - net of fax - - - [1,585] 1,665 =
Total comprehanahve floss) ! Income (123,217} 260,971 Trancaoklons with cwners, reoorded
dirsokly In aquity
Ealanos as at Deosmbar 31, 2020 11,550,000 £2,107 461,158 342,157 {1,363,659] 10,727,772
Frofit after taxstion for the y=ar snded
The armexed notes 1 %0 45 fom an Integral part of Mizse fnanclal sttements. R ~ _ ) ) e s,
Ofer comprehenshve loes - net of b - - {ZHE 45E) 1=,183) = {223,643}
- - {215 458) =183 100,832 123,17}
Transfer io statutory reseree - 20,086 - - (20,089E]
Transfer from surpies on reyaluabion of teed
assets o snappropriated profit in respect
of Imcremental depreciation - ned of tax - - - {1,303 1,303 -
Ealanos as t Dsosmbar 31, 2021 11,550,000 =2.153 {S7.307) 305671 {1.222,0021 10,604,555
The annexed not=s 1 i 45 form an integral part of these financis| staé=ments.
O A e ol wk A A W g A Fof
L QAN ¢ e g k. ‘—"{rﬂtl-"-'-'ix ﬁ l,é{-,.-.a fﬁa}r”;’f a L.. A F et g, Tk ‘—"{rﬂtl-"-'-ﬂxﬁ -,.-.ff':fulfr" i 'y
L Ul o, ' - i 5 i
SYED IFTIKHAR HUSSAIN RIZVI MUHAMMAD AZF AR ALAM HOMAKI SEEMA ATIF OMAIR SAFDAR RAFA MAMSHA SYED IFTIKHAR HUSZ AN RIZVI MUHAMMAD A7F AR ALAM HOMANI SEEMA ATIF DOMAIR SAFDAR RAFA MAMSHA
Chief Financial Cffcer President / Chiel Execulive Direcior Direcior Cérecior Chief Financial Cffcer President / Chiel Execulive Direcior Direcior Ciérecior
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

CASH FLOW FROM COFERATING ACTIVITIES

Rupsss In thoucands

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2021

STATUS AMD MATURE OF BUSINESS

Froft before taation 725,051 393,078 11 MCS Islamic Bank Limiied (ine Bank) was Incoporaied in Pakdstan a5 an uniished public Bmited company on May 15,
Lezs- gividend income 71,158 &7, 703 14 under the Ordinance, 1984 (repeaied after e enaciment of he Art, 2017) to camy out fhe:
153852 32537 business of an Istamic Commercial Bank in accondance and in confamity wih the principies of Isiamic Sharfah and In
pr— —— : accondance with reguistions and guidelines of the Stabe Bank of Paidstan. The Securiies and Exchange Commission of
Depreciation on faed assets 112 388,476 358,707 Fakistan granied "Ceriicale of Commencement of Business™ fo the Bank on January 30, 2015. The Bank |5 3 wholly
DR T e s i 474,024 474025 owned subsidiany of MCH Bank Limited (MCS).
Depreciafion on arah asssis under IFAS 2 10.3.1 811,165 552,733
Amarization 121 153,740 140,518 12 The Siale Bank of Pakstan (S50) gramed 3 "Cenfficale of Commencemsent of Business” o the Bank an
Unenging of mazs Gabitty against ight-of-wze assets 25 343,047 388,750 SEpEMDEr 14, 2015 unger Sechion 27 of he ﬂ%mmﬂ gf& bzl mﬂw
|Reversals) / provisiors amd wride offs - nef 3t (547,521} 15,270 operalions a8 3 Scheduied Islamic Commerclal Diclober 15, upan raceiing nofficalion In
Unreakzed (gain}  10ss on Torwand forsign schange Comiracss - net 147,538) 117,267 mmwmrﬁ Rdﬂﬂmmﬂwm 1856, Currentty, the Bani ks engaged In comporais,
iGain on saie of fixed assets - net 2B {1,327} (552) - i 9
{Gain cn temeinagion of e Nabiity against Aght-of-se asset 28 {32,375} {25,652}
{Gamn on conversian of [jaran agresments 28 (20,751} {63,250} 13 The Bank |s aperaiing ihrough 177 branches including one sul branch In Pakistan a5 al December 31, 2021 {December
T P T - sa3838 (14,274} 31, 2020; 167 branches). The CfMce of e Bank Is sltuabed at 50 Block T, Phase I, DHA, Lahore Canit and
: 1853.540 T343.858 Principal Cifice |5 sihuated at 14-A, Main Jail Road, Guibeng, Lahore.
1,007,752 2,688,372
lInoreace] ! deoreacs In opsrating acseis 14 Based on the Srandal stialements of the Bani for the periad ended March 31, 202, Paklsian Credt
Due from financial imstitutions (821,240} 5,022,874 [PACRA) nas maintained the Barik's medum o lang-i=m rating a5 “A" and the shor-term rating as 'A-1' Whh positive
Islamic financicg and reldsd assets 2333500} | (34,510,733} outlook
Difer pssets (myciding sdvance taxation ) [Z448 TEO) (808,835}
[1S,538,BED)  (30,296,6B7) 2 B&315 OF PRESENTATION
Inoreacs | [deorsace] in operating llabiitiec Lol
£ payabie P ) 1497154 21 The Bank provices financing through Sharman compiiant inancing products malnly througn Murabaha, isSsna, Saiam,
Due fo firancial insthusions (4,168,859} | 15,469,247 l|aran, Diminishing Musharaka and Running Musharska. The Banik aiso provices refinance facilies under vanous
Deposhs and offer accounts 23 494 E17 17,395,650 refirEance senemes: of the SiEe Bank of Fakdstan inciuding Islamic Export Refinance Scheme.
1Ofer [faniies (=xciuding current baabion) 2,151,238 253,253
20,302,536 35,529,344
e B 22 The purchases and s3kes areing under hisse amangements are not refieciad In these financial stalements as such but
il ars resiricied o the amount of faciRy actually wRlised and the appropriate of profit thenean. The Income on such
el L1 ¥r) (161,03} Isiamic financing Is recogrised In accordance win Me principies of islamic Sharfah and In accordance wiln reguiations
et oach generated from oparating aobrdiies 7.186,BE4 7,861,008 and guidednes of the State Sank of Fakisian However, Income, F any, recelved which doss not comply with e
R ok TR AT R A iTIEE principias of |slamic Shartan ks recogrisen 25 chartty payatie If 5o drecied by the Shar'ah Boan of the Sank.
Met investments in avalobie-for-saie securfes fran6332) | [11423,175)
Met divesiments in held-io-maturfy securities 1,389,328 230,000 23 Thess finandal statements have besn prepared In accordance wih the format a5 presorbed by Stale Sank of Fakistan
DOhdderd recelved 71?45 4B 15T mmmm mmmﬁ 28
invessments in fred assets (418,034} (241,420}
Proceeds from sake of foed assels 1,730 £53 3 STATEMENT OF COMPLIAMCE
investments i intangbie assets {34,075} {60,623}
et oach used in Investing sotivitiss (5,454,034}  [11,448,532} 31 These firancal stalemenis hawve besn prepared In accordance with the accounfing and reporting standards a8
AL SR TR AT appilcable In Pakistan. The accounting and reparting standands as applicabie In Pallstan comprise of:
Fayment of izase labiky against nght-of-use asset (541,300} (513,307}
Mst oach used In inancing ackhvities (541,300} (618,207} - Inlemationa Financial Reparting Standams (IFRSE) kEsued by the Inbemational Accounling Siandands Board (IASS)
inoraass | [denreass] In 0a6H and oash squivalenis ouring the year 31,527 (4,206,733} a5 notified under the Companies Act, 2017,
iCash and cash eguivalents af e beginning of the year 4,558,755 15,075,532

- l=iamic Financlal Accounting Standands (IFAS) |ssued by the Insfihie of Chanersd Accountants of Pakistan a5

Cash and oach equivalenic af the snd of the year 34 ‘Iﬁ!!ﬂ ‘Id-EBITB-EI mmmmmm1?
The annesed nofes 1 o 45 form an Integral part of these financlal stafements. - Provisions of and Directives [Esued under the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1982 and the Companies Act, 2017,
and
o I.I T o, : 1 ey _':-'-' f
ll..l!.-'t-“""‘:.-"‘-:-""' 2 .f.-“'“pl‘!" > ‘—P"{&J.’Uﬂrﬁ .",..,r":",;lff’-'_.-ff - v memmmudmmﬂ]mummmmdm
SYED IFTIEHAR HUSSAIN REDVI MUHAMMAD AZFAR AL AN NOMEARNI SEEMA AZIZ OMAIR BAFDAR  RAZA MAHSHA
Chiel Financial Oimoar President | Chief Exacutlve Direchor Direchor Hrechar
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WWhenever the requiremenss of e Baniing Companies Ordirance, 1952, Companies A, 2017 or the Dineclives lsued

by the SBP and the SECP offer wilh the requiements of IFRS or IFAS, requirements of ihe Banking Companies
Crinance, 1962, he Companies Act, 2017 and thi sakd Direcives. hall preval

The Siate Bank of Paidstan has defemed the applicabilty of IFAS 3 Proft and Loss Sharing on Deposts, through BPRD
Circular Mo, 04 daled February 25, 2015, Intemationsl Financial Reporting Standand 9, ‘Financlal iInssuments” through
BPAD Ccular Mo, D4 of 2020 daed Ociober 23, 2019 and infemational Accounting Standands 40, ‘investment
Propesty’ far Banking Companies through BSD Circular No. 10 dated August 26, 2002,

The Securfies and Exchange Commission of Pakisian (SSCP) has defemed appicabdfy of FRS 7 ‘Financal
instruments: Discosures’ on banks through SR 414(1) / 2006 dated Apl 28, 2008, Accormdingly, the requirements of
these standards have not besn consldensd In the preparation of thees financial staiements. Howsver, Invesiments have
been classfied and walied In accomiance with the requirements prescribed by the Stale Bank of Pakistan throwgh
WaUE. CIFCUlETE.

Siandarde, intsrprefafions and emendments fo published spproved accounting standards that are sffective In
the currant year

These @e certain ofher new siandands and Intesprefalions of and amendments to existing accoundng standands that

have become applicable fo the Bank for accounting parods on or ater Jamary 1, 224, These are
consitiered ether o nol be refevant ar not i have any significant Impact on the Bank's inancial siatements,

Siandarde, inferpratafione and amendments fo pubilliehad approved sccounting stendards that are not yet

The folleaing oiher standands, amendments and Intespretations of approved actouniing standards e effecive for
accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 208

Effeciive daba
{annual pariode
baginning on or
after)
Propasty, Plant and Equipment: Procesds before intended use — Amendments to 1AS 16 Jaruary 1, 2022
mummmmm—mmmw January 1, A2
Updaing a Reference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments io IFRS 3 Jaruary 1, 2022
Classification of Lisbiltles a5 Cument or Man-curment - Amendments 1o BBS 1 January 1, 2024
Amended Defrition of Accounting Estimates — Amendments to AS 8 January 1, 2023

Defemed t3x retated to assets and sbilfes arising from 2 single fransaciion — Amendment io S 12 January 1, 2023

IFRS &, Financial instnuments: Classificalion and Messursment, aidressss recogniion, dassPcation, measurement and
derecognilon of financal assets and Mnancial isbifdes. The slandand has also Inroduced & new Impairment moded for
francial assebs which requires recogniion of Impaiment charge based on an 'Expecied Credt Losses' (ECL) approach
rainer than the Incumed credl josses’ approach a5 curenty Toliowed. The ECL approach has an impact on al sssets of
the Bani which are exposed to credt sk,

As per the SBP's BPRD Circular Lebier Mo 24 dated July 05, 2021, the applicablity of IFRS 9 fo banks in Pakistan has
been defemad to accounting perods beginning on or after January 01, 2022, The Impact of the appication of IFRS 2
Paldstan on the Bank's tnancial stalements I being assessed as per aforementioned circular, however, 557 final
Instructions are awalted Therefore, Mese finandal stataments have been prepared In accomance wiln e exsing

prudantial regime.

Inciuding fhass mentioned abave, there are other new and amended slandats and intempretations that are
for thie Hank's accounting periods beginning on o afer danuary 1, 2022 it e considered not 4o be relevant or do not
have any significant &fect on the Bank's aperations and are theretone not detaled In hese financlal staements.

4.1

a1

BAHE OF MEASUREMENT

These financial siatements have Desn prepared under e hisioncal cost convention, except that cenaln ciasses of Mwed
3tz are slated 2t revaiued amounts and cerfain Investments, forelgn cumeney balances and commiments In respect
of certaln foreign exchange contracls hawe Deen marked S0 market and camed at far value In accordance win the
requirements of the SBP. in addiion, In respect of lease Iabilfies e camied at present value and right-of-
us2 as5als Wilch are infilally measured at an amount equal io the comespondng lease bRy and depreciated over the
respeciive lease lerms.

Measurement of Talr valuss

The Bari has an estabished coninod framework with respect fo the measurement of fair values. The management
requiarty reviews significant cheervable and unobeervable Inputs and valustion adjusiments. Falr values are categorzed
Irio different lewels In & falr vaiue hisrarchy based on e inputs used In the valuation fechniques. The valuation of
fnancial asests and fnancial labiites are calegonzed and discossd In note 36

Thiese finandal statements are pressnted In Paidstanl Rupees, which |s the Bank's funciional and presentafon cumency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG POLICIES AND CRITRCAL ADCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Critical sccounting sstimaies and |udgamants

The preparation of Snandial statements in confamity with the accounting
critcal accounting estimates. | ako reguires e 1o exemcise Bs Judgment In ihe process of apphing the
Bank's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments ars evaluated 3nd are based on historical experiences,

of future events that are befieved &0 be reasonable under the drcumstances. The arsas where
warlous assLMplions and estimates are significant to the Banics financial statements or where judgment was exarcised

In the appilcation of accounting policies are 36 Tollows:

siandands requires the use of cerain

Clazsification of imestments
In ciassying Investmants, the Sank foliows the guidance provided in SBP CRoUars:

Imeesiments classified a5 Teid for ading’, are seowrties which are acquired with an Intenion 1o rade by 3king
advantage of short term market | profit rabe movemenis and are o be sokd within 20 G3ys of acquision.

Imvesiments ciassed a5 'held o maturty’ are non-derfvaive financial aseels wiin Toed or determinabie
and feed maturly. in making this udgment, the Bank evallsies Hs intention and abilty fo hoid such Investment to

The Investments which are nof dassified 35 heid for trading' or Teld fo matunly’ are cdassifed as ‘avaliabis for 3.

Propdlsson ! Impalrment against imeetments

Prowision Tor ciminuon in the vaiue of Suliuk certificales i made as per the Prudential Reguiaions lssued by the S50,
The Bank deiermines. that ‘avalisbie for 53k’ equity Ivesiments ame Impalred when Mere has been 3 Elgniicant or
gecine In e far value below 5 cost. The defermingtion of whal |5 significant or prolanged requines
Judgment, In making this judgment, the Bank evaluates among ofher factors, the normal wolalitty In share price. n
the Impalmznt may be appropriaie when thare s an evidence of detenoration In the fnancial heath of the
Imvestes and sector parfommance, changes In {echnoingy and operational { financial cash fiows. Impalment loss In
respect of oiner Invesimends classPed &5 ‘@valiabie for sale' and Invesiments classPied &= held to mabuty' IS
based an managament’s assessEment of abjecive evidence of Impakment 35 3 resull oF one OF Mofe Svenis

that may hawe an Impact on the estimated fulure cash fiowe of the Investments.

Provizion agalnst kstamic financing and relasted assets

Thie Hank reviews it [=lamic inancing and refated asssts portiolo fo as5ess amount of non-perfamiing IsiEamic Snansing
and refated as5ets and determine provision requined there against on reguiar basls. Whiks assessing this requirement
WarouE t3ciors Incuding the delinquency In ihe acoount, financial poetian of e customer and e requirements of the
Prudential Requiations are considersd.
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The amount of gensral provision & defemined in accondance with the relevant requiaions and management's judgmsnt
a5 explained In note 5.6.2

Taxation

In making the estimates for Incame taxes cumently payabie by the Bank, ihe management cansiders the current Income
i lames. Judgment s requined to delemiine the amount of defermed f=e assets inat can be recognized, ma@sed upon he

Beely Bming and Me level of Tuture taxshie profits, together with Suture t3 planning stralegles.

Depraciation. amortzation and revaiuation of flied assats

in making estimates of the depratiation / amortization mefhod, the managemant uses the method which reflecis ne
patiam In wiich ecanomic banefis are expactad o be consumed by the Bank. The medhod applied s reviewed at aach
financial year end and F there s & change In the expected patiem of consumpbion of the future economic benefits
emibodied In the assats, the method 5 changed to refiect the changed . Such change s accounbed Tor 2= change:

In accouning estimates In aocordance wiih intemational Accouning (LAS) & “Accounting Poilcies, Changes In
Accounting Estimates and Emars”. Further, the Bank estimates the revaiued amount of land and bulidings on & reguiar

basls. The estimates are based on valuabons camed out by Indepandent professional valuers under the marks
concltians.

L=aass farm

The Bank apples judgment to defermine the iease term for some l2ase confracts Inowhich & 5 3 lesses that Include
renewal gptions. The asssssment of whether the Banik ks regsonably cestan fo exendse such opfions Impacts the lease
term, which sigrificantly ®ects the amount of l2ase Iahilfes and nght-of-use aseets recngnized.

The accounting poiicies adopied In ihe preparafion of Mese financial slatements are consistent wiih those of e
previcus Srandal year.

Buginaas acoqulsiion

Business acquisition fram Group companies ane recognized at camying vaiues.

Cash and cash equivalants
Emha‘ldﬁﬁh Inciude cash and balances wilh treasuny banis and balances with other banis In cument (net
balances) and ceposit AcCoUs.

Funda dus to / from financial Instthations

Baal Mu'afjal

In Bal Mu'a]al, the Sank selis suiuk on deferned basls o ather financial InstRutians. The deferrad price |s agreed at e
tirme of gake and such proceeds are recetved at the end of the deferal period,

Musharaka ! Mudaraba | Wakala

In Mugharaka | Mudaraba | Wakala, the Bank Invests In the Sharish compliant buginess pools of the inancial institutions
at the agreed profit and loss sharing ratk / fees.

Musharaka win State Bank of Paidstan under lsiamic Export Refinance Scheme (IERS) and Islamic Long Temm
Firancing Faciity [ILTFF).

Under IERS and ILTFT, the Bank accepls funds from the 552 under Shiriat-ul-Agd to constihale a pool for iInvestment In
Export Refinance portfolln of the Bank under Sz quideines lssued by the SBP. The peoftt of the poal is shared as per
the agreed proft sharing ratio betwesn the parnemes.

g}
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Imvaatments

The Bark clagsifies Bs investmants (recognition and subsaquent messuremsnt) 35 folows:

Haid For Trading

These are securities, which are efher acquired for genserating proft from shori-ferm Nuctuations In market prices, rate of
refum movemenis, dealers mangin of are securifies Includied In 3 partiolo In which @ paliem of shorl-=m profit taking
ExislE,

#waliabla For Sale
These are Imvesiments, Mat go not Tall under the Teid for iading” or ‘held to malursy’ categones.

Irestments are iniialy recognized af cos! which In case of investments oiher than ‘held for irading’ Inciude transaction
o6ts associated with the Investmeant.

Al purchases and sales of Investments that require delivery wiihin the timelrame estabshed by requiation or market
convention are recognized af the trade date. Trade daie Is e dale on which the Bank commits fo purchase or sal the
FTvesiment.

In accordance Wi the requirements of the Stale Bank of Pallstan, quoled secrtes, olher than those classified as
ekl to maturity’ are subsequantly re-messured o mancet value. Surpius ( (defidl) arsing on revaluation of quoted
secuities which are ciassied as ‘avallable for sale', |5 Included In staiement of comprehensive Income and |5 shown In
tre stabernent of financlal postion a6 part of equity. Surplus ¢ (defct) arising on revaluation of quoted securfiies which
are ciassifed a8 ek for trading, Is [&ken io the profit and loss ancount.

Hald To Maturity

These @ securtes with Meed or delerminable payments and fxsd maturty inorespect of which the Bank has the
peeitive Intent and abiity fo hold fo maturity. Bakhrajal receivables from Govemment of Pakdstan are stated af cost
Irrestments classiied a5 Teid to maturty' are camied & amoritzed cost less accumulaied Impalment losses, B any

Prowdzlon | impalrmant

Provésion Tor diminution In ihe value of Sukuk cerifcates s mace 35 per the applicabie Inlemabional Financial Reporting
Standards and the direcives Issuad by the SBP from fime 1o time. In case of Imparment of equity quated securties

ciassiied a5 avalable for sale securities, the cumuiaive gain or loes thal has Deen recognised direchy In sURpS |/
[deficit) on revaluation of securfies an the statement of finandal poskion Is transfermed to the profl and lces account. For

Imvessments classRied a5 held o maturky, the impairment 1065 |5 recognised In ihe proft and loes account. Impalrent
losges recognised in the profl and loss account on equity Instruments are not reversed through the prodt and loss
account T the Hme the Investments are soid or dsposed of.

Iziamic financing and ralabad asssts

These are Minancial products ofiered by the Bank and are staled net of spechic and general provision against non
performing Islamic fnancing and relaled assets, IF any. A bief descrption of the products are given below.

in Murahaha transactions, the Bank purchases the goods fhrough s or cllent ard alter taking the pessessin,
mMmMMmmmpmmmmqnumﬁ!ﬂlzm
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Ungier Murabaiha financing, funds disbursed for purchase of goods ane recorded 35 "Advance againet Murabaha finance’.
Cn culmination of Murabaha Le. sale of goods 1o cusiomers, Murabaha firancing are reconded &t ine defersd sake
price. Goods purchased but remained unsoid at the statement of financial posiion date are recorded a& Inveniores.
Defemmad incame on Murabaha financing = adusied against Murabaha receivable.

The Eanik values i irvertones at the ower of coel and ret realzsble vaiue. The net realizebie vake s ihe esiimated

s=iling price In the crdinary course of Dusiness less the estimated cost o make the sale. Cost of Inventores
achual purchases made by the Bank § cusiomes a2 the agent of the Eank for subsequent saie

tatiana

in I=fiEna fnancing. the Bank places an onder fo purchase some specific goods | commaditiss from s cusiomess 1o ke
delversd fo the Bank within an agreed time. The goods are hien sad by the customer on benalf of the Bank and the
amount hence financed alang with profit Is pald back o the Sank.

Salam

In S3am Srancing, e Bank paye &l In advance fo s cuslomer for buying Epectied goods ¢ commodiiies o be
defiverad &0 the Bank within an agresd ime The goods are then eoid and the amount financed & recelved back by the

Bank along with pront.
ljarah

In ljarah financing. the Bank provides the 3sset on pre-agreed rentals for spechic tenors fo the cusiomess. Jarsh assets
are stated at cost less depreciation and are disciosad a6 part of ‘IEiEmic Sranting and relaied assets.

The rental on ljarah under Isamic Financial Accounting Standard - 2 |jarah (IFAS 2) are recorded a5 INcome | revenue.
The Bank changes depreciation from the date of recognition of farah of respeciive 3stets 1o Mustalr. |jarah aseets ae
depreciated over he period of Ijarsh using the straight ine method.

impairment of §arsh aseels ks defermined In accordance with the Prutential Reguiations issusd by e SBP. The
prowision for Impalment of §arah 3ssets 16 Shown 35 part of tsiamic inancing and reiated assets”

The sigrificant farah confracts eniered Inin by e Bank are wih respect to vehicles, plant and machinery and
equipment and are for pariads ranging from 1 1o 7 years.

Dimindzhing Musharaka

in Diminishing Musharaka based financing, the Bank enbers Ino Musnaraia based on Shirkal-uk-kak for financing and
Ehare of fwed assels (mample: house, [and, plant, machinery or vanicle) with e customers and enters Info
period profit payment agreement far the: wlizstion of the Bani's Musharaka share by the customer.

Running Musnaraka

In Funning Musharaka based financing, the Bank emiers Info Srancing win the cusiomer based on Shirai-u-4gd or
Busness Parinership In the customers operaling business whers the funds can be withdrawn or refunded dwring the
Musharaka penod.

Provigion
Isiamic and related assets are staled net of specific and general Speciic provision ks determined
on the basls of MMNWHmeEﬂmmmmMmm

account. Provisions are held against loenifed a5 well a5 unidentifed iosses. Provisions against unidentiied losses
Include general provision against Consumer, Smal and Medlum Enferprise (SMES) and Mo financing made In
accoriance whih the requiremants of ihe Prudential Reguiations Issusd by SBP. isiamic financing and relaied assets ae
withen off when thare s no reallsic prospect of recovery.

T

N |

|

R
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ara2i

ar2e

Flxad and Intangible s=ssts
Flzad s=sats

Capltal work-In-progreas

Capital work-in-progrees | stated at cost iess accumutaied Impalment loseee, ¥ any. These ane transiamed o spacific
assets a5 and when aseels become avaliabie far use.

Proparty and squipment

Property and eguipment, other than land camydng vaiue which |s not amoritzed, are stabed at cost or revaied amount
lesE accumidated depreciation and accumuisted Impalment fceses, T any. Land ks camed &t revaiuved amount.

Sunsequent coEts ane nduded In the 3esets camying amount or e recognized a5 a separate asEet. 35 appropriate,
anily when R |5 probaiie that fubune economic benefits associaled with the Bem wil Sow fo the Bani and the cost of the
ltem can be measured refably. Al ofher repairs and makmienance are chiarged fo the profit and loss account.

Depreciation on all Tved assels I8 charged using e siraight Ine memnod In accondance with the rates spacified In note
11.2 o these financlal slatements and a%er tEking Info account resldual valee, If any. The reskdual values, useful ivas
and degreciation methods are reviewsd and adjusted, If approprate, at each balance sheet dais.

Deprecisson on addkions s charged fram the manth e assels are avalable for use whiks no deprecialion 15 charged In
the manth In wiich e assets are disposaed off

‘SuTplus on revaluation of [and and buldings i credited 1o the surpius on revaiuation acoounl. Revallaion s camied o
with suMcient ragularty 1o ensure thal e camydng amount of asseds does. not differ matenally from the far valus. To the
extant of the Incremental depredation charged on the revalusd assets, e relaed suplus on revaiuation of 1and and

busidings (net of deferred tmation) I ransfemed directly io unapprogriated profit

=anE ¢ losses on sale of property and equipment are credied | charged fo the proft ard loss account, except the
relaled swplus on revaustion of land and buldings (et of defeed faaiion) which I5 transfemed directly fo
unappropriaied pront.

intanglole saats
Afvancs againet purchase of softwars

Advance agairel purchase of sofware |5 Glated at cost less accumulaied impakment losses, If any. These are
transfamed to computer sofware 35 and when e retsted asset |s received.

Compuier soltwars

Compuler softvare e slabed al cost less accumuiaied amortization and accumulated Impaiment loeses, © any.
intangible F=sets are amoritzed from the month when these aesets are avallable for use, UEing the siraight line method,
whereby the cost of the Inlangible assets are amoritzed over Bs estimated useful Ives over wihich 2canomic bengfis are
expeciad to fiow io the Bank. The usetul Ives are reviewed and adusted, F appropriate, 3t each balance sheed date.
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impairment

The camying amaunt of assets are reviewsed at each balance shest date for Impalment whenewer evests oF changes in
drcumstances indicale that fe amounis of the assets may not be recoverable. If such indlcation exsls and
where the camying valug excesds the estimated recoverable amount, asseds are wiitten doan to thelr recoverabis
amounis. Recowerable amount ks the greater of falr walue and value In us2. The resuling Impalnment ioes |5 taken o he
proft and koss ancount except for logs on revaiued assets, which |s adusted against the related revauation
ESUTUE L e extent that the impalment Ioes does nof excesd the swrplus on revaluatian of ;at asst

IFRS 1€ - Lagas Rability and right-of-use aasets

The liatiify In respect of farah (ledses) of MUstar (essee) are infialy measured at the present vaie of the remakning
ljarah payments, dscounted Using the Banks's Incfemental bomowing rate. The Bank (being an IsEamic bank) may
acquire funds, ¥ required, from ofher Snancal nstihulion{s) under Sharfah compllant modes. The §arsh llabifty |5

measured at amorised cost using the affective borrowing Tate and changed to proft and foss account. The
CATYING amount s remeaswred’agusiad If ihere are changes In the iure cash fows o Ihe lease tem

Thie fighi-of-use assed |s initlally measurad af cost, mmmm:au:mmmauam Iy, adjusted for,
mq]lnaﬂe any Liyah lease) payments made & or before the commencement dale. On subsequent measurement,
right-of-use aseets are slated &t cost less any accumuiatsd deprediation | acoumutsied impaimnent losses and ars
adjustad for any remeasurement of the [jarah Labity.

Rignl-of-use asesls are depreclated on 3 Ine basts ower the ljarah temm as this method dosely reflects the

pttem of comsumption of fubure sconomic benatts and charged to profe and oss acoount. Camying amaount of

|mmmuamgﬁm¢mumumm contract with comesponding aojustment ko Hight-of-use
aesed, Galn or loes on temmination of §areh conract |6 recognized In the profit and loss account.

The Bank has elecied ot & recogrize a asset and the comespording [arsh Rabily Tor short-tenm [jarahs
wiih ferms of 12 monfns or less and Ijarahs of low-value assets. Payments associzied wiih fhese farah are recognized

36 an experse IR M2 proft or loss accound on & sraighidine basks.

However, accounting for larah of Mur {l26507) remains e same as requined under IFAS 02 Le. Mu[i continue bo
present assets subject 4o jarah according io the nature of the assel, distinguished from e 3sSets In own UEE.

Deposits

Depslis are oni ine Dasis of taD modes |.e. Card and Mudaraba. are recarted at he proceads
received, The cost of deposiis & recognizad a6 an espenss In ine peslod In wihich this s incuemed,

taken on Gard bagks are classified as “Curent accounts’ and Daposks generated on Mudaraba basls are
claseMed 35 “Savings deposis’ or Fled deposts”. Mo profit or 10ss I passed (o cument account deposkons.

Profits: realized In Investment poois are distibuted in pre-agreed profit sharing ratio. Rab-ubMaal share |5 disiributed
among deposiiors accoming o welghizges assigned at the inception of profit caleulaion penod.

Profits are distituisd from the pool such that the depoefiors [remuneralve) onty bear the ek of as=ets In the pool
during e profi caiculaiian period. In case of 1085 In 3 pool during the calculaion period, the inss is dsirbuied
among the deposiions (remunerative) according to Sher ratho of

mmﬁmtﬁﬂﬂ;fﬂ!ﬁﬂﬂﬁ'ﬁm and the Bank may add, amend, and transler an asset to any other

Pool Managemant

The Bank operates general and speciic poois Sor deposits and Inter-bank funds accepted / acquired under Mudaraba,
Musharaka and Wakala modes.

=11

a1z

Under the general deposits pool, the Bank accepts funds on Mudaraba basis from deposibors (Fabb-u-Maal IIE
Bank acts 36 Manager (Mugar) and invests ihe funds in the Sharfah Complant modes of

penarabad Tm owmn SOUTCes.

Speciic podis may be operated for funds acquired / accepted from e SBP and omher banks for |skamic Expor
Fefinance 10 Bark's customers and Biquinity management respactively under the Musharska | Mudaraba mades. The
Bank @50 malntains an Equity Pool which conslsts of Bank's equity and funds accepted on Card (non-remunedtive
curent deposk account) basks.

The profit of each deposlt pool |5 calcuizied on 3l ihe remunerstive asseds booied by ullising M2 funds from ine pool
after deduction of direclly incumed In eaming the income of such If any. The direclly refaled cosls
comprise of mmﬂﬂmmﬁmﬁmm“m
expense i changed to pool Mo provision against any non-performing asset of ine pool I8 passed on o the pool except
on the actual loss | wrke-off of such asset. The profit of the pool s shared befween equity and other
members of e pool on the basls of Musharaka 3l gross kevel (befone changing of Mutar feg) a5 per the Investment
ratio of the equity. The profit of the pool ks shared amang e members of ihe pool on pre-defined mechanism based on
{he welghtages annourced before the profi caiculation period after charging of Mutar® fee.

The deposis and funds accepted under he above menbioned pods are
the economy | business a6 mentianed In ihe notes and are ako
Sukuks. SET francings are exclusively Sranced from e equity pool.

0 dversified setiors and avenues of
In Govemment of Paiisian bacied [jarah

The risk characiensiic of each poal mainly tepands on the assets and liabiity profie of each pool

Taxation
Current and priar year

Prowtsion for cument taxation ks based on f2able income at the cument rates of txation after taking into consideration
avaliabie t3x credits and rebabes. The change Sor curment tax o Includes adjustments Where Considered NEcessary,
reiaing 0 prior years Which arse from assessments framed ¢ Srailzed during the year.

Cetemed tax ks recognised using the balance sheet Fabiiy method on &l temporany differences befwesn ihe amounts
atiriuded fo assets and labdRes for financlal purposEs and amouts used for taxatian punposss. The Bank
recors defermed tay assets | lDIREs UEing Te tax raies, enacled or substanively enacied by the balance sheet date
eypected o be appcable af the ime of s reversal. Defamed tae azset I5 recognised only fo the exznt ;at it 15 probabis
that future taxsbie profis will b avaliabie againsd which the assef can be uillsad. Defered {ax assets are reduced o e
exient that it 15 no onger probatie that the reiated tae benefit will be realised. The Bank also recognises gefamed (2n
assat ¢ iabilty on deficht | surpius an revaluation of secunities and defemed {3 bty on sFpILE an revaluation of fhed
aeseis which ks adusted against fhe relabed defict | surplus In accordance with the requirements of inlemational
Accounting Standard (145) 12 Income Tanes',

Stafr retirament benaflts
DeNned contribution plan

The Bank operabes 3 recognised confributory provident fund scheme for a3l iis permanent employees. Equal montly
contributions & made both by the Bank and Hs 0 the Fund at the rate of 6.33% of the Dasic
galaries of empioyess. However, an empioyes has an aption to Increase nismer contribudon upto 15% Dut the Bani wil
il contrimuie B.33% of the employes’s basic salary. The Bank has no further payment obligation once e convibutions
have been pald. The comributions are recognis=d as empioyes beneft expense when they are due.
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Accapiances

AcCEpiances comprise of undertakings by the Bank o pay bills of exchange draan on cuslomers. Acceptances ane
recogrized 36 fnancial 1abilty In the siztement of Srancisl postion with 3 contractual right of reimbursament from the
cusiomer a6 4 inandial asse].

Prowizbons and contingand assste and llabllliles

Provisions are recognized when the Bank has 3 legel or constuctive cbilgation as & result of past evenls ard It I
probabie that an ouwthiow of resources will be b s2ttie e obigabion and & relable estmale of the amount cEn
b= made. Provisions are reviewsd at each balance ehest dale and are adusled fo refiect the cumrenyd best estimates.

Contingent aseets are not Fecognised, and are als0 not dscksed URiEss an Inflow of Economic benents ks probable.
Contingent llabiities are disclosed uniess fhe probabilty of an ousiow of Fesources embodying econamic bensft s

Faorelgn currencles
Traneactions and balancas

Transactions In foreign cumencias [oimer than e resulls of operations of forsign } are fransiabed to Rupees at
the foreign exchange rates ruling on e fansaction dale. Monetary 2ssets and llabiities In foreign cumendies. an:

expressed I Rupes fems at e raes of exchange prevaling at the balance sheet dale. Foreign bills purchased and
foraard forelgn exchange cantracss {unilaleral waad) other than those relating bo forelgn currency deposis are valued at
fhe rates appiicable i Their respective maturiies. TransiaSonal gains / a55E6 and any change in fair value of fonward
exch@Enges contracts ane credied ! charged o profit and loss accound.

Commitments

CommEments for outstanding Saneand excharge conracts are discosed In these financtsl sialements &t
committed amounts. Comingent labities | commiments for letters of credt and letfers of guaraniee denominated In

foreign cumencies are expressed In Fupes tams & the rales of exchange prevallng at the daie of the stalement of
firancial positian.

[Rewvenus recognition

= Proit on imvesiments In Sukuks s recognised on aconal baske. Where Suluks (excuding those ciassilied as held
Tor frading} are purchased at 3 premium or dscount, such premiums § discounts are amarntised through the proft or
loss acoount LEing the effective yield meihod.

- Praft from Musharaia placements with Tmancial instiutions i recognisad on aconual basks.
- Proft from Ba-viu'sijal ks recogrieed on acorusl basls.

- Prafif from Muraiana inancing ks accounied for on culminalion of ihe Murabaha ransaction. Profit on Murabaha ls
recognised on Sme proportion basis. Proft on Mursbaha transactions for the perod from the dale of dstursement ta
the date of culmination of Murabaha is recognized immediately on the laier dale.

- Renta income from farah Anancing |5 recognised on an acorual bass. Depreciation on ljarah asset s chamed o
Income net of with rental Income) over the period of larah uEing the straight ine method.

- Profit on Deminishing Musharaia s recognised on an aconsl basls.

- Proft on Running Musharaka financing Is booked on an accrual bask and ks subject o adjustment (T any) upon
deciaration of profit by MuUsharaka parmnars.

1T
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- Profit on IstiEna financing s recognized on accnual basks.
- Proft on Saiam inancing Is Fecognized on accnial basks.

- Commissian income |s recognized on acouE basls.

- Dividend Income s recogrized when the Bani's right ta recelve dvidend Is established.

- Galn or 065 on 53k of INVestmEnts s recognized in the proft and loss account In the yesar to which |t arses.
asets acquired in satisfaction of clalma

The Bank occasionaly acquires assels In seffiement of certain financings. These are stated at lower of e camying
walue or curment Talr value of sUCh 356816,

Financlal netruments
Financlal zzscts and financial lablikies

Financial Instruments camied on the statement of Snandia position Includes cash and balances with freasury banks,
balances with cfher banks, due from fnancal irefutiors, Investments, Islamic Snandng and related assets (exmieding
Irverdares), ofher assets (exciuding batances related to tax), bis payabies, due to finandal Insthutions, deposits and
other labilties {exclkiding balances refabed io fax). The partcuiar recognition meshods for gigrificant financal
3tz and laifies ae disciosed In the Indhidual pollcy sialsments asaocialed win these assets and Iabillies.

Oftsetiing

Financial assats and fnancial Nabittes are of set and the net amount 15 reporied In S fnanclal statemants when tare
15 3 legally enforceable right 1o 52t off and the Sank Intends either to set¥e on a net basis, of to realze ihe assets and
setfie e [labitiss, smutansoustly.

Dividend distribution and appropriation

Dividiend deciared and oher appropriations [other than appropriations. requined approved subsequant fo the
palance sheet dale are consldersd a8 [ mmmnﬂmnﬁ%%m.a

separaie dscosure of he fact Is made In the finandal satements.

Earnings | [le=s) Per Shars

The Bank presents basic and diubed Per Share Biasic EP5 |6 calculaled by diiding the or 1085
Mmmmummwmﬁm mdﬂm?muﬁ-:“gdﬂg
ihe year.

Sagment reporting

A gegment & 3 disfnguishabie componant of the Bank thal Is subject to rsks and rewards that are diffznant from thoss
of other segments. A Dusness segment ks one Mat 5 engaged ekner In providing cetain producis or services, wheneas
a E ane n certain of EEndCEs WEN 3 ECONOMIC
geographical segmeant e:_pgad e &]‘Irﬁmaﬂ particutar -
Bank's operations Nave been broken into following diferent business segments:

125



E MCB Islamic Bank Ltd. ANNUAL REPORT 2021
ielamie

5M.1 Business segments

&1 The local cumency owment acoount s mainiaked with SEFP under the Cash Reserve Requirement of secton 22 of Banking
- Ratal Compani=s Ordnance, 1952, This sechon requires banking oompanies o maktsin a local cumency cash reserse i the
ourend account opered wikh the 3EP at & =um not less than such pecentsge of = Hme and demand (isbilEes in Pakisian

a5 presiribed by the BE8F from BEme o Hme.

It includes commercial and SME Snancing, deposiis, irade business and oiner banking senvices.
B2 As per BED Clruiar No. 15 dabed June 21, 2008, cash reserve of 5% |s required bo be maintained wit fhe 25F on deposits
heid prdar the Mew Foreign Cumency Acoounts Scheme {FE-2S ceposiz)l. This scoound s nof-nemararatie in nabore,

- Corporate
8% Epedal Cash Resenve of 5% b5 required o b= msinkained with the 3BF on FE-25 deposils as specled in B30 Cirosiar Mo,
It Includes financing i lange and medum s2ed public and private secior enttties, invesiment banking, corporate e Yy B - M o E AT et
Rupsss in Ehowsands
- (COomsumsr 7 BALAMCER WITH OTHER BANE
In Pakizisn
It Includes financing and other banking senvices S0 Indvidual cusiomess ofher than thoee claseied under Moo - deposE accound 71 BE, 742 1,554
Fi et
Camzlde Pakistam
-  cumsnt scoount 3,625,331 4 555 48
i 3,656,073 3 556 E02
ﬂmmmmmmmmmmmtmmmm T4 Thiz represenls sEving accounts camyéng orof® al expecied mles ranging from 2.35% 0 6.00% per annum (2020: 2.13% 1o
B.00%: per anrmum .
- Traasury Operations oo | angi ] om0
Ruposs In thousands
| ] DUE FROM FIHANCIAL INITITUTIONS
It Inciudes inter-bank placsments | acceptances, capltal market operations and forelgn exchange frarsactions and
Mes=VES Management. ssoured
Bl Miuajlal recelvabie - with Sist= Eank of Pakistan + EI8,750
5M2 Geographical segments
Uncarsd
Mushsraka arrangements B.1 1,650,000 =
‘The Bank operates only In Pakdstan. #,E50,000 E28, 750

81 This represenés Musharakn placsments with varioss fnancial instSuSons camying avemage proff ra= of 10.35% per annum
{202 AT} and having maturity W1 January 04, 20232,

T T T
iy T T

B CAEH AMD BALAMCEE WITH THEAZURY BANKS Rupses in thousands
I~ Pand EZ Parlloutsrs of dus from Neanolal iInsdiellons
- local cumeEncy e 2,345,054
* i clrweaies [ L - Local cumency *.820,000 228,750
3,107,405 3,549,538 - Forelgn curendes = =
\With the Sinte Sark of Pakistan [SEF) In 1,650,000 838,750
- |pcal CUMSNCy Cument ACCoUns E1  TiMEE4T 4 553 505

- ForEign CUITENCY CWment accounts

cash reserve account E2 ZEAE 71558
speclal cash ressnve acocount £3 ==z 35T
USD clearing account ET.511 33 465
&21,540 21,818

With Mabioral Bank of Paklstan in ]
- |ocal CUrPENCy CuTent AcCouns: i 434,541 34 EEE
Frizs bonds 38353 102,470

11,309,285 EEFRED
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] HNVEETMENTS
B4  nvectmenic by fypa: Cowt§
Provielon for Eorplos | Carrying Amortged
T diminubion |  {DetoHy P i diminufion | {Detlot) Valus
= In & " Rupsss In thoucamds
Avaliable-for-cals ceoursisc Foderal Dovemment ceourtiies
Sovemment of Paksian (GOF} [jamah Bukuks 22 475,798 = £58,797) 22 417,001
WAPDA Buluks Z7. B84 = (TA1) T 113
Federal Govemment securibiss 30,537,273 - (105,708)|  30.531.565 S T - - i
Shares 639,792 (262,134 LA} ITAL
Mon Gowernment seoerities B33,000 -~ 14,933 213,933 BhRarsc
32,178,055 252,134 (93,328) 31518325 Listed companiss 1,815,977 1,039,836 832,887 4,053, 528
Held-fo-mater®y caourBlsc Mon Govsrnment ceourithse
Liste=d 543,000 - £ 115 553,119
Federal Govemment secunties 1.540,851 = = 1540851 Unilsied ‘540,000 - 10,205 50409
Mon Bowernment seoorifies 115,000 - - 115,000
4,555,851 - - 1,555 584 Tofal Invesimants 25 409,456 1,033,836 247,837 27 817,997
Toial : i 33831 355 T52.158 153.328) 33475818 .21 Thers wens o investmen ghen a5 cofaleral s af Depssmiber 314, 2021 {20200 MILE
8.8 FProvislon for diminutlon In wales of Invesiments Fupsss In thousands
Costr Prowl I i
amarticed “_h.m : ! I:“h On Avallsble For Bale cacuriias
oot utlen Dultaty Opening balance 1,035 836 1,053,172
Rupe=s in thousands Charge for the year soova EER
Awaliabla-for-cale ceomrsisc Smcara on CEposE (527 3141 (S67113
SIosing balanoe 263,194 1,033 436
Federal Govemment securib=s 22 503,692 = i59,578) I 444 112
Shares 1,815,977 1./039,436 2932 98T 1,053,528 o A -
Peom Soemnment seouriies 1,244,000 % 12,528 1088528 Dedals regarding qualty of Avalabis-For-Zale (AFE) securities are Az foloes:
35 363 669 1,039,435 247937 34572170 mm
Cost
Hald-{o.materiy eaoursise. Rup=ss In fhousands
Fodaral Dovermmant S=sarilas - Government guarantssd =
Federal Govemnmmend securtizs 2,700,827 A = 2,700,327 GOF jarsh Bukuks 30,637,173 22 475,758
Pumn Sowernment seruries 345,000 i 2 345000 WAFDA Buiuks
Uniisted - A& (2020 AAA) - 7,554
3 i = = 3 045 537 L
o I]..;E.?,ﬂ']: 232 503 592
Tofal Inwesimants 22 400 255 10339436 247,937 21,817,997 :::'
Automohle Assemisier 56,557 154,313
Cable & BEeclric Goods 36,554 135,403
8.2  wschkmenic by cegmanbs Englresing S 266,165
Ferilbzer 155.‘!3-_'- 171,055
il & Gas Markefing Companies 202,853 308,072
Faper & Board - 308,108
Foderal Dovermmant ceourttes Framaceutizals ker 181,271
(FIOF faranh Suksks 0 EET, 273 < {105,708} 30,531 565 Fower Seneration & DisribeSon ?_T!.-E?IJ 93,203
L - : - — EHEITEEMM I=z 118 ";1'15 1?2?32
AFDA Suluks - - pan ; E
L L ey £33,732 1,815,377
Hom Government Jsouritiec o
E-1et- 10 List=d
ik Commpueriies AR et 1L SIS AR 020 AA) 123,000 123,000
Al (2020 Ak - || 75,000
Hon Government seourties 129,000 04,000
LUnilsted 770,000 - 7511 TITE AAA (2020 AAY £70,000 740,000
A {2031 A 'I.III.{HJI:I 103,200
Tofsl Invesimants 3%331.35 252 194 HJE‘E:I 33475816 Tr0,000 240,000
E'IEE EEEEEH
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] 8K g8 B5E3 SQEEA ED IR T T

{ g %ggﬁ £ EEE?E E! EEE'H% Eﬂﬁ I S —— - i
3! _ 3 1 i m:m:::;m 33.3-!0..?3: 20,865 558
H g % %%% ggEEEEEE Hil g § :% EEH f0.1.3 Mumhaha sale price during the year 33340738 20865558
g |z n R D S LR e -
H o g = E I E E H |4 i i Opering baance 233823 334,286
= /- = == Artaing during e year _ 1iama  mvaes
Recognized during e pear {i:;,:«:; (1,127,652

‘ I |
! g 5 g_ il 1015 Mumbaha receivatis under IERS - groas WAE sl s
e Legs: Defemred inoome 1013 :: 74
i Musmaana francing urder A3 : 2o

Rapess. bn T oumanch

1018  Movement in Murabaiea reoslvable undsr IERE during the: year:

—ETHEe _BVETE [ STieg 7300 _ easoased _ ELERIE

8 BEE Crering bsarce o

o g Bales during e year g it £ 074

Eﬁ E-—.; Adusied during the pear (5, 074} o
H : T
- T | 1017 Muabaha saie price under [ERS during e y=ar - 5,074
f 25355 Murabaha purchese price under IERE during s year H = 5,000
! - T
T brh 10,18 Defemed Murabaha iIncome uncer ERS | —

ey e Cpering baarce | T -

L |

Astsing during e year =] 74
Recogrised during he year ] {74) -

nnnnnn 14

b
[
o
i
o
o
o

T T

02 Ichers NI
- lsttzna financing = 1,135,556 420 E53
- Agyances agairst stz financing 2575121 1511236
- lztizna Anancing under IERE T e 173 EET
- Agyanoes agarst stz financing under IERE | 415897 TTERET
- Afvances agarst istsna inancng under 55 IRSPWE 37,500 75,000

10.3  larsh imanoing and relsisd accabs
= Metbook value of azsels in jarsh under IFAS 2 10.34 2,035,680 2783440

10.21 Het boock walus of sccets: In Jarah ender IFAR 2

Acat &g at A at Bc at ac af
Addiions | Charge I
January 1, i " Dwosmber | Janoary 1, - I Dessmbar 31, | Desembar 31,

221 a1, 22 foral ) 221 2 |

Fupass In thowsands

Mumbaka irveriay uncer 5B damc Refiranos Schems for Faymentof Wages and Salies [RSPWS)
A
%

ESLAMSE FANCENG AND RELATED ASSETS - MET
Agyarces agairat Worataha irencing under ERS

W11 THE represents recehabls fmm Govemment of Fakistan aguirs saks of GoP farmb Sukuk oorifcabs (35 - 18). The defemed price will be meocvered at e Bme of mabuiby,
AT The mankel valus of ron Goverment securtiss clssfied as Feid- to-mabr by s al Decsmber 31, 2007 amouried oRs. 118038 milion (000 RR 2483 454 milion)

al P ey, pelafing) |o Meicl To-Matur ' mecor e, s g ol
Piect raall Gy e rvm a § Shmecm o by - Chrwst e s arvieecd

:
i- E-E vericies e T T R R T A
e dai e T e
1hi g L - zm == ==
WLARE T giﬁ E i § I’ g!g ol S T 'mmﬁ e amsem
: 2 :
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dsnuary , | POURIONE [ | ebar Jamuary 1, | COMRE! (o mber 31, Decambar H1, 108 Istamic firending and relsted assets Include Rs. 701,770 millon (2020: Rs. 756.471 milian) which have been
s Micpocal] | 51, 2930 ggap | idispocal] Filiei Flieai] placed ungder nor-perfonming 5tatus a6 tetalled below:
Rupsst In thossands
Vehires 3,599, b4 200 5EE 2,500,391 1,033,780 E0E =2 +,051,097 1,519,292
i1,280,211) (531,745
Eouipment 379 Cabagory of Classification
Flani and Machirery 1,689,035 TR R 1,986,171 &58 553 342730 322025 BE4, 146
01,22, 211) (425, 58]
E,688,742 1/M2.3242 4,656,562 1,438,373 = Ay 1,373,122 2,783,440
Elﬂﬂﬁ (1%3}
Domastic
10,22 Fufure [larah paymanic reseiabls Dfner Assets Especially Mentianed o9 _ 16,104 -
e Subetanar . s 270 oros 615
| Ladsr thar 1 Doubtul 32043 190,152 104,294 4951
| ok tader ‘:: Ower Fhee - Loss 54175 11,545 44E,732 12203
than 1ymar| "o years 01770 124,718 756471 =I5
YBArE
Ripses in (housands 105 particuiars of provizion againat slamic Anancing and related a=sets
jarahi rental recefsabies TES - 1,500,136
e i Tt 200
e [T
Opening baance 25355 40347 66,242 3.0 33,353 6703
Ruposs in housands
Crarge for the year 146,276 51,035 167.313 5 TAB4 35,006
ljarah rengal recetabkes 1100022  17E2c8g 3458 2,886 467 Reyersas 1 7 - - -
105,066 130121 pa e 7 35,006
| sem | o | 21,035 . 484
Fupesc in thoucands Amounts written off {9,763) - (8,763 {5,467} - {5,467}
Closing bialance & E1 1 25,305 40547 5,242
102 Rumning Mucharaks
- Auering Musharaka finarcing 45098 573  38,550.574
e e L o 1010 Stabe Bank of Pakisan vide S0 Chroular No. 02 dated January 27, 2009, BED Ciroutar No. 10 dafed Oclober 20, 2009,
. R BS0 Circular No. 02 of 2010 dated June 03, 2010 and BSD Crcutar No. 01 of 2011 dabed Oclober 21, 2011 has allowed
beneft of Forced Sale Value (FSW) of Plant & Machinery under change, pledged dock and morigaged reskdenttal,
WE e g F i commetial & Indusirial properies (land and bulkding only] Reld as collaieral against MPLE for ive years from the dake of
- Diminishing Musharaks financing EEL e 8907063 classiication. Had the beneflt not been faken by fhe Bank, the speciic provislon againg non-performing kslamic
- Advances against iminshing Musharaka Snancng 1770085 2,153.276 financing and refatad assets would have been higher by Rs. 249 750 milion (December 31, 2020 Rs. 543,151 millan).
- Diminishing Musharaka financing under BSF"s IRAPWE 835708 1,612,874 The addtianal beneft on fhe Bank's profit and loss acoount ansing fram avaing the F3V benafit - net of tax amounts 1o
- Advances against Diminishing Musharaka under SBF's LTFF &02.292 541,151 Rs. 152378 millon (December 31, 2020 Rs. 353 043 millon). However, the addiional impact on proftabily ansing
- Advances againsi Ciminighing Mushamka ender 88 s IRFCC A 27,518 MEHMEMHMHEWBMMHWHHEMMBM
- Advances against Diminishing Mushamia under 38Fs ITERF 1,988,542 1,381,669
26,817,750 24,653,571
108  Bial¥ finance
- Biafl vehice finance under Diminishing Musharais 296537 245,136
- 3iaff housing finarce: under Dimisishing Musharaka 1,014,031 835,175
‘!IE‘I'I]EE ‘II‘I&EH
10.7  FarBisalars of lclsmio Anancing and relsisd accste - groce
Iini locsl Cumency 585,635,585 54,518,786
i Morespn CLmemcy 853,577 43,647
B\, B3 IE2433,
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11.2 Froperly and squipment

1041 The Bank has maintained general proviskon &t an amount equal to 1% of Sie fully secured perfoming portfolls of consumer auto

finance and uneecured perarming portfollo of micno inarcing 36 required by ine Prudential Reguiations Eswed by the SEP. Furiher, Eulding Furnitans
general prosiskon an cansumer ouse finance |5 malniained as per the criferia defined In refevant Prudentlal Reguiabiors lssued by Freshald on Leace nosd SR offics and | I
SHP. land freahiodd | Improvsments itk oompaber
land sgulpmant
112 particutars of provialon against lslamic financing and related asseta Fupsss in thousands
At Jamumry &1, 2021
Cont evmbics aviond e R e e e
Specfic  Generdl - Specinc. || Goneral - Accumuishes depreciation - (117600  [@51444] (55413 (540,833) (#2,519) (1,002,045}
iy S Met book value BIZ000 451535 73804 116538 923,312 52,121 2585370
Rupssas | thioessnds
Year snded Deosmber 2021
in local currency 124718 &1,862 135,600 25,305 &0 B47 65,242 Opening net book walue R s o s e e e
In foredgn currency = - = - - - e ' e 215 1474 193,407 25561 179,683 10,188 445533
kT = e prp— o0 547 P Eiors { adustm LA s i i £ sl v
= o L : a8 {755} - {am)
Depreciaficn charge - [11,531) (115,752 [19,351) (223,931} (12,375) (385,435
[ wots | 2021 | 2000 | Closing et book valkus E33410 4213238 351413 122100 2573 5E8 49,335 2741074
Rupsas In thowsands i B S S
Against provisions 0.0 9,763 5467
: B33415 T1B,65E 995368 1,741,555 104,928 4.093,573
Directiy charged to Profli and Loss account = X Cast/ nevalusg amaunt oos - . DR,
9,763 5467 Accumudabed depreciation = [23.285) [(3E57,243] [T4,7EB) (558,025} (55,593) (1,286,E25)
e —
et book value B3341% 421238 351443 922100 573,565 49,335 2711074
n FIXED ASSETS
Rate of depreciabion (%] 2io3 0 10 10to 25 20
Capitl work-in-progress 1114 ongmo £5,308
Property and equipment 11.2 2 711,004 2,685,370
Right-of-use aseets 113 21MEE 256
4,982 122 5,545,884
e e ———
1na Capital work-in-progrees
Al Jamumry 1, 2020
Cost I revaiued amouni BZ2000  SO2.206 453440 460470 1,357,986 50,889 3421561
Chvil wiarks 52 E04 o4 127
Advance to suppliers and confraciors C 2amay 33,427 Accumulates depreciation 8 236) (57,112) (36792) (421,520) (28,226) (643,B88)
Blectrical and computer equipment 13,258 754 Mt book valus T Bza000 501,370 735,058 923678 966,466  GZ,661 2778073
[
Cpening net book vale 825,000  SO01.370 235,258 123578 2 956466 2,661 2778073
AddEioes | acpustmenis - 1,125 72B3& 11510 76OV 3,851 286,035
Dilsposain = = = {5] [2E} = E2l
Deprecialon charge: = (11,504} (34,33Z] ([18/5€5) (219,835} (14,391] (358,707}
Cizzing net book vake BZ3,000 451555 273,804 115,538 923,312 52,121 585370
At Deosmber 34, 2020
Cost [ revalusd amaount BZ3,000 503,335 525,245 171,350 1,554,945 54740 3587418
Accumulabes depreciabon = (11,7400 F514244) (55412) (08330 @2,61%) (9.002,043)
Met book value BZ3,000 451,555 273804 116538 923,312 52,121 2,585,370
Rate of depreciation (%] 2i03 0 10 10fo 25 20
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1121 The fand and Eulidings of the Sank were revalusd i December 2019 by indepercent vaiers (Tristar ptemaboral Consuitant 13 DEFERAED TAX AZSETS J [LIABILITY}) - NET
[Private) Limi=d and Sander Enterprises, valuaSion and engineering conssliants) on the basis of marks! vaiue. Sumiss against
revaiuation of Sved ssssis net off defemed taw &S ot December 31, 2021 amourts i Rs. 305,671 milon {2020 Rs. 32157
s &fJan 01, | Ascognised | Asoognisad &t Deg 31,
Had T land and buldngs rot besn revalued, e total camying amounts of revaued properbes ax ot reporting dales would Fave 2024 ImPALAC | i OCI 2024
pmmr me s Rupses in thoucands
Disduotible tamporary diffsrsnos
2021 2020 Tax lnss=s camied fonwarnd 771,015 {176,837) - EETRTE
T . Mk t2e 3;|308 | 11828 - 480,565
Frowision against szmic inandng
Lz E01.zs4 BasETE and relaled assets £,328 37455 SR 41821
Eaificing 407552 352 458 Dieficht on revaluabion of nvestments - - 123,447 123447
; Workers weifare fund 4338 4,437 - E)5T5S |
1122 The gross camying amount {oost) of fuly deprecialed ass=ts that ane in use as ot reporting dales ars as follows: BT i Tz e e
anaq 2020 Taxabds smporary diffsrenocs
Rupssc in tha - Humn s on revaiEadon of fued Azsedy i43,088) 1,287 (5,183] (47,021}
Surphes of revawsdon of investments {BE,7TB} = ] (55,77H)
Lease hoid Improsements e HEEET Acceeraied tax depreciation {137, 141) 25,738 L (137,303%
Blecirical, offMce and compoier squipment 1’53.3?3 95 583 {267,044 30,455 {5,183} (2441, 702%
Furniture and fixtures BEDE 4,178 E74,HTE 13,B4E 118,234 1,008 558
ehices 17,551 13,545
113 mmmlfmm?mummmmisw“mum:mmmmn e _— — -y
= 202@ In PAL AT In OCI 2020
Faols 324 2020 Rupses in thousands
Fupess in tha - Ceductibls tamporary diffsrence
Tax losses camisd fonusm 247 TEE {71.74m - 771,019
Baiance as Jamuary, 01 7T IIE 2,BEREiE Alin e oy 241,738 120,574 = 252,309
Aditions | other adjustments during the year Bz 540,70 Frovision against sismic financing
Dispuzed aff during the year 4EE.E5) {1E0.351) and reialed ass=ty BE3 3,463 - 4,328
Depreciation charge for Ge year |47, 324 (&T4,029) Workers weffars fund 787 3,441 - 4238
Balance as at December, 31 130,239 2775216 1,186,161 (&£, 265) - 1,141,832
Taxabds tamporary difsrenos
= i i e Hurpies on revaizaion of Meed assels 123,333 BS7 - {43,035}
Adeance against purchase of sofwars 39,206 40 EBR HBurpies on revaiadon of investimenis {58,435 = {28,353 (25,778}
Camm.esr softasrs 1Z1 580,541 5az 740 Accelerated tax depreciation {162,727) 25,586 - (137,141}
e Emaon {265,144) 26,4E3 128,353) (267,014}
=2 017 {17,7BE) (28,353) ET4 ETH
R | Compuber coftears
P i 131 The management, bassd on their Infemal projections / assessment of Sture st profts, Geleves that the Sant wil be
S— abie to achi=ye sufficient taxable profiis and kx (isbiiy i fulune o sdiest unussd @y josses and minkmem e before Susir
Cost EEn e E15.37H =¥piry and according’y has recorded the deferred tax aszet on such basss.
Arpumisistes amortisation [335,1E5] (255.250)
Het ook valus 538,740 584,128
TR
Year snded Decamber 31
AT o — 14 OTHER AZ3ETS Hobe Fupess in thoocande
Hadcitions: Frofk | return accrued in local curmency 2,562,438 I.355581
= ¥ purchersed 851 e e ——— et e
Amortsation chage = L i § sy Advances, deposts, Bdvance rent and other prepayments 278,707 204,050
Closing net ook value 540,541 552740 Adyance taxation (payments less provisions] - 5,143
Sranch sdustment acoount - 145,102
g:"""""m 1 Fieceivabie against ATM fansactons 758,303 344,573
At Fecsivable under home remitances 12,274 11,562
A Car—— IO [51.5.3:? -:395.;::: Rbark i market gain on forearnd forelgn sxchargs confacss 16,543 41,704
e e - Ll s, o = ACceotances 15 4,488,672 2.716,615
Rai= of amortisation 14.28% -33.33%  14.28%-33.33% Qthers 31,272 8527
5,308,640 Z £55,905
Usesial e 3T Years 3-7 Years
1514 This noudes core banking system of S Sank & carmying value of Rs. 135452 milon (2020 Rs. 176,152 milllon] and hasing 16 COMTIMGENT ASRETE
remaining Es=ful He of 3 pears (2020 4 years).
Thene wenes fo conSngent asssis of e Bank as af Deosmber 34, 2021 (2020 NI
1517 The gross carying amount (cost) of fulfy amoriized assels Fod are i@ use a5 at December 31, 2021 s As. 2.252 millon (2023
HIL
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BALLE PAYAELE

in Pakisian

DUE TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONE

In Pakislan

Parliowlsrs of dus to finanolal Instfstlons wigh
respaot to ourrencles

In local cumency
In for=ign cumencl=s

Dednlle of dus fo finansial instifutions - Becared | unesoursd

Esoured
With s Bixbs Bank of Pakistan

Musharaka under |siamic Export Refinance 3cheme IERS)
inw=stment urder isiamic Long Term Financing Facilty (ILTFF)
inw=stment under lslamic Temporany Economic Retnance

Faciky (ITERF) for Flant ard Machinery
inwestment under Islamic ReSnance Scheme for Payment

of Wages and Salaries [IREFWNE|
investment prder islamic Refnance Facilty for

Combating COWID-13 (IRFCC)
investment urder islamic Financing Faciity for

Renswable Enengy (IFRE)

Mushamaks smangements with financisl insShitions
Mushamaka smangements with ofher insSlution
Cryerdrawn nosim acoownks.

T T T

1721

iz

w23

ir.z4

1725

17.286

Fupses in thomsands
1,B36.B01 2470821
1,856,601 24T0,E21
1E 43T 78 20,586,713
45 033 =
16,472,906 20,556,773

16437878 30,556,773
45032 -
16,472,806 30,556,773
3,027,572 2,845,518
1,045,099 445,848
3,852,413 1,183,828
57E,304 1,715,813
24,480 =
53,138 -
7,400,000 14,222,000
288,882 183,366
45,032 -
16,472,508 20,556,773

irz

irazx

irza

T4

ir2s

rza

Thzse Musharsks smangements 5re on 8 prof and loss snaning basis maburing betaeen Fetwuary 09, 2022 6o Jume 29,
2022 (2020 Jamsary 31, 2021 o Juns 23, 2021} and ane secured against demand promissory noles execuied in fasour of
the 3BP. & GmE of Rs. 3,884 milion (2020 Rs. 3,884 milics] has besn slocosiad o e Bank by BEF under Islamic Expont
Refnance 3cheme.

These armngements are on & profs and loss sharing basks maturing befween June 05, 2000 to December 08, 2031 (2020:
Juns =0, 2030 to November 30, 2030).

ThEsSE arangemsnts are on a profk and loss sharng basis matuning between Augest 11, 2024 10 December 21, 2031
(2020 Nowember 0, 3030 o December DS, 2030)

These amangements are on a profl and loss shaving basis matwing betwesn Jamsary 29, 2022 1o Aprll 1Z, 2033 (2020
Aprild 2, 230G bo April 12, 2023).

These amange=ments are om & profit and ioss sharing basis maluring betwesn Jupe 25 2023 S0 Aaspest 3, 2026 (3020
KAL),

This nepresents Musharain armangements with banks camying proSt af expeci=d raies mnging from 9.20% o 1045% per
BRnum (J000 6.70% fa 720% per annurm snd heving maturity 8 Februany 03, 2022,

DEFPDEITE AND OTHER ACCDUNTE

Im Looal Im Foralga B L oszend In Forsign Total
carreTay sETBnsls e DUrTENQY ETARCiE
I
Rupsss In thoussnds
Costomers
Current deposis 34,655,955 L. 73,534 IF IS5 55T !' 28,501 559 X 175,508 30, ETT, 500
Savings deposhs 45 014 828 1,578,082 AT 952 910 I 3\EI AT 1,574,001 44,803,208
|
Tiesmn deposits 28,774,330 = 2774 330 ’ 17,851,765 8,103 47,540, BEE
Cithars & H77 521 - & 57752 | 2,593,512 - 2,693,512
118,333 545 4.706,0M3 119,041,658 B8,528 505 4,235,.E83 23,114,488
Finansial metifutione
Current deposits 260,221 127 260,148 | 145,399 138 148,529
Savings deposits 919,572 - 19,572 } 2452010 1,634 2 463,544
Term deposits 2,525,300 - 2,526,300 | 3,526,500 - 3,526,500
3,705,533 127 3,708,120 5,136,901 1,772 5,138,573

118,033,538 4,708,140 122747778 95,025,708 4,327,455 99,253,161
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Fupsss in thousands Rupsss in thousands
18.2.1  Chartty was pald fo the fallowing instSuflons:

RN Fremp———— ] g The Patients” Bahbood Society for Aga KRan Uriversity Hossital 1,000 1,000
skl et 43,7340 Al-hidmat Foundation Fakistan 2,000 2,000
Govemment {Federal and Provincial) E.428,233 4,253,371 Arfruitis Care Cenie 1,000 2,000
Fubilc Hector Entties B.7SS 421 4,561 404 Aziz Jehan Bagum Trust for the Bind 1,000 3,000
Banking Companies | s 2075 Criniot Anjuman |samia - 1,000
Mon-Sarking Financl insiSuoes 3,555 50y £.136,538 finio Ecod Bank anc Dalysls Certe =% oo
e s e i S Famiy Wetars Soclety 1,000 E'ﬂ

122,747,778 55,253,161 " ""-‘“""" o :uuu
Infany Memorial Trush 1,000 3,000
i8.2 Thits Includes depoatis =igibk io be covered under takaful srangements amounting fo Rs. 71,E70.350 millon {2020 Rs. Lavion Rehmatuksh B jmnt Trost + 4,000
e s Ming Crgantzztian SO0 2,000
Fink Fikban i 2,000
BT T T Saieem Memarisl Trust Hossital 3= E.000
Rup#sas bn foucands Hayian] W sflare Trust 2000 2.000
18 OTHER LIABILITIER Shaukat Knaram Memcrial Cancer HospRal and Research Cenine 1,000 3,000
Sindh Insfitute of Uroiogy & Trarsplantason 2,000 3,000
The Chizens Foundation 1,000 4,000
Proft  refum payable In iocal oeTency 19,1 E14,458 11,505 :
e Jahandad Baclety for Com Developmernt - 1,500
Proft | refurm payabke in forsign curencies 1.854 3,574 = SR Y = Tih
Aocrued expenses B II3EeE 43587 Al - Mizstats Wit Bocisty =eiy SO0
Carrent tawation (penvision less paymenis) nE Z Frontier Founzafion bloo: Fansiesion Cenire % soo
Uneamed Incame _ 4.T05 3,975 The Hunar Foundaion 2,000 -
Arraptames 14 4438672 2716515 Alamgr WeEsrs Trust intematioral 2,000 =
Bramch axuiment account 1s0.072 ¥ institute of Business Administmation {Center of Exosiience n lsamic Fnance) 2,000 -
Advance receipt agaist Isiamic financing and reisied agsass 2478 16208 el oo b e i :E
P e s e e e Rofad = Amma Chinkd Shelkh Associston = 5&5:"1-
Securlty depasits against farah trancing 705,310 74310
Withholding tax, Federyl sxcise duty and other payabie I3]0 14,150 18.2.2  Charfty was not pald b sny skaft of the Sank or to 2y Individus! /| onpanisstion In which & directior or his spouse had any
Mark o market ioss an forwand forelgn exchange contracts £.554 151,783 interest at any fme durng the year,
Lease Gabilty agalnst fgn-otuss asset 19.3 2520025 3,143,507
243,308 213432 1p28 During fhe year, the Bank's cusioemsrs with respect o lslamk Snancng repeested b reserse e charty on scoount of bad
e economic condbon dus o COVID-1S pandemic. The Shariah Board of fhe Sank afier detaled evaluation approved the
5545358 81zz.358 reversal of charty, benefit of which was given o the aforamenSoned customers.
184 It Includes Rx. $4.515 millon (2020: Rs. 17.550 miflan) In respect of proft !/ refern sccrued an Musharaka sith 38F under ~a S U S Y SO S S—
Isamic Evport Refinance Schame. In =ase |labity Bgarst ight-oftuse ssoets i e folows:
| wote s ) zom | mnr | 2w |
Rupa=s in thowcands Rupsss n thossands
18.2  RAeconcdlisiien of oharsy hand balanos Balance a3 January, H 3,143,507 3,038,168
Addition durrg the pear 228,001 51E,360
Opening naisncs 45515 57782 Dompossd off during e year 558,505 (e,
) Urraimcing of maze fabify sgainst ighvi-of-use aomeis 343,047 IBE TED
Fayment of iease Fabiity against right-of-ose asset :su.nl] (513.207]
Addiiors during ine year Cither acjustmenss (F any} 5,680 24,355
- Recelved fom cusiomers against iate payment 7,316 A2 ATT Salance 23 al December, 31 ZEEOOE 3,143,507
- Dividend purifcation amouni 1,093 ™
- Charfy against other Mon-Shariah compliznt imoome 265 = 0 EBHARE CAFITAL
- Prodt on charity ==+ing account 573 2,085 20.4 smthorised capiial
5347 #5333
Charfty pald during = year 1531 [E=.500) (56 500)
Charfy reversed during the year 18.2.3 Z1,539) - Humbser of chares Rupess In Ehoussnds
Ciosing batnce Ta3 s 1,500,000)000 1,500,000,000 Crdinary shares of Rs. 10~ sach 15,000,000 15,000,000
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ur e et i oy ool | mote J et ]| oz |
Aupass Im thousands
T T T T n coNMGEMGES A ComumETs
Humbsar of charss Rupsas In thousands Cuargmesy 31 7. 7575000 8,000,574
Fully paid I cash Commbmenis I3z 15.115.13; 20,533 025
D cordingent Babiitie=s 3 450 TET 43T 433
1,155,004, 000 4,155,000,000 Balance at beginning of the y=ar 14 550,000 11,550,000 T4 IEIETE 28,021,132
; A Cuarantees:
Iswuc diariag e yror § . Pedfomearce guarantees 3,501,067 3,935,124
LU et
1,15E, 000,000 4, 455,000,000 Balance at end of the ypear 11,550,000 11,550,000 e am
0.3 The Bank's shares ans 100 % {2020; 100%) keid Dy B8 Bank Lmiled {MCE] - the marent compansy and I nomimes X o e
direchors.
Documsniary credits and shork-term trade-resated ransactions
mw Lethers of credit 13521490 TEEL AT
Fupass In
Fomnward foreign exchange comiracts 2321 | 14593 325 11,303,579
Blaiony mssnaes 83,193 3,107
A Eistiory reserye represents amount sei aside a3 per e reguirements of seclion I of fhe Banking Compani=s Imtanginie szsety S54m 10,724
Crimance, 1362, Fleed assels 30035 =
| wote ]| am ] oo e comestments n33 Taas=s  1aaras
Rup#aas In thousands 15115128 =0 553 25
frard FURPLLE § [DEFICIT) N REVALUATION OF ASEETE - HET OF TAX
il | Commitmeanie In recpess of Torward forslgn sxchangs contracts
Surpius | (defcE} anTing on revalusbon of
- Fhed pszats = E.EEI 355 207 Pk . smagen 5045 537
- Asmlable for sale securties 32 (33,345) 247,837 p— 1,010,265 6,553,042
255745 503,189 1433302 11,303.573
Defered tax on surplus  (defich} on revalusiion of: X Ofhar CommEmanis
- Fled asszts 1 mmn{ (43,095
- Awalabie for sake securites e FEIR FE T Commiments o exi=nd fnancing =3 To8 554 1,007 451
posex (12aa7y
ﬁ 4T!|31E-
21 Surples on revaleation of Nxed assats - ned of {ax sp 324 These repress=ni commBreants sl ans imevocatie because fhey cannct o= withdrawn at e discrefion of e Bank
Eurpius on revalustion of foed assets o Jaruary O 355250 357,814 without the risk of Incuring signBicant penalty or expense.
Recogrnised during the year =~ =
Tranzferred iz unaporcpriated proft In respest of Incremental 23221 Ceerthan thos= sialed above, B Bank mekes comemdiment(s) o =xtend oredi in T ponmal course of busness induding
e W e ikl i i | {1,585] -relmmlrlummmnnm:mmmmmmmummnrrnrnr_m-u.mlmu-
Reisi=d deferred [ax Sablify on Incremental
S i e L= T T
355
:nmmm::rm asseafs as at Decsmber 31 | m_ 252 o -
: Rmiated detesres taw Pabiity onc
revaiugbion &5 ot Jamusny 31 E.IZHE 43 952 =3 !
opering Eabbity remeasuremsn 583 -
P Claims agairsl the Blank mof acknosiedged as debt 450 TES 43T 433
Incremenial depredabon chargsd during e year (1,257 (=]
s LEST] This inchudies ciaim by @ Sind pary agairst the Sank, amounting o As. 425,820 millon (December 31, 2020; 3. 435820
HEET ELFRETS milicr) which Is being comiested i the Court of l3w. The sult has been dispossd off oy the Cowt wide Order dated May
o Zurplse ! {d=flolt) or revalestion of avallsbls for cals 10, 3012 wherein fhe siahis quo has been orde=red o be makrtsined with respedt o hank gusantes snd the msfisr s
saomriles - met of tax been referred b arbration wih S consent of the parfies, Howewer B Sark has not recetved any officlal notce b
A s e altend the arblirabion procesdings 1 date.
Lizd=d shares: (A7) 252,387
Bukuts 45 In sddtion o e sboves, s Rcludss clalm by diferent parfies aJsinst he Gank amountieg Bo Fs. 24.562 milion
(33 545 24T 937 [Cecember 31, 2020 As. 11613 milfon) which Is pending before e courl, Bassd on l=gal acvice and / of Inbernal
Fleisted deferreq tax agsel | (lanisy) TR (8E. TR assessments, managemsnt s onfident that the matisrs wil b= decidsd in the Eank's Baeour and the possbilty of any
- = 0n e adversa cufcome ks remofs Acoordingly, N0 DroWEs on Fas besn mads 0 fese fnancls stal=meis.
__I
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a4 The Bindh Revenze Soand (GRE} has Msusd order ender “Sinch Sales Tax on Services Act, 20917, for the year 2018 - — e
freretiy ralsing demand of Rs. 1.775 milkrn. The Bank has fied app=al before Cormmissionsr of Iniand Revenue Aopeals S
which 15 pending adjsdicafon. The management of the Sank, In conseftation wiin B3 b advisor, |5 confident that the
dechilon In respec of fhe abose maber would be Im e Bank's favor and accordingly no provision has been made In thess
financial statsmansy with nespect therein, Aerty Income 1,787 inTis
Galn on sals of faed azsels - net 1337 =gz
Feey and ChAmges recoversd 2,333 715
lﬂ- m Gain on conversion of |jarah agresments. 0751 £3,250
Rupsss in thoucande {Galn on berminaton of leaze lakity agarst nghl-c-use asssts | 54,775 25,652
2 N1 TN AT Comemizsion on arangement Wi Snandal iesiftions  Emgan 0,384
200,473 161,322
FrArCigs E,753,308 7,044,066
IreETETERE N OPERATING EXFEMEER
- Ayallatie-For-Gae serurles 1,562,671 1,853,885
- Heid-To-Maturity securities 365,580 411,554 Total compencation sxpsnce =5 AL 2,105, B
333,381 3,285,483
Properly sxpangs
fhirsharaka amrangements with financisl insthrbons 70,847 215,060 S =TT =
Deposits with financial insthulons 7,040 51,442 e E 85T 43,040
e . JE1E05T UtiEes cost 155,455 136,703
25 FPROFIT I RETURN EXFENEED ; I e
_ Fiepair anc maint=nance {Rcluding jantoral charges) 106,142 105,236
Cemposits and obfer accounts 3,824,455 4,340,EET Cepreciaton on fght-of-ese assets 5.3 474,024 474,029
Eizsharaka amangements with the Sisi= Sank of Pakistan under IERS 50,542 EE, 345 Depredation . 235,704 =04 020
Mizsharaka amangements with other Snandal instiutions EEZ,374 4E5, 26T 1,244,052 1,162,328
AMizsharaka amangemenks with other insttutions 47,583 16,500 mformalion teasmoiogy sxpences
Urmirding of ase fabiity against right-of-use assets 5.1 343,047 388,750 Softwars maint=nance 252,503 156,130
£ 008, g5 £,280,385 Hardwane malienancs 3,232 130,041
Takas srparses 2303 2,444
264 farah of Mustalr mesting e criteda presorised by IFRE 16 "Leasss” ame presented a5 on-balance shest =m. Depreciation 139.II:I' 140,225
Amorisation i1 53,720 140,518
pstwnrk charges 140,535 107 418
TR T £88, 17 E77, 388
Rupss: In fhoscands Other operafing expences ]
28 FEE & COMMIE 210N INCOME Cirectors’ o=z and allowances T2 730 B3O
Femareration to Sharah Board 10,433 5447
Brarch banking cusiomer fees 14,776 10,752 Legal and peofessional changes 3E,355 ERRFa |
Corsumer finance relyisd feeg 15,992 11,250 TaEatd myperses 04,125 84,354
Card reiated fees  fD4,754 75,245 Fee and subscripion 25T 3,542
CredE relobed s 46,543 13,302 Oulsowred sersices cosbs a5t 135,759 204,023
Cighs’ Barking feas 0,481 17,055 Traveling and conveyance 7O ED,301
e 30,388 75,255 Fiepair and maintenanos of vehices 2,72 1,643
o i e e WIFT ci=aring charges 1B, 173 20,305
ﬂ_mm' = m"h"m“’“ 5 — Srokerage. commission and bark charges | :::: ii“;;:
Commizsion on remittances including home remiSances 235 10,254 Tmmlmumﬂﬂ S TR
S heTin ey | i Fuosiage and courier changes 43,257 52,657
Locker rernd 5,320 44,576 = ek 1 28728 %402
Others 154 1,241 Sinlianery and prining 55.1413 57,445
4ng, 913 13,002 Mark=sng, adverisement and pubicEy 24,511 18,188
Audirs” remuneration 5.2 12,535 7,001
T GAIN [ [LOSE) ONM EECURITIES Entertsinment 43,543 35,563
Oihers 48,347 £2,204
Reallsed foss) { gain during e year i | {223,538} 14,274 EST,200 T, 34T
4,753,602 4,EE0, 482
il mimerialiosna ol e S g dua Total cost for e year inCluded in Ciner Operating Experses rsiating b outsourced acttvities Is As. 21370 mifion (2021
Fedeml Govemment Secorfes - Sukuk certificates = e Fs. 5331 milkan). Out of ihis cost, Rs. 15141 millon (2020 As. 3.400 mHAka] pertains fo companiess incorporabed In
TShames {553,335} 43,558 Faksian and Rs. 2379 millon (2000 As. 1551 milion] perisies @0 Ccompaniss inComorated oulsice Pakistan. This
% 54 374 inciudes =xpenses of putsourced s=rvices cosis, which are disciosed above.
144 145



i

MCB Islamic Bank Ltd.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021

mA

146

Rupess In thousands
Tobtsl sompancailon axpencs

Managersl RemunsraSon

Ml Fiz=d E25512 514,540
1) Varisbis
a) Cash awands | 184 2z
b] Accrual for ska®T bonus 2381800 209, 100
Contrioution 1o defined comtribubtion plan B0.353 60,414
Rent snd howses msintsnance | 3%533_ 361,230
Litiities 21245 TH,585
Medical 33035 33,008
Corveyance and fusl 257806 262,210
Epecisl alloeances 332156 223,538
Bmles commission 15,559 217
G takass | 51,552 45,480
Cners 244 1E
2473323 20959, E5A4
Auditore’ remunaration
Audh Tee ! 2,205 2,205
Fe= for Inberim review BEE BEE
Fies= for ofher stabotory cetificafions 3138 2,845
Tax serilces | 3,380 -
Fex dor special cestificafions and other sarvices 24 ¥
Sak=s iay o sENICEs lé:ﬂl_
Cut-of-pocksl ExpEnses 1,028 TES
12,335 7,001

ljarah of Musialir mezfing the orieda presoised by IFRS 16 "Leases™ are peesentes &3 cn-bafance shasd Bem.

Rupsss In thousands
OTHER CHARDES
Penalti=s Impos=d by the Sial= Bank of Fakisian 51,423 550
‘Cori=sing charges S0c .
51& 580
PROWIZFINE & WRITE OFFE - NET
RAeversal of provision for diminution in vaiss of Ime=simenls 2.3 777 243] {19,735}
Provision aigainst isiamic ieancing and related asssis 109 130,121 35,006
[B47121) 15,270
TAXATION
Currept 142765 174,520
Prior years 4,200 (8,003
Defamed 13 [13,34E) 17,765
‘Iﬁiﬂ 1BI|IT'E
Rebsllonchip babtwssn tax expences and soocunbng profit
Proft bedore taxason 235051 393,079
Tax af e applicabie raps 395 5%
Tax om profit 7. 770 153,23
Effect of:
- p=rmameni difersnces 13,338 o7
- oifers 15!‘" 31,755
35,845 31,452
Tax charge for the p=ar 124,515 184,763

BAZIC AND DILUTED EARNING / |LOE3) PER 3HARE - AFTER TAX

Prof afer mxation 100,432 208,316

Humiber of gharss - In ikoucands

Welghted average rumber of ordinary shares 1,155,000 1,155,000
Fumne
Eixsic | dii=d =aming per share - afer (ay o.os7 0.180

Dieterd =amings per share has mof been pressnied separaisly as = Bank does not hase amy conyertibie nsinomsnts n
Esus a1 the reporing doles.

I T T

Bup=ss In thousande
CAZH AND CAZH EQUINALEMNT S
Cash and balances with tre=sury banks B 14309285 9,872,197
Eixfances. with other Danks r 3,595,073 4 995,602
Crerdramn nosim actounts 172 25 J32) 3

14,960,326 14,868,793

T T
MHumbsre

ATAFF ATREMOTH

Pemanent ‘I,.EH 1615
Cm Bank onfrack 14 1H
Eank's cwn staff sirength at end of the: year 1,855 1,633

In sadition fo the sbose, 252 (20010 500} smplicyess of ouwlsouncing SErdces compani=s wer= azsign=d to the Bank as af
the =nd of the year o perfoem sersices other than guarding and jsnitordal sersic=s. Al of these employees were working
with the Bank domesiicaly in cumesnt and prior year.

DEFINED COMNTRIBUTIOMN PLAN

The Bank opersies am approved contribuion provident fund for 1,159 (2020: 1,384} employees. Equal monthly contributions
are made both by the Bank and Es permanen employess o e Fund ot e rale of 3.33% of the baskc salades of
Eemployess. Howesver, an smployes has an option o iecrease his §f her confrbelon upio 15% bef the Bsnk w8 =8l
confribate B 33% of the employes's basic salary.

Fup==s In thousande

Coniribution made by the Bank ] EOLEAT &0,551
Contribution made by the empoyess BE D43 B3.412
124,530 124,003
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Fair Vals Falr Valss
" Camying Carrying
Lavel 1 Lol 2 Lawal 3 Tokad a Lawsl 1 Levesd 2 Lewal 3 Tokal
Rupass In Mossands Rupans In Brousands

On-balamss chesst Ananolal mcirumesis.
Orp-balarzs chsst Nranolsl meirumeeris. Finanolsl sszetc mescursd at Esl valus

Finamolal sccotc mescursd ot falr valus

I siments
R Federsl Goremment Seories IT.444.994 - 12822114 = 1244714
Facera Govemment Seorkes 30,534,5E5 - 30,531 585 - 30,531,565 Shares 1,085,528 || 1.085538 - - 1,088 538
Shames 3T A2T ITT AT = = STTAZT Mon-Government Becurftes 108,538 = 1.058,528 = 1053528
Non-Sovernment Ezcuribes Si0,933 = 510,333 = 0533 24572, 170 105,528 23,503,542 = 4 57217
3,215,525 Erp -y 24585 = gl Lo
Finanolal 2ssats - dicolocad
Finamolal sceste - dicolocad bart ok mesacened 2t fair valoes
bt mot msasmnad ot falr vados
Insestmsnts (held o makerty) 305 BIT = = e -
Cash and balsnces
rrestments (held o matoriy | 9,555,851 = = = o wihin ressury banks SLETEL 15T = =, = =
Lash and balances Ealances wih ohher barks 4 =55 602 = = = =
Wwith ressury banks 11,309,285 + = = = Due fom finarclal insdtutions E38, 750 o L -+ -
Ealances wih chher tanks 3,E8E,073 = 5 - .- Islamic frarcing
[Due from financlsl instobons 9,650,000 + - = * and rejmed ssmets - net [=-HErp el | =+ * -+ +
islamc frarcicg Other assely SESR.TIE == = - -
and relried Fsseis - net E0.420,4E0 =, * - -
Cther asseix 7223 281 - = = - Falr vafus of Ron-Mnanoisl accaks
Operating feed asssts
Fair vaiue of non-finanoial accets {land and bulding] 1,319,555 - 1,318,535 - 1,312.55
Dperaing feed yisels
(land and ilding] 1.544,B57 3 1,314,557 = 1314, 857 Off-bstanos chast Bnanoial iInstraments
Foreign exchangs coniacs purchas= S.04E B3T - 5,185,656 * 5,195 E5E
Off-batanoes shosl Forzign evchangs commacs sae 53,2 = 5,854,302 b B85.302
Bmanolal instreensnte
Foneign exchangs contracts purchas: 485,081 v 505202 = B
Foneign sxchange contracts sas 1,040,765 T 1,018,545 - 108548 The Bank's podicy is 1o recognise tansfers imo and oul of he diferent fair valoe kleranchy ieveis at the doie e ovent or change

In drcumsisnces el caused the ransier ococumred. There wens no transfers befesen levels 1, 2 and 3 during #he year
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(W) Piasseisl instrunants in bl §
Firsc it rirurests incidsd in vl § comrbes of imasinnns n e ordimary nhane

[bf Pinimcisd insiranants n el 2

Frm=zia! faliure=t nsusded i msel 2 crms e o Sl @=d e ek anstas e bt (LT ] Conporuia Conumas | o Flesace | Tressery Hasd Ofics Siib-Eobid Elirinaiion Total
- a3 Mupses in (houmasds
Cisrsaighy, 55 francisl Eeliuree o choled = el iaais M
Waluslion techniguss snd Inguls ueed in desarmin slio of Tnir vlues C® e Bk bR 5178 080 - - - 0,850, T30 - v BEA TS £ 4, B THD
= trreren - - - - 27 AT - T ey - 27 E1T a8
Vit I4SmIpSs B0l gt oid et - g e #.58432 = - = - armsm esaags  (@eamgs) ;
g . B e e o] Fnmare = 2 : 2 a38, T 5870 5 2,790
S TN Yo it s e i o v g W TR s s e Powsel o et W o Fomscing- pacimng GEITA Timsa  imwi  MaN - ywan s - smos
Ttsrns utan Smiech A axerngn of ot eca e Ternsl pe-catend (appserd deakan | Lok = Pl Py L . : 5 o x L
" o sl e AT 332 191, ETT Lo DB 458 70, prd ] - prd- ]
Fﬂ-ﬂpm Teg sniatin hay b= deterrris g by ifeochitog U mK s a-iaroreass by Qm Siaie Bar 1 Pakinin, Tokal Amneta W I AN TH AR, 10 AT S808  MOSR0TE RGSENS  DEAMEIT  (EIEeE) 1, 1T0sE
| aral baiihegm Arm rewaimsd ey [hiss yeacs Uit profemmonal vabets oo s peesl of Fabslan Bansers Ssscciien The vwisden o Eased on B saytim 240,831 o E = 2 3 AT E TAToEn
|im=d Hw ol il s of B prosere. -| Do %0 Firea Fhil| inafiare 1, Ec88,578 o B 10 - - 1 223 000 - 2054 TTE - 20,508,773
Dozl & obr poorsns i 128 300 - - - - o 25 i - e i
LT S ot i g, At - TSI axSasd DO 24,0041 - mEam eI -
e oTeaT0 2 To3ETA 34 g ] ETaN AMBET & TEass ¢ £ 172 30
Y Segivesd Daladie wHE ri pect 1o Buaineed Scilvi i Tkl It iiem o, TR T 197¥, 330 o BT A 30, Ea7 = 368 B A0 GT EATIO0NS  ([ESIELOS1) T e
Equy (#1818 urTs MWD  gnn eTid  awsmt  wmlm . wmmm
Totial Eqpuily & Batéisen WA ITASE  TRMEIS dpiEm SETDE M OMAETE 12SMAEDE 2 sl T - idd,iT0Ee
upmE
Predil afd Loas Comtmgansios B Commimanta E 27 880 0 05 Sy LAl ] - 18 B0 BT 0TI Had. e - 3000, 132
Pt o}
i s — M2 Segmasd deiails wilh Frsgec] ke paographizsl caSarm
EI T B iginmtinn i Pakiban oy,
Sagmant e sxparee a0 NELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS
I =i e g mrswimse akalEn
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mransgETiEn | (Char Hary Dirar
R — s ] 2020

Baancas mif citer ks Fupsss In thoucands
i oursni BocounEy - - - I - . 4

S — ——— —
InlEmiz Mnarcng wul el gres &1 CAPITAL ADERUACY, LEVERAGE RATID & LIGNDITY REQUREMENTE
Orering binize 1337 T ERILECE - ba T o LE st
Sakliian during e paer g TR [F] 14 1,843,708

agu

s : Py =
Rapud furrg Fa year - e i 58,7 _ﬁﬁ_ - - HITN (1,083,088
Trarster in ol - e - - - - r!-ﬁb Mimimum C-apltsl Reguirsment (MCAI:
Closin p Ealsrca - - IE -ul 15%

Fiesd annsin - Capiial work o grogress

e i : 320w _ ) i 20 i i ) Pald-up capEai (net of losses) 10,257,998 10,185,345
Détar s
Profi recarabia = 242 2T 20 - 1. LEFs 5% Capttal Adsqueoy Fatlc (CAR):
(Caremimian recekabla - A2, - - = L 448
Prepmis apanisa GF = 2a14 w& - o el T izase
Bacmeatie iroer schams of mage w1 3 o = I 2 = =
R el e il T = + — “ﬁ - - - Eligibl= Cammaon Equity Tier 1 (CET 1] Caphial 8701677 B 405,040
Sk wrd foraiga axchangs condmechy - - - [ g ] - L 4
bi= Acditional Tier 1 (80T 1) Capial T =
FET T G samn __ maw £ R —T st : ’
o Todal Eligible Tier 1 Capksl 8,677 B.&05,040
Dzering balnce 1k 1 5= r 631 8] s i i E ke Ther 2 Capiinl 310,246 514,163
Al during e e N3 400 000 4 = & .o = = . e -
Bapud Suirg B yeer 200 02} % = 5 34 S TN s 3 1 Teodal Eligible Capltal {Tier 1 + Tier 2} 9,011,923 8,919,203
I:-l-'u._n- 5 “Eﬁ LT TN 5 24,193 2043 1,331,008 Risk Weightad Assets [RW AT
Adkliian daring e peas - lsam T D . s e e PO Cr=d Rizk g3g7a6a4 || s3,293,982
W e, e i year = parIsp (= EF LT - (AT [T e e
Trovaber in f joed) - et x + . = LLi feaay  queecsasm)
T = e mﬁ : ] 3 Marset Ak 400,232 3,571,575
Cp=rabonal Risk 9074520 7,369,856
itar Eabiliian
Proft paymbla o pan 2T ] ) !.lﬂ - 2,050 L] a3 Todal 74 518 386 T4 3235463
Arround srpEeEn - - - 107 - - - LCE: ] r———
Marh bo msied loes on e Porepn sachiesge comchy - - - =] -Mre - - 3
ey “""-',__ ”’Eh i % e s = % 1res Comman Equiy Tier 1 Caphtal Adenuacy Rabio 11.67% 11.32%
e IxEm - = : g : 3 i e ——
Tier 1 Caphal Adequeacy Rabo 11.ET% 11.32%
Y 5 M WTEe _ Eape EF=1] IR N TR 4
Comingercisn ad Cammiimeiey Todsl Capltsl Adequacy FRalio 12.05% 12.01%
Lt of Crch - - LI : - ST
LaiSe: of Gunmriss IH- - - B4 1A 8O3 803 3 a3 BRI IR
Forew=d arckarge corlwzt Etafutory minimam capital requirement and Capial Adequaey Rafio (CAR)
Purchmm : & = CUMS | | =¥ T4 - = =
] = = = = FLERH = = = The capital adequacy rabio of fe Sank waz sublect fo the Sasel (1] caplal adeguacy guideines stiouaied by the Saie Bank
of Pakistan Srough s BPAD Circular Moo 05 of 2013 dalsd August 15, 2013 These msinucBons were efiscive from
Tranasciions caring s paar Oecember 31, 2013 in a phas=d manner with ] mplemenisiion Inkended by December 31, 2019.
Incams
Profl retars mamed > am dany w51 - T LT -] 114288
‘Comiesn s - = = ELR, - - LE LN Phase-In srangamnsent and full Impismantation of the minimem sapial mguiremets:
Rutin imzomm e - - - i, T - - 3
Tiher incars - - - - - 18 =
1, -l AT £ LE4D 164,388
Year End Decembar 31,
Erpanss
T — T 243 s TH90 = 5,581 am e 0td AT
Fanisl arpanss -H'!H - - Pt 37848 - - =
Tukfzl pzpeine - - - w £ & = B 180
Bacurity e = e - ".‘F“ - - - L~LLE]
T e bk = = ~= z : z i CETH 5.00% 5.50% £.00% EO0% 5.00% E.00% B.00%
D axanm im_ﬁ _me = e AT 1.50% 1.57% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
PR ;AL JEan E | Eal -
Tier 1 E.50% TO00% 7.50% T.50% 7.50% T.50% 7.50%
‘Difaw rmnecl v daring B= e
Total Capltsl 10.00% 10.DI% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%%:
Fra paid - e - - 4 o + +
Mdara garal e arebon b ciing o pakd - FLRTH 1, - e Fof e 108,253 < B 0% o 0.25% 055% 1.275% 1.50% 2.50%
Carbicis padia sresoand Ll : - = 24,580 = 3 = 1342eT
Ae-rriarsamiaT droer Soee ramiEsos prrenls #7800 = = = R AL - - = Totsl Caplisl plus CCE 10.00% LD 10.26% 10.86% 11.2TE% 11.80% 12.60%:
Prosady brami sse o Eosd saamis T e [ ] =, = = [T} e
Purchass of Bz muwsda ¥ =3 - 5.,_ = T = FLr
Cmsunmmas rsy mefeANICE DRy - - ] - - 1,304 oo - =
e agural s = = ::-i .._. E FEet = 2 Capial Conssnvation Bufer [CCE) Corsising of CETH only
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Foreign curmeecy purckase - - - FINILN- 1Y n - =
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SEF vide Bs BPRD Chrosfar Letier Mo, 12 of 2020 dat=d March 2E, J020 ks reduosd the Capllal Conssnation Sufier (CCB)
from 250% 1o 1.50%. The Minimum Caphsl R=guiresment of the Bank stamds at As. 10 Bilkon &t he especive eporing
dales and |5 Im compilance with the reguired capital adequacy ratio including CCE {11.50% of the rsk-weighiz=d assets)
Eanting operafons e cyisporizesd a5 efther irading book or banking book and risk-seighi=d xssels ae detemmiped
scondng o specied reguirements of Be Stale Sank of Pokistan that s==k fo refect The varying lovels of rsk allachsd o
Fssets and offbalance shest syposures. The fotal rsk-weighted syposures comprise of the oredi risk, market fsk amd
ops=rational risk.

The Bank fas adopied Standanfized Approach fo measure Credit sk requdatory caphal chasge in compliance with EaseHN0
requirements. The Bank messsres and manages Market Risk oy wsing convendonal methods Le. nobonsl amowsnts,
sengfivity and combinalions of vardous Amils. Beside convepfional methods, Ge= Bank aiso wses VaR (Vs st Risk)
i=chnigue for market risk assessment of posions sssumed by Bs Tressory and FX Groepe inchouse besed saokufions are
used dor cakulsting mark B market wshe= of posiions and genersiing ValR (valoe & skl and sensihity numbers.
Threshoids for dffsrent posions s esiabished o compare the expected kases ot & given confidence fevel and over &
s ified fime horizon. Casmenfly, the bank & reporting operafional risk caphial charge under Basic indicsior Approsch (BL&).

Levarags Fabio LRk

In order b aveid bubding-wp excessive on and of-balance sheet feverage In The benking sysism, monforing of Leverages
Ratia s In piace a3 per B8P drechves with the follvwing cbjectves:

- consirain the bulid-up of i=verage In Be banking se=cior which can damage T brosder fnancisl sysiem snd e
sconomy; and

- reipdore the risk besed reguirements wfin an =asy to oeoersisnd and A non-risk bassd mEasune.

A minimoem Tier § leverage rafio of 39 has been prescribed both at solo and consolidated ewel.
Aupass in thowsands

Lewerags Rabio (LR
Edghie Tier-1 Capital ot sl meitein
Total Exposunes 184 200,845 153434 540
L=varage Ratlo 471% B

Liguldty Covwerags Rakio [LCH]

The cibfectve of Liquidity Covemge Ratio (LCR) & o ersune short-tem resllence of e liguidity fsk profle of the bank by
ensuring avalablity of adequats High Gually Uquid Asssts o sunvive a sipnficant siness scenano lasing for 30 calendar

days. LCH showld be kept above 100% 53 per 5P guideiines.

Aup==% in thousands
Liguidity Cowerags Raklo [LCH]:
Total High Cusity Ligeid Assaty | BAAERA4T ITEEIEAM
Total Net Cash Dutfios 25734237 12,555,206
Liguidity Coverage Rata 115.02% 12205%

Het Etable Funding Ratlo (N3 FR]

The cbjecttye of Het Stable Funding Rabo NEFA] Is o reduce: funding risk over & longes Bme horieon by reguiring Sanks 6
fund thedr aciivBes with sufficienily siable sources of funding on ongolng basls. Banks are required o mainisin NEFR of af

least 100% a5 pe=r 3EP guidsines.

Aupa=s in Boucands

Het Etabls Funding Ratlo (N3 FR)E

Tootal Availaiis Jtabie Funding PDES31EEE 0442043
Total Required Bbabie Funding BS,00IOS1  TEET4.255
Mel Siable Funding Rasio 119.57% 118.105%

The Tull disciesurss on the "CAFITAL ADEQUACY, LEVERAGE RATIO & LIQUIDITY REQUEREMENTS" as p=r ZEF
Insinscons ssusd from lme 0 Bme ane anallabie al Wips:Faws echisfamichank comdny estor-reisfions Minancial-
reporfsinancis-repors-I0z10.

RIZK MAHADEMENT

RISk Is an inherent part of banking business achviles. The Msk management FAMEworE and goyvemance struchee ot MCE
isiamic Samk LimEsd keips to mfigate and courier any foreseesbie risk im Hs varfous Gnes of besiness. RISk awarenest
forms an méegral part of siralegic and operafioral actvEies of fsk mamagement. Through s st managemesnt policy e
Eank pefs the best course of acton to counter uncestainty by identtying, priartizing, mbigating and montoring risk e,
Wit fe goal of enbancng shareholders® value. Bank’s risk managerment struchure |8 based on S folowing The guiding
mrincipi=s while conforming b G prescrbed Sharfah guidsines:

- Ophmizing rstiretum in & coniredlsd manner

- Esiabbshing cear responsbiity and aocountsnlky

- Esiabishing edepsndent and properfy resoerced risk managemsend fonciion.
- Fromoting open risk cufune

= Adopdng Iniematonal best practices in risk maragemient

Hesping In wew dymamics of Inemal and extemal smdronmient, the bank regulsdy reviess snd updst=s policy manuals |
framewcrks and procedures b sccondance with domestc reguistory enviroement and Inf=mabional stardseds.

The Bank exeouies s risk stabegy and onderakes contmolled fsk-iaking acivites wihin s fsk management framesork
and Annusl Risk AopsiRe and Etabegy document The Board of Direclors asd Bz redevant commBi=s, L=, the Risk
Mansgement & Portiolo Review CommBes [RM & FRC), the senion managemeant and Hs relevant commifisess, L= the Risk
Mansgement Commiiee (RMC), Asset LRy Commiize (ALDD), eic., ame responsiblE o ersurs foreuialion amd
Impiemantafion of 8 comprehenshes Rlsk Mansgement Framewort. The framework combines core poiicles, procedurss amd
EoCEsE desipns with broad oversight and s supponsd oy an =Mclent monflodng mechanlsm aocmss the Bank o ensure Hhal
risks are k=pt within an accepiable l=wed.

The Bank ensures that not only e nelevant rsks are idenitifled bt ther imolcstions are also considep=d and the basls
provided Jor managing and measuring the fsks. Throogh brtemal Cosfmol unfis, the Bank ensunes el =ffedie coninds ans
In piace o mitigaie each of the demified fsks.

Ind=pendent from Gusiness groops, Chis? Rlsk Oficer repors funclionaly to the fisk Management & Fortfolic Review
Commitiee (R & PRC) and administestvely o the Presicent; e AW & PRC oomvenes regular meebngs o evalssiz he
Eanik’s risk and portfolic conoentabons. The Risk Manspement Group performs the: fclliowing critica) funcions:

Credh Risk Management {including Cresit Risk Review & Contml)
Btarked Ak Management

Operational Risk Managemant

- LguidEy Risk Marsgement

. Cyber Bensfy Fisk Maragement

Credit Rick

Creifit risk aress from owr deaings with Iindiiduals, comporale clents, financial Insthefions, soversiges eic. The Bank ks
exposed to credll risk throogh B3 fnancing and ipvestment actsitizs. | stems from e Eank's both, on and of-balance
sheef acyites. Credi sk makes up e lspest part of the Sank’s sxposure. Pumpose of Credit Risk Management funciion
I o identfy, measune, marsg=, monilor and milgaie credt fsk. CepanizsSonal siructere of Gis fencion enseres pre and
posi-Tacio mansg=ment of credlt rdsk. Whie, Credlit Review funciion prowsides pre-fact evalustion of coopferparfes, e
Creilt Risk Controi (CRC) periorms postfact evalustion of finsncing faciBes and reviens dionis’ pedformance on an
ongalng basls.

The Sank s adoptsd Btandandiz=d Approach b measure Credit fsk repaaory caplial charge in compliance with Sasel
requiremenss. The approach mainty takes kéo acoount e ass=ssment of extermal edi rateg agencies. In fine with 387
guidelines on Intemnal Credk Fsk Aatng Systems, the Bank has deveioped ming syst=ms and i B3 corpomate anc
commechl francing cusiomers are inf=rmaly raied. The Bank b5 [n e process of confrcssly onovieg the system and
teinging it In Ine with the Sasel immework requirements.
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I order o manage the Bank's credit risk, following policies and procedures are In place:
- Incliviciuals who take O manage risks ciearly Lndenstand them In orter o protect he Bank fram avoidabie Hsks;
- Creds faciity or materal change io the credi faclity s alowed subject i Credl review;
- Appraval and review process 16 reviewed by RMAPRC and infernal audit

Az 3 part of cradit as=essment T2 Bank uses an Inlema raing framesork 35 well 3 the ratinge assigned by ihe exizmal
credlit rating agencles, whensver avalabie.

In compiiance (o Siate Bank of Pakisian insinucions, e bank nas developad an miadel to calcuiaie seone of an

oligor based on rade based money Iaundering sk during the year The model covers vaious ek paramelers o assess
risk. The bank also has in place a sconng model to caplure emronmental risk.

Ongaing administration of he credit porfolio 15 an essential part of the credt process that supports and condrols extension
and maintenance of credit. The Bank's Credit Rlsk Conirol being an ndependent funclion fram he Dusiness and
aperations group, ks responsibie tor performing the foliosing acvitizs:

- Credd dishursement authorization;
- Coliieral coverage and monBanng,
- Complanca of loan covenants! Bms of approval

- Mainienance’ cusiody of collaberdl and security documentatian.

Cradlt Risk Manfonng Is bazed on 3 comprehensive reporting framewons. Condmucus maoniorng of the credit porfolio and
e nisks aliached hersio are camied oul al different levels Inciuding businesses, Audil & Riek AsseE Review, Credi Risk

To ensure 3 prudent dstribution of azzet porifolls, e Sank manages s inandng and Irvestment actvities wihin an
appropriate Imits framewank. Per party exposure Imit Is malntained In accordance wih 3B Prudential Reguiation R-1.

Tre Bank creafes speciic prowislon against Mo Firancings (WPTE) In accordance with e Prudential
Reguiations and oiher directives kzued by the SBP and charged fo the profi and koss account. Provisions are held against
Identified a5 well 35 unidentifed losses. Prowisions against unidentifiad losses Include genseral provision against consumer,
small enlities and micro financings mage In accordance with e requirements of the Prudendal Reguiations ssued by S50

an financings.

In compliance (o Siate Bank of Paidsian instnucions, the bank has developed an indigenous madel to calouiate seane of an
obligor based on rade based money laundering rsk during ihe year. The model covers vanous ek parameters D 355866
sk

Siress Taating
Credit Risk siress tesiing 15 3 reguiar exeroise. Bank's 38 oredil exposunes Including furded and non-funded faciities are

subjact to stress test. This exerclse s conducted an 3 basls fhrough assigning shocks to a8 assets of the Bank
and assessing s resuling aifect on capial adequacy Inling with SEP requirements,

Pariculars of Bank's significant an-balance sheel and oF-balance shest oedt Ask In varous secios ae analysed a6
e N

Due from fnancial Instiutions
Cradif risk by public | private sactor

(Groea Placements Non-periorming Proision hiald
A 2020 Firrg | 200 2021 2020
Rupsae in thowsands
Public ! Govamment - 558,700 - - - -

4242 Investment in debt cecurSisc

Credi rick by Industny seobor

Power (sieciricky), Gas, Waler, Sankary
Financial inchusding goeemmeant securbes
Chemicals

Crodit rick by publlo § privals ceobor

Pubiic! Govermment

Islamio Branoing and relaisd ascabs
Credi risk by Indusiny seobor

3roeE Invessiments

Hon-peeforming

Froviclon hald

0 a0 apzy 203 L anap
Rupssc In thoscands
115,000 372,503 - - - -
33,583,389 25,100454
& 75512 = E 5 =
o : - = -

IroGE Invessimans

Hon-performing

Aroviclon held

20 i -] 202% 23 o i gl an2o
Rupsss In Bhossands

WPTIASE s0ea340 | - - . -

$,035,333 1,403 529 - - - -

33,058,389  26,548.459 & = £ =

Gracs Finamolng

Hom-pertorming

Proviclon held

2034 Farri) SESYY 2000 ESERN] 2020
Rupass In Biossands
Agricuiture, Forestry, Huntng and Fisking EOG,013 1,090,355 457400 S4.325 - -
Textie 5335455 9262295 - - - -
Chemical and Frarmacsuticals 1,672,737 2,039,538 - - - -
Cement 3,535,388  2,361423 - - - -
Sugar 3,857 860 5,612 68T - - - -
Foctwear and Leather garments 255,554 154,000 - - - -
Aulomobile and FransporiaSon squipment 40E5Td  4235E2 - - - -
Elecironics and sieciical appilances 462310 293130 - - - -
Construction 2,553,599 2,173,999 42,024 - - -
Power [sleciicky), Gas, Waler, Sanary 1,535,145 3,388.570 - - - -
Wholesale and Retal Trace 1485759 1055745 &i7 B45 517 E43
Transport, Sforage and Communicabion 40,480,736 30,580,307 220,868 - @ga1 -
Finandial 5712 357,058 - - - -
insurance 13544 25,531 - - e -
Services 3,535,506 4848341 5087 16843 220 5257
Food, Beverages, Tobacro and personal products.  B,200,924 5,988,280 237,500 158554 - -
Faper AT 1,355,172 = = = T
Sizsl 3486828 3,067,345 - - - -
Shipbreaking 521,652 1,1BETES - - - -
4 Refnery wobinhll B = = -
Plastic 742,558 528,091 - - - -
indhviduss E,JO0BSE 5985688 35002 S50S8 23589 15,007
Mamstscturing #,640,895 - - =] - -
Chers 774563 1,318,559 671 1,00 - 442
26,455 162  B4,962433 704,770 756,471 124718 35,385
Credit rick by publlo § priveds seobor

Pubic { Govenrmmsn

4}B3E, 33T

Grocs Finanolng

SEESEEIS SIS0 TONTF0  TSE4T

31,045421 £ = = =
28718  2c,355
‘IH*'.Hﬂ IEIH-HE

ﬂtﬂ B-IIE'EE=33 ?D'Ii?l] '."5&4'."“1
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#2.1.4 Contingencies apd Commitments 4218 Islamio Airansing and relafsd acests - Provines | Asgion - wics Dishwsament & USiitzation
Credif risk by Indusiry ssobor
T T i ———
FRupsss In thousands Dt b KPE AdK.
Furjab Eindh Inclusing islamabag = 'mooeding
Agricufure, Forestry, Hunding and Flshing 330,420 13,545 FATA | H“.'".u foa
Cremical and Phammaceuscas ' l::.ﬁ ?E;; e
Cament ‘995,388 £3.778 Fungab 4355610 | 428835843 | AsA2TE| T4 o) TS S
Bugar 784,708 684,793 Sinch 1MzzE000s | LOSHESZ | 195880502 - DoEmeds ST e
Footaear and Leathar pammants E!B:,B:-I.i - KPH Inciuding FATS g1 452 B2E34 C 314,335 - 15,852 4554
Aufomobde and ransportabon equipment BD,527 78,011 Balkochistan TATET e 16,353 ; S5EH ZE08 -
Electronics and sieciical appilances _3Tz3s 1,859,200 [ m—— E-WEE 4262 502 iz=0 1,785 -| 21.391,076 -
Construction 2,486,515 1,055,365 A Inchuting
Ee e o oooman  |___nge|l smwal | | | neo| sm
Tt M e e s S Tokal 577,350,953 434 IFSES0 115780835 II7ESS  L107166 21,5070 28,363
Firancial 33,421 121,891
Glasswars 257,955 253,236
[e—— Es] 14,036 Provinos ! Feglon UtiEzatica
Herdices 1,760,220 1,174,420 KFE AJK
Food, Beverages and Tobacoo 1,481,151 1,037 165 Dl 8Ntk | inoluding | Balochistan| islamabag | ™eAXIND
Faper 142,335 253,545 Tk Gligit-
Stew 3,079,229 2,409,236 Battistan
Shiphresking 18,425 143,545 Fupes in thousands
Ol Biefinery = 200,000 Pumab 311,788,511 | 30832072 z3sm13% 4,248 807 153,588 -
Eimsic -I'.F.BEE B4 160 Sirch 143,527 351 11,547 | 142,458,270 - 15,377 1,E87 -
Iy kuais 188,058 53,282 KF¥ Including FATA 151,802 21,068 -| 122,885 - 5,318 -
Ay ot x Baiochistan 52,12 - 10,145 - 41EE * -
e i it g Iz amaban 16,588,172 | 13753 1346 5441 -| 15213983 -
Tthers 247,460 303,258
I3754,104 77,100,529 AR i .
L e —————— -~ -—————— § - - o EEE
Credit risk by pubis { private seotor S Pt o Lo s :
Tokal AT2ITSETS  I0FITITE 4STEATSE 145,134 S,051 15435053
Fubiic | Govemment 1,623,835 474,503
Friate 21,120,479 16,621,028 Markes Fick
22744, 104 17,100,525
Market Fisk arises from changes in markes rytes such as Frofft/ Yied Rates, Forsign Exchange Rates, Equity Frices, and / or
&2.1.8 Comssntration of lclamio NMesnoing and refatsd ascedc commodEy prices as well as fheir comelations and vols@iiss resutieg Ina koss fo samings and capkal. The Sank Is exposed o
mark=t risk primariy Srough Es tmding acvites, wiich ar= centered in Treasury 2nd FX Group.
The bank fop 10 exposures on fhe oasis of fobl {furdsd and non-fundsd EFpoSur=s] sggregatsd to As. 58,173 mikn
LN it Ao, A Ty e Tl The Sani's Market Rizk Mansgement sirechure consists of Risk Maragemen & Portiols Review CommBse (RMAPRC) of the
Board, Mansgement Finance Commbes of management and ALCO. There i 30 mdependert BMamset Risk Moansgement
[ ;1§ oom | Division reporting directy b Group Head Risk Management. Market Risk |2 an ndepandent sk mansgement funchon hat
Rupess In thousands WOES In Ciose parinership with ihe Dosiness segments io identity and moniior market risks Srosghout the Sank and to defin=
market risk polcles and procsdures. Markst Risk sesis o facliale eficient rshirefum decisions, reduce vaialify In operating
Funded 4TETA03E 35395601 performance and provide imnsgarency inio the Bank's market isk profis for senion maragemens, fe Scard of Direciors and
PR 10,198 7E2 & kT reguistors. Market risk author®y, Inciuding bofh aporoval of market risk [mits and approval of market isks s eested in e
Total Exposure SBAT2E0E __ 42334779 e
The sanctioned (ims against thes= fop 10 exposures aggregated fo Rs. 61,526 millon (20212 Rs, 45,977 millon). In liee wilh reguiatony requ rements, S Eank has cisary defined, In fix Risk Maragement policy, S posions which shal be
subfert in market risk. The definfiion covers the accountng classifications as well a3 posBons booked by diferent business
Tofal fanded olsccMad thenein Qroips uncer “Avaliabis for Saie” category. The assets subject o irading bock fest=ent ars frequently, mosty on dally basis,
vaued and actively managed. The poalons which do ot full ihe coteria of Trading book tails under Bhe Sanking ook and
are freated a3 par SEF equEmen.
Frovicion Froviclon
Amourt Amaurt
hedd haid Tre Eank measures and manages Marksf RSk by using conventional mednocs L= mobional amounis, sensithEy and
Rupsss In thousands pombinafions of varous Imhs. Bank bas esiabiizhed a speciic baref Sisk Limt Polcy providing guideiine for assuming
confroded market risk, ifs monEoring and mansgement.
TAEM - - - -
Hubstandard = 2 = = Besids convenbiomal methods, the Bark aiso uses VaR (Wales at Risk} t=chnigue for market fsk ass=ssment of positions
Drountiul = = - - assumed oy B treasury and capial market groups. inhouse based solufions ars used for caiculading mark fo marked valus of
Loss - - - - posiiors and generaling VaR (vakse at dsk) and s=nsilefly numbers. Threshoids: for difsrent posBons are esinbiished o
Tatal - 3 = = Compan: the expected lossss ata given configence evel and ower a specli=d Sme Ronizon,
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A Tramework of siress testing, sc=naro amaiysis and reverse séess iesis of bofh banking and irading books as per SEP
guide=iines s also In place. The resulls of the stess esis are reviewesd by senplor management and also reporied io e
BBF.

Ealanos chaed cpit by frading and banking books

segion| T2 | o | Swa | T |
Rup=a< In thoucands

Casn and balances wih

treazury Danks 11,305,285 8 11,309,285  SET2AGT 5 5,572,197
Saiarces whin glher nanks T agmemya = IESE AT 4,996,607 = 4,935,602
Due from financal estiubions 4,550,000 . 4,550,000 E28.780 = =28.790
Invesiarss 1ES5851 31,815,525 334TSEIE 3045837 24572470 27617847
iiamiz *narcing and reabes '
amets 56,3008 552 = BE30H,562  £4.595,194 - B4,535,181
Fle=z assets ‘aEEz 13 E 4332422 55483594 = 5,548,894
intangizle assels ; =75 767 - SFaTET 533,428 = &33,428
Dieferred fay azsts "~ 4pme9ss = 4,005 958 E74 878 = =74 BTH
Ofer assats B202.510 - - E308.810 295,309 - £ 255,503

1235447858 31,815,535 961267, 393 116,558,716 24 572,170 1-11.‘I?_'D.B=ﬁ

Forslgn Exchamge Risk

For=lgn exchange risk expose=s the bank o changes in e vaives of currend holdings and fulur= cash Tows denominadsd
in osmmemcles other than kame oumency dee to fe exschanges mi= fscluaSon and volsfiky. The types of sfuments
exposed o this sk include joreign curency-denominaie=d Snancing, foreign curencp-denominsied deposits, fubore cash
fiovrs: In forelpn currencies arising froem Soreign eschange tmnsaclions, efc.

The core objectve of fonsign exchange sk manspement b5 fo snsure the foreign =echangs sxposuns of the Bank nemains
wihin defimed st spoxiRe and insuiaf= the Bank against undue [oss=s @aat may arse dus &0 wolall= mosements In

for=ign exchargs rates or profit radss.

w Iml ity Sheet Heme SR AT
Aupsz In thousands
Unhzd Slales Dabar 4,334,650 3537848 (527,995) 168,807
Great Britain Pound Si=ring 605200 595305 : o35
Eum 580,373 £45000  {56.520) 3,483
s e o es am
Dther curendes £3,500 Sein _B,855 63,429

n'""" c-'"'“'"' OffSalance
ETAROY menOy L ieme  DLTTOROY

Ancots LianiiEss BEpOGUIS

Rupeas In thooo amsde
Unh=d Eizi=s Dokar 5775308 3112441 (2445521) 217,386
Great Brilaln Pound Stering 305,745 ET4 474 IFe.0iT 10,288
Eum 412 568 440400 59,112 23,281
JapEnEse YeR 124821 140 = 12,281
Dsr cumendes 50,986 = = 50,986

£.567,028 4227455 (2,01533% 324,182

Impactof 1% chargs in forelgn =pchange rales on
- Frofit and loss acoourl 2,730 - 3,242 =

- Qe comprebenshe income - - - -
Equity pocifion risk

Esnk's proprisiary posfions In the sguly Insruments =epose & o the 2quily price rsk in B irading and Senking books,
EquEy price risk 5 managed by appiying tmding Bmi, scrip-wise and portfollo wise nominad imils. Vas analsis and
stress f=sing of the sgquly portfolls are also peformed ard reported S0 s=nior mansgement. The siness best Sor sgquiky
price risk pssesses e mpadd of the fall in the siock market index using internal Dased assumpbans.

Banking Trading Banking Trading
book bizok bizok book

Fupssc In thousands

Impact of 5% changs In eguily prices om
- Frofit and loss acoount = T,356 - 22,815

- {Offer comprehensive Moome - 11,475 - 30,662
¥isld | Profif Rabs Rick In the Eanking Eock - Bacsl Il 3pacifio

Yieid mle sepsitvily posiion for on-tsiance shesf nstruments 13 based om ihe esdier of conlrachual re-pricing or
maturity dale and for of-balance sheel iestruments &5 based on setbement @ade. Yield sk ofcurs when there 15 a
memakch bebwesn posions, which =me subject fo proft rele aiferstions within 8 particular Sme perisd. The Bank's
Nnandng, placement and Invesiment aciiviies pive rse o profl mke rsk. The =ffect of changes im proft mie Is o6 he
Esnk's mcome, ard resulsm impact s on the Bank’s net woerth.

Profilt rate risk s peimanly managed by monlioring Sne mbe sensibve gaps and by having @ pre-approved Imis for
repricing buckess. ALCO Iz the supersising body for adherence with these, compemenisd by Swe monBoring of
‘sansiiiily of the Bank’s finsncial azsats and [Ishdfes io various SCERArks.

Banking Trading Banking Trading
ook bizok

Fupsss In {housands

Impact of 1% changs In profMrakes an
- Froft and loss acoount 39,287 BS. 572 17,173 54,817

- O componebersive ncome - - - -
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423 Operational Risk

Cperafional risk |6 the sk of loss resulting from Inadeguate or taled Infemal processes, people, and sysiems ar fom
extemal events. This defnition incudes legal fsis but excludes straegic and reputabional fsis.

The Bank's oparatianal risk management Tramewors, 36 |3k ooen in the operational risk policy, duly approved by the
Soard of Direciors (S0D), I Niexibie encugh o implemeant In stages and permits the overall risk management approach o
evaive In the Iight of organizational leaming and the future needs. of the Bank. Oparatianal 1oss events are reviewed and
appropridie comective acions are taksn on an ongoing basls, Including measures {0 IMprove  condrl procedurss wWim
FEspect 10 design and operative effectiveness.

An Indepandent Cperational Risk Management FuncSon has also besn estsbilshed wiinin the RS Management Group,
as per the requirements of 357 Basel Framewak and In line weh the iniemalional best pracice. This funclian |s
responsile & ensure that management of aperaional risk In the Bank |5 camied out In acoordance Wi the banis

approved policies and Trameworks.

Operational Risk Management helps the Bank undersiand risks and improve miligating confrols 50 3s io minkmize
aperaticnal sks that are inherent In almoet all areas of the Bank. Going foraar, the Sank Wil further sirengihen Its sk

function, policies and procedures fo facifale Bs operstions and improve qually of asssis o safeguard Interest af
The way elements i the operational sk management process ans:

- Risk |deniFcalion & Assessment
- Filsk Monitoring & Reporing
- |Risk Corirol & kMiigation

Cperatianal Rk ident®ication &t he Sank 1s based on uilizaiion of dyversified fools Including but not Bmited to imiemal and
extemial lose [ canirgl breach [ near miss Incidents, data coliection, process reviews, Intemal / exiemal audt § reguiatony
Inspection obsersalions, expert judgment and seitassessment efc. Since scope of operational risk spreads ACrOSs

dierent functions of the bank, nées and responsiblifies regarding operational risk managemeant iso spread acoss Al the
groups In the bank. Sovemance sructure iInvolved In managemsnt of opersbional isk s 35 follows:

- |Board of Direciors
- |Risk Maragement and Porffiolio Review Commitice (RMBPRC)
- Presigant

- Risk Maragement Group (RMG)

- Al Business and Suppart Groups

Eased on the analysis of operational risks through malntenance of operational fsk database, a periodic reporang of
aperational losses and signiicant rsx events 15 being done for review of RMEPRC on quartery basts. The sirang cantrol
envirorment encompasses documentad policles | procedures and systems In 3l key areac as eecive rek mitigation
foais.

The Bank |5 focusing on the following rsk mitigation tools:

- [Business Conlinuity Management ! Disaster Recovery Planning
- Takatul

- Duisourcing

Cordruous manttoring of the effectiveness of mitigants has besn ensured theough reguiar compliance reviews and
Independent validation by intemnal ! Extemnal Audh Inspections.

Operatianal risk covers a broad range of fsks and & useful o sub-dvite operational risk inio wwo main categones Le.
¥emal Riske and Exiemal Risks.

Operational sk event types are furher diiided Into seven types which are as under,

- Intemal Fraud

- [Exiemal Fraud

- Damage to Physical Assets

- Ewscution. delivery and procees management
- Business disnuption and system faliure

- Empioymant pracices and wamkplacs safety
- Cliznts, products and business practices

Operational Rlsk-DHecloeurss Basel Il Specific:

Since the Bank cumenty baing at Infancy Is using Basic Indicator Approach (BLA) for allocation of capial charge for
aperational rek aE e comer sone of aliocation under advanced approaches of Basel 0 ks the hisorcal tme
series of aperational loss data.

loss data pertaining to Key risk events & also colected on bank-wide basis. Pesiodic review and anaysis wil
be prepared for senior management and Risk Management and Porffollo Review Commitiee (RMBPRC) of fe Board.
Such reports will cover e signinicant risk events with root cause anaiysis and recommendations for further improvemenis.

Buslnees Contlnuty Planning & Haalth, Satsty & Ervircnmeant:

A comprehensive Business Confrulty Pian |5 in piace whereby ail Branches & Head Offce funcions have developed thelr
Aternate Sties which will e operatianal In case of emergency.

We hawve establish minimum satety standards that all businesses, ofMces and branches of the Bank must adhere o and
encourages al employess o promatz he safely of their fellow smployess and CUSIHMETE.

Fraud Risk Managemsnt:
Fraud Risk Unit has besn farmed under RSk management group o ensure appropriale protection af
francial and Inferest of ?i2 bank and core responsibiites are

- Compliance on SEP drectives for polldes, procadures and Intema | extemal reporting.
- 2417 Monitoring of Digital Banking & Altemate Delivery Channel (ADC) fransactans.

- Fraud training awareness.

- Handiing fraucs relabed complaints and helr resoiution a5 per S5P drecives.

infoamation Technology Security:

An Independeant IT Sacurity division |5 In place (o counter cyber sacurity freats. However, this 15 a dynamic area and he
bank i In the process of acquiiing mare soiudons & Implementing more contols. Broady speaking, 1T Securfy covess
fhe following main areas In accondance with Soard spproved ooy

- Impiiernent, maintain and upgrade fools for fst manionng and ideniification of securty Incdents & event management

and database log management.
- Impkement information secury policy and assoclated process and cantrols
-Irl]ia'rerrh!tl Apcess Maragement and MuBfacior Authentication 3= addtticnal Iyer of securtty.

access review of privilege usams.
mugm:fmumﬁmmmpammuummm
- Information | cyber security awareness o be created amangst ST members.

SharTah Non Compiiance Risk (SMCR):

The Bank ks fully acquainied with SNCH and Its on e reputation and business of ine Bank.
Therefore the Bank snall (3ke agequats measures o address SHCR and ensure comformity of B operations with Sharfan

principies.

In adoition fo Tie Sharfah Compllance Department, esclushely oversesing SMNCR sk, the AMEPRC and senlor
management shall also piay alr role In menitoring the 5ame.

Al Snarrah non-compllance events and transactions are reported 0 Sharfah Mon Compliance Risk Management
Commities (SNCRME), RMAPRC and BOD on quarieny basls by Shar’ah Complance Depariment (SC0).

Liguicity Risk

Liqukily fsk is e potenial for less 0 e Sank ansing from either s Inabilty to mest ks abligations or to fund Increases
In assets a6 they 38 due without Incuing an unacceptable cost The Bank's Board of Direciors sets Bank's palicy for
managing louidty rek and entnusts accountability for supervision of the Implementation of this strateqy to senior

Senior EORCises IE maniel & = WEMNJus:
managemeant. me responsibities {rna-lagmg o
liquisity poesltion on a dally basks. The Bank's main appeoach of managing 2 Iquidity fsk |5 o make ceraln that it wil
aiways have adequate quidty fo meet K5 kablifies when they are due in normal and stressed scenanos without IncueTing
any umiowand ar nsking reputational harm ALCC manliors the malntenance of Houidify rafics, deposiors
conceniration In t=rms of e overall Tunding mix and avoidance of undue refance on lange Individual Oeposks.
Requtar Bquidiy svess lesting s conducted under 3 varety of scenancs covering bath normial and mare severs markst
condliians. There |5 an Assed Liabiity Management Framewort In place for focused handing of Liguidiy. This framesork
ais0 Incorporates earty waming Indicabors.

167



ANNUAL REFORT 2021

42497 Hurukies ol sassis el diss beesd on sopacied rahiies

MCB Islamic Bank Ltd.

.
M

Lslapric

169

]

L ]

ATET) A | s

BT MMEED MEMIE  IDSTAME  DEMOM  MDEDTST  WMIATT ILTODS DSEE AL
1

R
41

i [T [T T ][I

| [ ORRL

TIMRRE I AR | | atEE

| [T e | | RREREE R

b [T [T il | dE m:mm_._m
: -

Migssss in thamenss
TARSAT2
IS ESTONE  SLTDEIA 4580 e

sapommn | TaTiaes | masmaser | mrragem| imasezar
o 548 00

Dwar i
mxniba da 1
e

fEaTEN | msom | 433840

Ovart
mzrita iz 1

RN

Migmess
L A
R T

Tabason| atsmse
Ta0

e Darm conSacied s babariorsd Wy using vese i rak ratoocdogy. On Fa baw 2By indlags 15 7% of cones

BETZIT W NN ECTsa TSy e Sooosded i Upto |- s ety et e 22 9T% of ourrer ] scsounsy e sedneg sccaunts e bucheisd o oear | jmar meots

DI R WSS S TR R ] W)

£, T
FER ]

T

st
LIS
230800
EE.TH
ZTmTmr
LETEN 7] v 3
| apesam | 3igeiaE| e@raas)  eMdee ] #3840

BETTEN | mETREed
0TI a0 B0 146 4STeSR ins3 e

LEOESM | 8GR AT
Ry | Mz
128,700
asonaaz | & soasn
2470031
20506771 | S48
11 E50,300

sascese | wpsnces | woztaen| samsms| amess:| samen | wosiem | v

| | | [EEE R

| | endtae d | [ U

T ol i) fasdie g H
1

Tuiad

o B L
amegra| 3
easa0

Toesl

| asean| aoren| soss| sam| sion| umen| esss| snue| sews| an

Caak wnd by with rmanry by
o Srervon eEse

Sut-ordnpiad deddy
i o feman

[Sut-ordnniad debdy

Duiwrcon with o barks
[Carzen onewalasiion of esssis - net 2inz

Bawrces wilh afes barks

[ frore Erancal eeitadone
Fremsrmrin - ral

ul e fineniding ard rol sssd et - el
Fiend anssis

Frangih s sme
Clafe=nd iz pwmmin

Cefm maen

O 5 firvary il irvadiiutionm
Clapzmilis erd i sexzaris
Listr ke sgmind sasess wijed
Dafproud tax - wbilisy
Arauruimies bzm

Lirpuiclity Tap Aepriing
Fogarding behesviar of ror-7

dmhilkiwy
Oillu zepntin
Ekm Iz e
ANEEE
[Zhpre capds

Dinfur-wd tex abilsy”
st of
Axumin
Caak and balncea with rmesury bemioy

dynmin
D frore Eraecal cesilia@ons

« ok
il mmic irvernicing ard rsl eed e - el
Fiend nnsin
Frangh n wmen
Ciafpe=nd tux §wmmin®
it mame
nbilimy
Ells zrpubin
Do i iy el insddutions
DCapmils ard ciher moouris
Lisy Twn sguined swness wijed
[l AT RS ]
sl amEmin

%“ ) pRaEyRY

WEEr R - TR D LRIETREAR LD R g e
TN R B
(00 i B
.I -LI - -_._E!_L__.-E p-:.:l_: :.i:..:.. i e
0 | e e
B P P
- = = 5 » 4 H & - = - = & Gy G ) (0 i g Do o o R
: L] L ] [ T B L i B TR |ArEn |08 FLF | mRWEY | o | BT | Ll | S s AR FAj Pk el R
AU + Eay | oo 5 B Bl 'mal GIEEDE | MUINER | EsDOOLE 5 i T 5 L o b L L L]
: : : - : : - : i Y T T "
1
LLE R BT ¥ ;
T R R T R L PR R - s
] L [ gt ] ] o EEr -~ L 1 ' x L, o e LL bl v
DB e £ B [ ] 2R EERE W BETE LT * et mr L L, - [ ] 15 e |
DATMET | WERON | e fiT1:): 1 0 HE L EENEE | BOTL e i EB IR T Y T PR
DB DwiA | (BEDEFEr | BEETDETE | PTREL | DRLMUDTE | pERET | MOWEY | BCW0TE | WO ETE | WEYEEY | 0eAEE E.I_n.n AEL DR | R e !._.-Ii._uln.ﬂ..l._-i_
B0 EREES | T EDE o RO | eS| D0 L0 B {1 ] L = K BOUBE0 R | ABEARECIT . T8 U - ERSRIEAL|
o A A ..I..I_n... R | TRy TR T AL L) RO g
DORwT |@oeey |mower |mower | g TIRT | OO ] AT L R ] (A )
-
RN T A L I ]
ik gk i, s ...i.l__ wyyimeng iy LT O] LRy .._“"u e sl g o p—
EWORY | PSR | ETT D | 0 el -I.__u PARRQIR AR R QAR AR o e PO DG

j S

= - - - - - I T ) 0 - S UGS LG N
[ L]
EFkn nmp

u.. _.n 1 ..‘ .-l'l..-. ¥ B l .- .- - .-.....rl ¥ HI_. .- -.l .P -..I.. .— ..r_.l._ .— |r.__.l o U ———
i i T B L L : i 2 U P

: ; I ® o | 2 g o)
[liva Lt PN AT [ I el i e . ] TS | L SO LT S LT
- - - - - =] e ey o e s s B s g

s+ lmowm | moWn | moWs | moym | cowwe AL A L S e
: L L HEWETE | WU | WEUE | R S ) LT A ) L
i

| Al YEDy
P e P i . W ] WL R
L .-.I-I.i_.n.lnllﬂ F0 D g Mg EAR PR EAL U EAD T PAL EAD i, D L N =] ._.I._.-lﬁ_

g e i 0 o Y = 8 B ) P e e 0 R 1R
L LRl T ULl N

168



E-cﬁm MCB Islamic Bank Ltd. ANNUAL REPORT 2021
=

431  PROFT I {LO32)] DISTRIBUTION TO EFOEMORE" AND EFECIFIC POOLE
Charging of sapencas
43.1 The Barnk Is mainisiring the following bypes of poois for profit declarabon snd sistrbelion:

Direct sxpenies e belRg charged o mesosctse pools. while indrect expenses such an general and adminlssatae
sapenses ars being Dorne by e Sank as Mudars No provision expenss b5 charged b fhe pool oniess | s westen off. The

1} General Fool dirsct sxpenses charged (o the pool may Include depreciation of Barah ssssts, premium amoriization on Bukuk, Impakment
2} IERS Musharata Pool iosses due io physical dsmages io specHic assels In pools etc. Howsver, Sis &5 not an exhaus$ve Gsf the Bank's pool
3} Treasury Muskarsia { Mudsmabs Pools manag=ment framework and the respecive pocl creabon memo may identfy apd specPy Bess and any ofer simiiar
4} Special Musharaka Pool L oot crsalen oo

5} Equiiy Pooi

#4312 Folowing sre the d=tsll of peof disrbolion among diferent pool mainzinesd oy e Sank:
Faablures, ricke snd rewards of saoh pood are ghven below:

1) Gsnaral Pool
The Bank marages ane general pood for i deposhors’ {Rabbul kal main@ining deposits under Mudaraba m bofh local and nariod I
foreign cumencies and aiso comeningied iz squly In this pool. The Income (gross income less diesct sypenses) pensmisd Rupses In Fupssc In
from e pool = disicbuted befwee=n Bank's equiy and deposhors” fund In proportion D fesir especive share In the pool. g S thoucancs L™ ™% {hougands
Under e Mudsmba mechanism, he noomes 50 dishibuled o deposiions” fusd | shared betessn the SBank (Medanb) and = T 3 e
deposhons” {Rabbul kal) acrording to the pre-agresd peofE sharing mitios and sssigred welghtsges. General poal Mcrthty B.58 5000 2,555,187 503 1731 543 554
The deposis and funds acpspiad prder e General Pool 3= deployed o disersified seciors and seenues of the sconomy | I’H‘MIE H‘!‘.:I-i Hads Amountd af
Business mainly to Agricufture, Foresiny & Fishing’, Terfle & Alls, 'Food & Alled’, Therbution & Trade', ‘Ireestmend In Fool Oscariptan weightage  FrofiRate oo, .~ Mudarib | Profit Ganeral | el
Sovsmment of Fakistan aran Bulkuk’, =i annoenosmani  Earnad Mutasit Fen disiributsd Hioa Hiba
Rups=s In Rupsss In
Faramedsrs assoolsied with rick and rewands '™ o thousancs - [ {houcands
Foliowing are the conskderafion atached with sk and rewerd of genemal pool: Isiamic Export donthly 435 .00
Refinance {IERS)
Pool
- Period, return, safely, seoorSy and [iguidRy of pvesimend
- Financing proposals onder meooess af vanous sisgess and Bkedy bo be mxfemndad In fhe nmar future, Treasury Mushamaks |
Expecied amautt of procw=ment of deposit durkg coming days a5 a resuf of conceriss markstng =fats of the Musarana Fodd As required A= 7ET
" Bank.

- Emment of dsk aisched o varioes fypes of invesiments.
- EBEF ndes and Shar'ah clearance.

) miamis Export Refinanoes fchame ERE) Mucharaks Fool

The Bank mansges IERS Mushsraks Pool for funids accepled from SEF under [ERE. Under he PLS meschanism, T Bank

penermies nevenues from the pool funds which ar shansd wit the 38F accoming fo the pre-agnesd profit sharing ratios. Proff fate & Profit haring Al oF
Mhusharzka Imvestments fom the SEF under [ERS are channelsd fowards S =wport seclor of Se economy and ofter Pool Dasaripton weighizgs | FrofiRals | o . . Mudarih | Profii Rais | Ganeral | © o
firarcirgs as per 2BP guidel s, amncunosmand Earned Mudarit Fme digiributsd Hioa Hiba
pariod
FRupass In Fupe=s In
2} Trescury Mucharaka /| Budaraba Poolks - - PR, - - Y
The Bank accepis funds from ofer banks fo manage R liquidhy under Muskarsia | Mudamba mode. The funds accepled General poal Monthly 10.84 5000 3,552,858 E53 20,30 T22AID
e tagged 1o remuneratye assefs hawing maturty on or after the period Sor which funds are accepied. The revenue
generated fom e pocl assel B sharsd between the bark and ofter member of e pool acconding fo pre-agreed profit Proft Fasis & il i . it
sharing rafios or assigned welghtages accomdingly. Pool Desaripiion welghings ProfE Raty I-ulh Mudarib | Frofit Rais | Oansral |
apnounosmard  Earnad Emm distribussd Hina “H“'_-"
pariod Wtor
4] Bpscia Mocharsks Pool Fupses In Fupss< In
% L] thoucands B L thousands
The Bark asiso accepls funds ¢ deposhs jolher fan Banks) under Musharska mode. The comingied funds under Shis
amangement ans deployed In Eemuneradve aseets as per the fsms of agreemant. The eyenue generalied fom thess asses Isiamic Expori Monthiy EBD 200
mre then sharsd as per pre-agreed profft sharng mbo. Refinance (IERS)
Food
El Eguity Pocd Treasury Mushamaks |
it oy As required ZED 725
The Equity Pool consists of Bank’s eguily and funds accepied on Gard (non-remunerative cument deposh acoount) basis.
The fisrds of this pood ane inyeshed In varioes assets or ventunes which an= higher In risk or having longer ferding perad. In
@ddiian fo Mt all stafl fearcigs are Ananced by his pool. The sk of assets In the pool s bome by e Bank. Epecial Musharala Morthly 048 521
Paxd
Exquity Froal Monthiy =33
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44 GENMERAL

441 Foures have been roundad off ko the neares! thousand of Pakisianl Rupses uniess mhensise sialed

442 mmmm&mmmmmnmmmmm
faciltzte comparison and better precentstion. There were no Eignificant reciassiication during the curment year excapt =

e i PLATINUM DEBIT CARD
— mweesn From To NOW ENJOY ENHANCED
ATM WITHDRAWAL LIMIT

Commission on aangement with Snancial Insbutions 60,364 Proft/ refum eamed  Ofher Income
Gain on fenmination of iease iabiity ageinst right-of-Use assels 25652 Operatingexpenses  Ceher Income PKR
Locker rant 14576  OMerincome COMTESSn
W ¥
/DAY

45 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ESSUE

These financial siataments were authansed Tor issue on February 08, 2022 by ihe Board of Dreciors of the Bank.
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SYED IFTIKHAR HUSS AN RV MUHAMMAD ATFAR ALAM MOMAKI SEEMA AZIZ  OMAIR SAFDAR  RAZA MANSHA
Chief Financial Oficer Presizent f Chiel Execuive Cirecior Direclor Cirecior
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ERANCHES
ACROEE

FAKISTAN

BRANCH NETWORK
FEDERAL CAPITAL, AZAD KASHMIR & GB

Sr. # | Hranches Address City Phone No
Bahria Town Phasa Shop No 6-9-10, Bahria Heights I,
1 IV Branch Ext Bahria Town, Phase IV, Islamabad Islamabed +32:51-5146025
g DHA Phase i - Plaza # B, Street# A/62, Tullp Road, +82-51-5147159
Tulip Road Branch Sector A, DHA Phase-l, Islamabad lslamabad | oo E1-5147764
Commercial Plot No. 2, Sector E-11/3,
3 E-11/3 Branch Enlariidaal narian telarniahad Istamabad +092-51-1375845-6
146 Souk-UkHashir Plaza, Double Road,
4 F-10 Markaz Branch F-10 Markaz, |slamabad Istamabad +92-57-2114307
Plot # 18, Trade Centre, Main Double Road,
6 F-7 Markaz, Flot # 3, F-7 Markaz, Post Office, iolamabad | 9251-2608003
Post Mall Branch Mzl Bullding, |slamabad +32-81-2608018
Shop # 12 & 13, Al-Babar Center,
7 F-B Markaz Branch £ & M arkas elavinbad lslamabad | +92-51-2852653
Shop No. 7,8,25,26, Plot No. 33,
8 G-11 Markaz Branch BT e Tk b istamabad | +92-51-2360067
Shah
9 Gilglt Branch Near NHA Office, Jutial Gilgit Gilgit +02-581-1450754
10 F10 Markaz Branch 10 Markaz Branch, Islamabiad Istamabad -
ME City Mall, Plot No, 34,
1 |- Markaz Branch b e alaatid lslamabad | +92-51-4862278-79
12 Jinneh Avenve, 52 East, Dodhy Plaza, +22-51-2875091
Blue Area Branch Jinnah Avenue islamabad Islamabad #02-51-2604677
+32-5827-442840
13 Mirpur AJK Branch EIATIKSKS, AN i) R Mirpur AJK | +92-5827-447683
L A +97-5827-442118
14 Muzaffarabad Plot No. 261, Ghari Phan Chowi, Muzaffarabad | *92-5822:921137-38
AJK Branch Domel Syedan, MuzalTarabad, Azad Kashmir +9Z-5822-970455
PWD Empl 40-B, Block-B, Commercial Area (Extension),
13 E:":: PWD Emiployees Housing Society, islamabad +32-51-5194302
Society Bran Lohi Bhair, Islamabad Highway, Islamabad
16 Top City Branch Top City Branch istamabad -
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PUNJAB REGION

BRANCH NETWORK

PUNJAB REGION

& # Branches Address City Phone No

1 Ak e T :-p:ﬂﬁmﬁjmk City ARGk HIER TN
2 Bahawalpur Branch 30 - Mode! Town-B, Block A Bahawalpur Bahawalpur +02-62-2888768
3 Burewala Branch R R i Rt b il Burewala | +92-67-3351281-85
4 Chakwal Branch Tﬂ;ﬂ;mm Chakwal | +32-54-3602050-57
5 | ChiniotBranch it e e S Chinot | 1 e g333877
L] Chisthian Branch Highwray Road, Chishtian Chishiian -

7 Dera Ghazi Khan Branch mpmg?ﬁ D";hﬁ"' +92-64-2460258
8 | Peoples Colony Branch Proples ﬂf:f;‘;-:ﬁ B s Faisalabad | +92-41-8556601-05
R N T o
10 |  Canal Road Branch 204 RB East, Canal Road Faisalabad Faisalabad | +92-41-2421890-51
11 Kotwali Road Branch P-&4 Ta| Plaza, Kotwall Road, Faisalabad Ghakhar +32-41-2E04535
o | eweswe | BTSSR | e |
13 Gojra Branch Tehsil Office Road, Gojra Gojra +92-46-351 5426-28
14 Gujar Khan Branch wgrmﬂ:mg:;ﬁ :}ﬂm GujarKhan | +92-51-3510156
16| FATEE Sharifpora Chowk 6.T Road Gujranwala Gujranwala | +92-55325191517
16 | Setallite Town Branch mmmuuma t Guiranwala | +92.553825781

ar. # | Branches Address City | Phone No
Khewat # 143, Khatooni # 341,
17 Bhimber Road Branch Bhimber Road, Gujrat, Tehsil & District Gujrat Gujrat #92-53-3601T81-82
18 Hussain Plaza, Khasra Mo, 625, Hussaln Plaza, +92-53-3571542
G.T Road Branch Chowk GTS, G.T Road, Gujrat B +32-53-35302E7
19 Jaramwata Branch Piazin Hassan Road, Jaramwala Jeranwrala | #92-414-310937-33
Khewat # 698, Khatoon.i # 203,
20 Jhang Branch Yousuf Shah Road, District Jhang Jhang #92-47-7629591-94
{Opposite District Courts Jhang)
HE-54L-E3T12R
2 Jhelum Branch Model Colony, Shandar Chawil, Jhedum Jhelum +97-544-678677
22 G.T Foad Kamoke Branch G.T Road Kamolke Kamaoke -
Shop No. 75, Minl Plaza, PAC Chowk,
23 Kamra Branch 6.7 Road, Kamra Cantt, District Attock Kamra +92-57-2642521
24 #Adda Khaligabad Branch Operations Manager, MCE |zlamic Bank, Khanewal i
Tulamba Branch Adda Khaligabad Tulamba, District Khanewal
+9F-53-Te01325
25 Kharian Branch Bilal Plaza, G.T.Rowd, Kharian Kharian +99-53- 7601358
Gulberg, 9-C, Commercial Liberty Market,
26 Liberty Market B h Gl L Lahore +Hird-42-35T7E5831-34
27 DHA Phase I, 339-Z (Commencial) Ground Floor, Lk +97-47-35692907
Z Block Branch Phaze ||, Defence Housing Authority, Lahone +92-42-357 46675
28 Shahalam Markel Branch 12-13-6 Block-A, Shah Alam Market, Lahone Lahore +E2-42-A7667813
132 Jahanzaib Bleck, Mein Bouleverd,
29 | Allama kgbal Town Branch All Iqbal Town, Lah LLaktyra +072-42-3TR12681-B4
Johar Town, Maulana B7-E, Madina Heights, Maulana Shaukat
30 | shaukat All Road Branch All Road, Johar Town, Lahare Lo, [tEARRTTIEIATS
31 mm 58 Main Boulevard Gulberg Lahore Lehore | +92-42-35760954-58
Shop Mo 12, 13, 14, Shan Arcade,
a2 Mew Garden Town Branch Glvic Centre, Garden T Lat Lahore +irr-42-350471840-41
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PUNJAB REGION

BRANCH NETWORK

PUNJAB REGION

S @ | Branches Address City FPhone No
Flot No 7, Cavalry Ground Commercial Ares, +07-42-36672180
23 | Cavalry Ground Branch Walton Lahore Cantt Lahore +02-42-36672183
Shop No.08 & 09, Block C, Dream Garden
a4 Dream Gardens Branch Housing Society, 1.5 KM Defence Road, Lahore +H7-47-3546R652
Ol Radwind Road, Lahore
G-1 Market,
a5 lohar Town B ; 435 G-1 Market, Johar Town, Lahare Lahore +Hid=-42-J5468477
Pl& Housing Plat N, 8, Black D, Phase |,
a6 Soclety Branch BIA Housing Sct Wapda T Lal Lahore +-42-35463005-06
+Hid=42-35 202200
a7 Faisal Town Branch 35-A, Main Bowevand, Faisal Town, Lahore Lahore +HEd-42-35202203
+87-42-35303304
38 |  DHA Rahbar Branch Defence Road, DHA Rahbar, Lahore g | T
Plot Mo, 05, Survey Mo.52/C-5,
39 | Sarwar Road Canit, Branch Sarwar Road Cantt. Lahors Lahane +97-42-366B2075-76
Property 22-7-171 & 22-5-1712,
A0 Samanahbad Branch Main S bad, Lat Lahaore +HUF-42-37590152
1584, Main Boulevard, +92-472-3T40NET0-74
41 Gulshan-e-Ravi Branch Guishan Ravl, Lt Lahore +02-42-374071850
43 Mila Gumbed Branch Plot # 12, McLagan Road, Mila Gumbad, Lahare Lahare FOFAZ-ITI0N02
43 Shahrahre-Alwan-e-Tiarat, 14-A (Ground Floor), Shahrah-e-Alwan-e-Tijarat, Lahore +07-47- 3638770095
China Chowk Branch 0id Race Course Road, Lahons
+Hi2-42-36287029
44 Davis Road Branch Aftab Centre, 30-Davis Road, Lahore Lahore +92-47-36 286965
Shop No.10 and 11, Commercial Market,
45 Modeal Town Branch C-Block, Model Town, Lad Lahore +82-42-3597 5403-5
+i2-42-357 454817
6 | AR | TIPSO | e | Gaiastim
! +92-42-35749485
Bahrla Town
47 Sactor C B h 65-A, Seclor-C, Bahsia Town, Lahore Lahore +H-42-3TRE1609T-93
A8 Thokar Niaz Baig Branch 171-A All Town, Main Raiwind Road, Lahore Lahorne +42-42-35063297

178

St # | Branches Address City Phone No
Shop # 158, Mohalla Rasool Pura,
4G9 lahira Branch kchra. Main E oo Brd. | Bheiees. Lahora +H2-47-37426R07-05
8- Industrial Block, Scheme More,
50 Multan Road Branch il o dod Tonit, Mo RRH L s Lahore +97-42-37803449
Shahdara, Main Sheikhupura Road,
5 Shahdara Branch Jiya Muza, Lat Lahore Hid=-42-J 7915160
+92-42-36844011-12
52 | Baghbanpura Branch 266, G.T. Road, Baghbanpura, Lahore Lahare gl ey
53 Ravl Rond, HWIILR. TR/SA, Timbar Market, Lahors Lakors +UF-A3-A 7223385
Timber Market Branch
Beber Center, 51-Clrcular Rosd,
54 | Cireular Road Branch bl ooy Lahore | +92-42-37379250
+2-42-A7 06366
Badami Bagh Branch 93-Grain Market Badam| Bagh, Lahore Lshore | +92-42-37706086
+9-47-37720696
DHA Phase V1 Branch Plat Mo, 12, Main Boulivard
56 Phase VI, DHA Lahore Lahore +02-42-37180315-8
Plot# 408, Block-, Commercial Area, +92-42-37512400-3
57 | DHAEMESectorBranch | pus EME Sector, Muftan Rosd, Lahors Lahote | " o3 4237512407
Attari Forozepur Plot # 5-B6-R-800/C/Hall,
5% Road Branch Sobra Ferazepur Road, Lahare Lebom  [tReRkRTIMITG
59 Bahria Orchard Plot No. 34, Low Cost Commercial Block-C, Lat )
(Sub Branch of Bahria Town)  Category Boulevard, Bahria Orchard, Labone
Branch Operations Manages, MCB Islamic Bank, P
60 Layysh Branch Mear MCB Bank, Chobara Road, Layyah Layysh
Plot # /211, Ward # 7, Mandl +52-546-500551
R Ghalla Mandi, Mand| Bahauddin Behauddin | +92-546-500553
62 | JKSugarMilsBranch  JK Sugar Mills, Chak No. 84/15L Mian Channu | Mian Channy | *9722-/501000
63 Mian Channy Branch 58 Main Boulovard Gulberg Lahore Mian Channu 2
Shah Rukn-e-Alam
B4 Colony Branch 17-F Chowk Shah Rukn & Alam Colomy, Multan Multan +91-61-6560451-57
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PUNJAB REGION PUNJAB REGION

st.# | Branches | Address Gty |  PhoneNo st.# | Branches | Address City |  PhoneNo
65 | NawansneharBranch | b R ety Witan Muftan | +92-61-4573032 8 Halalpur Branch R ey Nox it Sargodha | +97-48-6873077-29
66 |  Model Town Branch Plot # 1, 2 Block B, Modsl Town, Multan Muttan . 82 | SagodhaRoadBranch | R Ne b O e o | Sheldwpura | +92563545724
0 et ST e om | maane 6 | SRRSO |
68 | Rahim Yar Khan Branch mﬂ”ﬂm ,I.m +92-68-5876045 B4 | Shahabpura Road Branch BIIH85-322, Shahabpura Road, Sialkot Sialiot | +92-52-3550103-04
G9 | Bk ond,Saddrranch | Shahbar Pl Barkoa,Sdde Fovapind | Fawalpnd | 49251 90031 65 | Foasiilamranch Toda | PtNo.22 B S MROY Bxecute | 1y, :

yo | Cielisubhems | Pt hCommeddAms | oo | CeRerere 8 | TobaToksignornch | PetNe3MalSodamRosd | ropy reygingy Eﬁ%

Maorth Star Plaza, 20-8, Murres Road, s Shop # 1/37, Commaercial Area,
N Murree Road Branch Satollite Town, Rawalpindi Rawalpindl | +92-51-4426972-76 B7 Wah Cantt Branch Civie mH’.“ Market, Wah Cantt Wah Cantt 492-57-1902731

Bahiria Town Plat Mo.6, Mini River View Commarcial Mall Wazirabad Branch Hajipura, adjacent Doctors

7 Phase Vil Branch | Extension- Il, Baheia Town Phase Vil, Rawalpingi  Tovelpindi | +92:51-5400184 &8 Hospital, Wazirabad Lehore | +92-42371803158
Mouza kallar Sagwal, :
73 Kaltar Syedan Branch Tehsll Kallar Sysdan, District Rawalpindi Rawalpindi | +92-51-3570650-52
74 Bahria Town Plot No. 43/C, Business Junction, Circulation Ipindi _
Phagse VIl Branch Sirip, Bahria Town, Phase VI, Rawalpindi
75 Sadlgabad Branch 19/20-0, Tehs|l Bazas, Sadigabad Sadigabad | +92-68-5802242-43
Plot # 23, Khewat # 7854, Khatoon| # 7907,
76 Sahiwal Branch Khasra No. 77623+, Farid Town, Sahiwal, Sahiwal +92-40-427071315
Tehsil & District Sahiwal

Al Awan Plaza, near Military College, +32-544-654979
27| A Rl finch Msin GT Road, Saral Alsmgir Seral Alamgir | 407544654929
78 Chub Road Branch 73, Chub Road, Civil Line, Sargodha Sargodha +97-48-3768633
79 Raza Garden Brand Main Sillarwali Road, Raza Garden Sargodha P— +09-48-37508a2

+02-4B-3T26R09

BO Mian Khan Road Branch 110 Mian Khan Road, Block 5, Sangodha Sargodha +92-48-37296723
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BRANCH NETWORK
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BRANCH NETWORK
SINDH

Sr.# | Branches Address City Phone No
Ground Floor, Shop No.6 &7, River View +92-22-2785486
1 Thand| Sarak Branch Apartments, Thand| Sarak, Hyderabad Hyderabad | o0 a0 smgeess
Qasr-e-Fatima 90-1-2,
2 Saddar Bramch m:ﬁldﬂhlﬂlﬂﬂwhlﬂ Hyderabad +92- 222731 5646-48
Shop No. 1, 2 & 3, United Plaza,
3 Latifabad Branch Opposite American Hospital, Main Read, Hydersbad | +02-22-3821861-65
Unit # 7, Taluks Latifabad, District Hydersbad
Shop No. 6 &7, Rahee| Heights, 267/2, Deh Sari, +92:22-2675334
4 unmtuad Sraich Wadhu Wah Road, Gasimabad, Hyderabad L amba
Ground Floar, Nice Trade Orbit, +02-21-34328469-72
S | Shehrshe-falsal Branch |\ et hreh o Falsal Nursery, Karachl Karachi |99 7134328477
£ Rashid Minhas Ploti# LM-10, Block-10-A, Near Pizza Hut, s | RS RS
Road Branch madn Rashid Minhas Road, Karachl +O3-21-34817649 |
Shop Mo G-2, Muhammead| Trade tower,
7 Waw Challi Bramnch abtaf H i road, New Challl, K hi Karachi +HF-21-37IT1182
+HTF1-FZE52182
8 S.LT.E Branch C 18-A, East Avenue, S.1T.E, Karachl Kasohl | e o
Khalid-Bin-Waleed Show Room No.5-11, Plot No.167-4, Block-3,
’ Road Branch Khalid Bin Waleed Road, Karachi Kuichl © (#931-E7R03 100
Korangi Indusirial Area Plot # 1-A, Sector 23, 4 ’
10 B gl nakisural Ao ekl Karachi | 492-21-3512231112
Shop # 1 & 2 Jasmine Heights Plot # SC-21-A
11 | North Nazimabad Branch B e Lo I Karachi | +92-21-36641761-63
Sector no 22, KDA Scheme 16, +aF-31-36834440
12 | FB. Industrial Area Branch ol el Kl | s
Shop Mo. 1&Z, Al- Sammad Tower 13- :
13 | OuisheneigbalBranch | o bR L e veraity Road. Karachi Karachl | +92-21-34971513-15
Zainab Market, P8 No. 272-1, Graund Floor State Life Bullding :
14 Saddar Branch No.11, Abdullah Haroon Road, Saddar Karach| Karachi | +92-71-356851881-60
Mubarmmad Al +EF=-21-34 3708317
15 Society Branch 12-C/B Muhammad All Society, Karachi Karachi +92-71-34370834

Block-2, PECHS, ARama qbal Road, Karachi

5r.# | Branches Address City | Phone No
H.No, 4755, Affandl House, Liaquat All Khan Karachi +972-21-34110334-5
16 Madal Colony Branch Road, Model Colony, Karachi +02-21-34110338
Shop # 3-8, 59 & 510, Ploneer Tower
+42-21-34645751
17 Madras Chowk Branch Survey No. 22 & 24, Deh Songal Gujro, Karachi
bt bt 452-21-34645754-5
Shop No. 22, Alami Madani Markaz,
18 | FaizaneMadinaBranch  Faizan-e-Madina, Mohalla Saudagran Morshi, | SEegoeliaes
Old Sabzl Mand| Karachi
industrial Area Plot No. 251, Sector 7-4,
19 e ot Nieant bl A K Karachi | +92-21-35151191-96
Shop No. 75, 4 Dots Shopping Camplex
20 Iialir Camtt Branch TS0 HQ 4 Alr Defence Diviglon, 371 Bostan Lines, Karachi +02-21-34001140
Melir Cantonment, Karachi
Marium Manzil, Plot # 167, Survey Sheet & MR-1, +972-21-32440583
21 | North Napier Road Branch "y, o: Quarters, North Napler Road, Karachi Karachi | 92.01.30473168
22 'wn ”: Gul Tower, Main 1.1 Chundrigar Road, Karachi Karachi | +92-21-32426413
23 | ClothMarketBranch  Plot @ 21/1, Puri Bullding, Cloth Market, Karachi | Karachi | T5o7 20 24349
MR 6/2, Market Quarters, +92-21-32443758
24 | el By Beerich Virjee Street, Jodia Bazar, Karachi Karachl | 192.21-32443684
EE Javed Arcade Branch Javacl.hl:ur.h Hmlﬂﬂﬂ. Block i'l?. Hlﬂ Ehl 4_“_2] magi:
KD& Scheme £ 36, Gulistan-e-Jauhar, Karachi +92-21-34636747
26 Shershah Branch Plot # MHI-E-606, Shershah, Karach| Karachi | +92-21-32587581-83
Bismillah Blesaings, Plot No_ 7-A/228, +92-21-34145043
27 W'“ 55 Mo, 35-P/1, Block-3, DMCHS, Karachi | +92-21-24543888
Rranch Main Shaheed-e-Millat Road, Karachi +92-21-34943777
Plot # 27-4, Business Arcade, Block-6,
28 | Business Arcade Branch e Hie Bt Hal it Karachi | +92-21-34326570-73
" Plot No. STF1/A-1, KDA Commercial Complex, |
29 |  EOBIHause Branch Scherme 1, Shop No. G-01/B, Ground Floor, by | EI TRl
EDBI House, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi
30 | Allama lqbal Road Branch | P10t NO.6B3-C Ground Floor & Mezzanine Floor, | | +92:21-34301815

+92-21-3430181718
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SINDH

5r. # | Branches Address City | Phone Na
4y | DHAPhaseVExi, | SabaAvenue Piol#8.C,Bader Commercial .| ioro138941678
Saba #venue Branch Streat # 6, Phase V' Ext, DHA, Karechi +02-71-95849782
az DHA Phase ¥, 17-E, 6th Comemercial Lane, Karachi +07-21-3529501 5
Zarmzama Lane Branch DHA Phase-V, Karachi +92-21-35295210
+92-21-35837012
Kulsoom Court, Shop £ 2, 3, 5A & 6, Plot DC-3,
33 | Kulsoom Court Branch Karachi +02-21-35837015
KDA Scheme # 5, Block-3, Clifton, Karachi +67-21-35837018
Ground Floor, Plot # 99-E, §th Commercial +52-21-25313001
4 | PrARNumIV Breoch Street, Phase-I\, DHA, Karachi Karachi | 92 21-35885719
+92-71-35314164
106/, Phase-l, Matlonal +02-31-35314081
a5 DHA Phase 1| Branch Highway, D.HA., Karachi Karachi “92.21.3591 4084
Pot & 1152, Sheet SR-9, Seral Quarters, +02-21-32212610
36 | PaperMarket Branch Anjarwala Bakery Sharah-e-Liaugat Karachi KA +02-21-32212356
Shop no. 1&F, Ground Floor, Plot Bearing
a7 U.F. Mare Branch No. AS76, Sector 1.8, ULP Mrs, North Karachi Karschi | +92-21-36416681-84
Plot Mo, 47-E, 215t Commercial Street, +92-21-35352201-02
28 | DHAPheee Z Ext. Branoh Phase IFExtension. DUH.A, Karachi Knrachi +92-21-35392204
Plot # 21-22, Sub Block [, Block A, Sindhi Muslim
39 SMCHS Branch Ciscpasiths Houuiny St Karkold Karechi | +92-21-34300712-14
Dominon Business-1, Plot No: B-34, Jinnah +92-42-34501000
40 Bahria Town Branch Avenue Commercial, Bahria Town, Karachi Karachi Ext: 2201
P Square, Phase-1, Shop # 110 4, L
4 Water Pump Branch Block 14, Naseerabad, F.B Area, Karachi Karachi
Survey MNo. 25, Survey Sheel Mo, CL-10,
42 | Sheikh Sultan Trust Branch Building Mo, 1, Sheikh Sultan Trust, Karachi -
Beaumont Road, Chil Lines, Karach|
43 Kunrl Branch ot e Kurl | +92-238-558013-14
Shop/ Plolf Khasra! Khalooni/ :
4 Bubsicur Brwnch Knhewat # Plot # B-1623, Bunder Road, Sukkur Sukdox 2718820786
Plot No.1, Survey No. 272-1 Deh Taluka +872-22-3891600
| el e Hyderabad Road, Tando Allah Yar Tando Allahyar | o5 52 3891567

Sr. # | Branches Address City | Phone No
H.Mo. 4/95, Affandl House, Liaqual All Khkan +92-27-347110334-5
16 | Model Colony Branch Road, Madel Colony, Karachi Kermchl | 922134110838
Shop # 5-8, 5-0 & 5-10, Ploneer Tower +57-71-3464575]
17 Madras Chowk Branch Survey M‘IEE:EDHH Biunudﬂ_u]m Karachi $97-77-34645754-5
Shop Mo. 22, Alami Madani Markaz,
18 | Faizan-eMadina Branch | Faizan-e-Madina, Mohalla Saudagran edis | Lo
0id Sabzl Mandl Karachi
Korangl Industrial Area Piot Mo, 257, Sectar 7-4,
19 ot 2 X Brarch e Karechl | +92-21-35151191.96
Shop No. 75, 4 Dols Shopping Complex
20 hialir Cantt Branch Cf0 HO 4 Alr Defepce Divislan, 371 Bostan Lines, Karschi +02-21-34907140
Mealir Camtonment, Karachi
Marium Manzil, Plot # 167, Survey Sheet # MR-1, +02-1-32440583
21 | North Napier Road Branch | *y) oot Quarters, North Napier Road, Karachi Karachi | 95.91.32473166
22 LHL ““'mm B Gul Tower, Main || Chundrigar Road, Karachi Karachi +92-71-32426413
+92-21-32472148-49
23 Cloth Market Branoh Plot & 21/, Puri Budlding, Cloth Market, Karechi Karachi +59-21-12471 727
MR 6/2, Market Quarters, +92-21-32443758
2¥ | - oy Bpow Branch Virjee Street, Jodia Bazar, Karachi Karmchi | 92.21-32443684
g5 | Javed Arcade Branch Javed Arcade, Plot # 581, Block # 17, e ﬂ' ”m’-'mgi:
KD& Scheme # 36, Gulistan-e-Javhar, Karachi +07-71-34636747
26 Shershah Branaoh Plot # MHI-E-606, Shershah, Karachi Karachi +52-21-F2687581-83
Bismillah Blessings, Plot No. 7-A/228, +92-21-34145043
27 3"'"“"":'"“"" S5 No. 35-P/1, Block-3, DMCHS, Karachi +52-21-34943888
Fioad Branch Main Shahesd-a-Millat Road, Karachi +52-21-34943777
Plot & 27-A, Business Arcade, Block-5,
28 Business Arcade Branch PE.C.H.5. Shahra-e-Faisal, Karach| Karachi +OZ-21-34326570-73
Plot No. ST-1/A-1, KDA Commercial Complex, |
29 EOBI House Branch Scheme 1, Shop No. G-01/B, Ground Floor, Karachi :ﬁgﬂgﬁ"ﬁ
ED8| House, Shahrah-e-Falsal, Karachi
Plot No.GE3-C Ground Floor & Mezzanine Floos, +92-11-34301815
30 | ABama lqbal Road Branch | "o\ ) o BECHS, Allama qbal Road, Karachi Karachi | \02.21-34301817-18
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

5@ ! Branchas Address | City | Phona No S5 # | Branchas Address | City ! Phona No
GM Tower, near Sethl Masid, Malik Aroade, Anam Sanam Chowk, +32-01-2580718
1 Abbottabad Branch G R Abbottabad | +92-99-2408301-04 17 Gulbahar Branch T I Peshawar | o 0762
2 Bannw Branch Plot# 376/A, Rallway Road, Bannu City, Bannu Bannu +92-93-2410670-72 18 Timesgara Branch & z"’l.l. : plazs """“m lh"l I'““‘I - Timargara | +92-945825571-73
Bhop No 1 1o 6, Pak Haider Market,
3 Batkhela Branch Near Zafar Park, next 1o Malakand CNG, Batkhela | +92-93-2410670-72
| GT Road, Betkhela District Malakand
Branch Operations Manager, MCB Islamic Bank, +02-943-114380
R —— BALOCHISTAN
5 Dera |smail Khan Branch Circular Road, Dera Ismail Khan Whan +Q 206671 9934-36
Spimzer Market, Wazir Dhand, Main Jamed
6 | Shahkas, JamrudBranch | o ) chahkas Jamnud, District Kiwber Agency | Samred | +9201-2021760-61 Sr. # I Branches Address | City | Phone No
| Khasra No. 2262, Khata No. 901, '
7 Kabal Branch Khatooni Mo, 1176, Hassan Plaza, Kbl +02-94-6755592-95 1 Chaman Branch Taj Road Chaman, Balochistan Chaman +02-B7-6615429
Kahal Chowk, Kebal, District Swat
8 Kohat Branch Shop £ T-663, 664, Bezar, Chakkar Kot, Kohat . 2 Gwadar Branch Main Alrpart Road, Gwadar, Balochistan Gwadar +92-86-4210290
Main Bazaar, Bannu Road, Kokt
Oid Adda, Main Bazaar, . Shop # 372, House # 425,
g Kumbar Branch Pies o bindiptesimne Lower Dir 3 Loralai Branch Tehail Boad Loralal, Balochist Loralai +92-B2-4660400
10 Manshera Branch Maln Bazaar, near Foull Foundation, Manshera Manshera % 4 Muslim Bagh Branch Station Road, Muslim Bagh, Balochistan Muslim bagh | +92-823-660214-5
RS Plaza Shamsi Road, +92-937-870751
11 Mardan Branch Tehsil and District Mardan Mardan +57.GAT-ATOT53 5 MLA Jinnah Rosd Branch ML.A, Jinnah Road, Quetta, Balochistan Quatta +32-B1-2Z824977
Khatoon| No. 28-50, Khasra MNo.2309, Mehran . Lilak Shopping Centre, Barma Road, Aliabad,
12 Metta Branch Khan Plaza, Main Matta Khareri, Matta Swat Matta +92-04-6790672-15 i Hazara Town Branch Hazars Town, Quetta, Balochistan Cuetts #02-B1-285M127
Opposite Bank Square Plot Mo, 136-14-32, Akram Plaza,
13 Mingora Branch Main Bazar Mingora Swal Mingora +02-0946-725373-74 7 Sirkl Rosd Branch Sirkl Road, Quetta, Balochistan Quetta +02-81-2836417
14 |  Saddar Road Branch T“mwnmﬁ"rm Peshawar | +92-91-5272180-83 8 | Choharmal Road Branch Choharmal Road, Quetta, Balochistan Quetta +92-81-2843640
Malik Sardar Plaza, Near Yousafabad 2-11/6-303, Maninan Chowk,
15 | Dalazak Road Branch Carat DRlazak Foad Heg Poshawar | +92-91-2244041-42 9 | Mannan Chowk Branch MA Jinnah Road, Quert Quetta | +92-81-2836204-05
16 Hayatabad Branch B-1, Phass , Hayatabad, Peshawar Pashawar +97-91-5825305 10 Turbat Branch Main Road Turbat, Balochistan Turbat +92-85-24111
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
PLATINUM DEBIT CARD AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021

NOW ENJOY GREATER
BILL PAYMENT LIMIT

7T 1 100 7
- 101 500 -
PKR 501 1,000
1l 5,000
Sl 10,000
2,000,000 oo | o
, ' 50,001 | 100,000
/DAY 100,001 500,000
500, 1,000,000
1,0 061 5,000,000
5, (N0 0oL 10,000,000
10,000, 001 15,000,000
15, 0000, Dird 25,000,000 -
1 25, 00, D0l Above 1,154,999 993
B 1,155, 000,000

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021

| Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minor
children
Associated Companies, underakings and related parties

NIT and ICP

Banks Development Financial Institutions, Mon Banking Financal

| Institutions
Insurance Companies

| Modarabas and mMutual Funds
Shareholders holding 10%
General Public Local

General Public Foreign
athers

| Grand Total

1,154,999 993

2

1,155,000,000 |

0UDDH0002 %
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NOW RESET YOUR . FORM OF PROXY

DEBIT CARD PIN JO—

; ; MCB ISLAMIC BANK LIMITED,
t|1fDU[Ij|'I Mobile Banki Nnc 59-T BLOCK, PHASE-Il, DHA, LAHORE

B ANCH talamie Bank Ltd,
e

n ) Member's Signatures on a
En'.ef OTP received on ra-.gumered i Revenue stamp of Rs. 5
Mchile numter and email

_ Limited
J‘,.F'-ﬂ._\"".'.
(0 :I Download & Login to |/We s/w/d of
R MCB Islamic Mobile App rfo being member(s) of MCB Islamic Bank Limited
.rI_\\ (e Company™), holding Ordinary shares, do hereby appoint
( em— + Tap on
! 8 | ] Dehit Cerd Managament sfwid of
; P
i rfo who |5 also a Member of the Company, as my
/ TI -ﬁ] Sehct AT / our proxy to vote for me S us, and on my J/ our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
'Iul~qu on Resel Card Pin on Thursday, March 24, 2022 at 0200 PM from 14-A, Jail Road, Lahore through video-link facility and at any
I adjournment thereof
|l"- .
#As witness myfour hand this day of 2022,
Enter 4-digit new PIN and
[s==-] J re-enter Mew FIN
|

=
ot
f
E -
\r e Witness No. 1: Witness No. 2

g

i Mame: Mame:
Your PIN has 3 ; wAdondF ; .
Q i besn setup 3 3 : C.N.LC, No./Passpori No: C.NI.C. No./Passport No:
Address: Address:
Tw=iaw Cmdliums J dids
gl PR ™ H GTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote for
him/her. Mo person shall act as a proxy, who is not a member of the Company, except corporate entity which
can'may appoint @ person whao is not 8 member.

2. The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member ar his/her attomey duly authorized in
writing. If the member is a corporate entity, its common seal should be affixed on the instrument
3. The instrument appointing a praxy, together with Power of Attomey, if any, under which it is signed or a

notarially cerfified copy therecf, should be deposited, with the Company Secretary, MCB Islamic Bank
Limited, 59-T Block, Phase II, DHA, Lahore not less than 48 howrs before the time of holding the mesting.

4. If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instrument of proxy is deposited by a member,
all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid,
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